
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg
Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim
Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee (6/2/2015), Public Safety
Committee (9/23/2015), Commission on Aging (10/6/2015), and Food Pantry
Committee (7/9/2015)

 Reports: September Treasurer’s Report

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Council Minutes: October 27, 2015

5. PUBLIC HEARING: 2016 City of Stoughton Operating and Capital Budget

OLD BUSINESS

**Closed session item: The council may meet in closed session, pursuant to Section
19.85(1)(g) of the Wisconsin Statutes, to confer with legal counsel who will render legal
advice regarding strategy to be adopted with respect to potential litigation (assertions by
John Stark and Atty. Brian Thill that a change in zoning of the Millfab property would be
a regulatory taking, and that they may take legal action against the City). If the Council
meets in closed session, it will reconvene in open session and continue with other business
noted on the agenda.

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



6. O-17-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for parcels of land
bounded by Fourth and Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River,
Stoughton, WI. The properties are proposed to be rezoned from HI- Heavy Industrial,
SR-6 – Single Family Residential, NB- Neighborhood Business and I-Institutional to
MR-24- Multi- Family Residential (Planning Commission meets November 9, 2015)

FIRST READING

NEW BUSINESS

7. R-169-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
implementation of the Springsted Compensation Plan Option 1 moving the employees
identified as below the minimum compensation pay grade to minimum compensation on
January 1, 2016 (Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0)

8. R-170-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to adopt the 2016 City of
Stoughton Budgets (Committee of the Whole recommends approval 9-0)

9. R-171-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the 2016
Stoughton Utilities (SU) Budget and Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) (Committee of the
Whole recommends approval 9-0)

10. R-172-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to authorize the
continuation of the Multi-Jurisdiction High Visibility OWI Program (Public Safety
Committee recommends approval 4-0)

11. R-173-2015- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request,
Certified Survey Map (CSM) by Jeff Moyer and Robert Wrase for property located
adjacent to 1071 and 1079 Starr School Road, Town of Rutland, Wisconsin (Planning
Commission meets November 9, 2015)

12. R-174-2015- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request,
Certified Survey Map (CSM) by Terry Pippenger for property located adjacent to 3173
Duncan Road, Town of Dunn, Wisconsin (Planning Commission meets November 9, 2015)

13. R-175-2015- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request,
Certified Survey Map (CSM) by Jason Brabender for property located adjacent to 1905
Barber Drive, Town of Dunn, Wisconsin (Planning Commission meets November 9,
2015)

14. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, November 10, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg 


Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes: Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee (6/2/2015), Public Safety 


Committee (9/23/2015), Commission on Aging (10/6/2015), and Food Pantry 


Committee (7/9/2015)  


 Reports: September Treasurer’s Report  


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: October 27, 2015 


 


 


5. PUBLIC HEARING: 2016 City of Stoughton Operating and Capital Budget 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


**Closed session item:  The council may meet in closed session, pursuant to Section 


19.85(1)(g) of the Wisconsin Statutes, to confer with legal counsel who will render legal 


advice regarding strategy to be adopted with respect to potential litigation (assertions by 


John Stark and Atty. Brian Thill that a change in zoning of the Millfab property would be 


a regulatory taking, and that they may take legal action against the City).  If the Council 


meets in closed session, it will reconvene in open session and continue with other business 


noted on the agenda. 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


6. O-17-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for parcels of land 


 bounded by Fourth and Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River, 


 Stoughton, WI. The properties are proposed to be rezoned from HI- Heavy Industrial, 


 SR-6 – Single  Family Residential, NB- Neighborhood Business and I-Institutional to 


 MR-24- Multi- Family Residential (Planning Commission meets November 9, 2015) 


          FIRST READING 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


7. R-169-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 


 implementation of the Springsted Compensation Plan Option 1 moving the employees 


 identified as below the minimum compensation pay grade to minimum compensation on 


 January 1, 2016 (Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


8. R-170-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to adopt the 2016 City of 


 Stoughton Budgets (Committee of the Whole recommends approval 9-0) 


9. R-171-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the 2016 


 Stoughton Utilities (SU) Budget and Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) (Committee of the 


 Whole recommends approval 9-0) 


 


10. R-172-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to authorize the 


 continuation of the Multi-Jurisdiction High Visibility OWI Program (Public Safety 


 Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


 


11. R-173-2015- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request, 


 Certified Survey Map (CSM) by Jeff Moyer and Robert Wrase for property located 


 adjacent to 1071 and 1079 Starr School Road, Town of Rutland, Wisconsin (Planning 


 Commission meets November 9, 2015) 


 


12. R-174-2015- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request, 


 Certified Survey Map (CSM) by Terry Pippenger for property located adjacent to 3173 


 Duncan Road, Town of Dunn, Wisconsin (Planning Commission meets November 9, 2015) 


 


13. R-175-2015- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request, 


 Certified Survey Map (CSM) by Jason Brabender for property located adjacent to 1905 


 Barber Drive, Town of Dunn, Wisconsin (Planning Commission meets November 9, 


 2015) 


 


14.    ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence 








 
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES  
Wednesday, June 2, 2015, 6:00 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI 
 
Present: Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, and Clerk Kropf 


 


Guests: None 


 


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by Chairperson Jenson. 


 


Communications: None. 


 


Approve the Minutes from April 9, 2015:  Motion by Engelberger to approve the minutes of May 


5, 2015, second by Hohol.  Motion passed 3-0. 


 


Open Records Policy Review and Recommendation to Council 


 


Clerk Kropf stated that the policy would be used for all open records requests for all of the City 


departments with the exclusion of the Utilities department. She explained that all municipal utilities 


have to adhere to state laws and rules set forth by the PSC and for those reasons it was requested 


that the Utilities be exempt from the policy. Engelberger disagreed with the price per copy in the 


policy. 


 


Motion by Hohol, to approve the Open Records Policy with the exclusion of the Utilities Department 


and to recommend to Council, second by Jenson. Motion carried 2-1, with Engelberger voting no. 


 


 


Final review and recommendation to Council of the 2015 Council Rules Documents 


 


Clerk Kropf explained that the synopsis of Robert’s Rules of order regarding Committee of the 


Whole had not yet been completed by the City attorney to be included in the Council rules. Hohol 


felt that the addition of the synopsis wasn’t necessary and that the Council rules were acceptable as 


is. Jenson questioned adding a part to state that, in the event of a tied vote, the Mayor can explain 


his/her vote before voting. Hohol disagreed with that addition and noted that Robert’s Rules of 


order states that when debate is closed, a vote shall be taken and all debate there after shall cease. 


 


Motion by Hohol, to send the 2015 Council Rules to Council for approval, second by Engelberger. 


Motion carried 3-0. 


 


Request for support for the Stoughton Area Veterans Memorial Park 


 


Motion by Engelberger, to table this item until the July meeting, second by Hohol. Motion carried 3-


0. 


Future Agenda Items:  Public Hearing Notices Policy, Procedures for Meeting Notices and Minutes 


Policy, and Review of Council Orientation Binder specific to Alderperson Information. 


Adjournment    Motion by Engelberger to adjourn, second by Hohol. Motion carried 3-0. The 


meeting was adjourned at 6:23pm.  


 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, September 23, 2015  
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall  


Present:  Chair, Michael Engelberger, Alderpersons, Regina Hirsch and Scott Truehl  


Guests:  Sarah Pierce, Erik Hebble, Phil Hamm, City Clerk Lana Kropf and Lt. Dan Jenks 


Call to Order:  Chair Engelberger called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.   


Communications:  Engelberger welcomed the newest member to the Council and the 
Public Safety Committee, Scott Truehl. 


Approval of the August 27, 2015 and September 8, 2015 Public Safety Minutes:    


Motion by Hirsch, to approve the minutes of the August 27, 2015 and the September 8, 
2015 Public Safety Meetings, second by Hirsch.  Motion carried 3-0  


Old Business 


Pedestrian Safety Discussion 


Committee discussed centered on the addition of the crossing signs on Highway 51 and 
that they are a bit confusing.  The committee also discussed the need for illuminating 
pedestrian signs around town. Engelberger asked Lt. Jenks to look into different signs and 
prices to be discussed at the next meeting. 


Application for an Operator’s License: Thomas, Emily 


Clerk Kropf noted that this is the second time this application is before the committee and 
the applicant has not appeared before the committee. She also explained that the applicant 
had not contacted the Clerk’s office regarding her license either.  


Motion by Hirsch, to deny the operator license unless the applicant contacts the clerk’s 
office and if so to bring it to the committee at the next meeting, second by Truehl. Motion 
carried 3-0. 


Request for “Class A” (Cider Only) License for both Kwik Trip Stores 


Clerk Kropf explained that this the Cider only license is a new license from the state and 
that both of the Kwik Trips have met the requirements for the license. Motion by Hirsch, to 
approve the “Class A” (Cider Only) licenses for both Kwik Trip Stores, second buy Truehl. 
Motion carried 3-0.  


New Business 


Request for a “Class A” (Cider Only) License for Wal-Mart #1176 


Motion by Hirsch, to approve the “Class A” (Cider Only) license for Wal-Mart #1176, second 
by Truehl. Motion carried 3-0. 


 


 







Future agenda items:   


-Pedestrian Safety 


- EMS Financial Update 


Adjournment 


Motion by Hirsch, to adjourn the meeting of the Public Safety Committee, second by Truehl. 
Motion carried 3-0. The meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 6:31 p.m.   


 
 







 1 


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, October 6, 2015 


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center 
 


Present:  David Bacon, Sid Boersma Carol Heidenway, Nan Hoffman, Ron Jensen, Don Mix, Jeanne 
Schwass-Long, David Sharpe, Charlotte Snow, Betty Thompson  Guest: Rosalind Gausman 
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho 
Absent & Excused: Mary Onsager, Kay Davis 
 
Call to order: D. Sharpe called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM.  
 
September Minutes: Moved by S. Boersma seconded by R. Jensen to approve; passed 
unanimously.   
 
Director Comments: Cindy McGlynn 


 Welcomed Roz , a guest of Carol Heidenway. 


 Today is Carol Heidenway’s last meeting.  Thanks for all your service, we wish you the very 
best in your new Illinois home. 


 Former Mayor Bob Barnett is our newest COA member, a representative from Stoughton. 


 We are still in need of fundraising; we’re currently behind $8,000. 


 Sent mid-year statistics to townships with a reminder of their donation goal. 
 
In-Service: Stoughton Homelessness Coalition, Kelly Janda 


 This coalition is a community collaboration made up of representatives from the Library, 
START, Community Action Coalition, JFF, schools and community members with a mission 
of promoting awareness and better coordination of services to prevent poverty and 
homelessness.   


 Cummin’s Community Involvement Team has assisted in organizing a volunteer 
transportation group for rides to the food pantry, a community poverty simulation, and a 
“Swim Lane” coordination structure which helps identifies all community action points.  


 Currently the Coalition is considering the development of an emergency resource 
brochure, a Stoughton Job Center, an alliance with landlord, and will soon be hosting a 
Movie and Food night at the school to raise awareness on homelessness issues. 


 Some local spin-off groups include the Housing Advocacy Team (HATS) which is working on 
a grant to provide people at risk of eviction with affordable housing, and Stoughton United 
Ministries (SUM) which provides volunteer transportation. 


 C. McGlynn noted the often invisible side to homelessness.  Many are hiding their status 
very well by living in tents, “couch-surfing” or “doubling-up” in others’ homes. 


 The Homelessness Coalition would like more representation from Stoughton Police, 
Stoughton Utilities and Dane County Deputies. 


 
 
 







 2 


 
Strategic Plan 


 After discussion, COA decided to have the following five focus groups: 1) human services, 
2) local business and schools, 3) City and Town government, 4) general public, 5) faith 
community. 


 These groups will meet on separate dates for 1-1.5 hours.  Using the Strengths, 
Weaknesses, Opportunities, Threats (SWOT) analysis model, focus groups will provide the 
COA with information to influence our Strategic Plan.  The goal is that most emphasis will 
be on the “W” and “T” in order for us to best prepare for upcoming changes, especially due 
to the projected increase in the aging population. 


 Please call/email Cindy or Hollee with your suggestions of people to invite to the groups. 
Keep in mind we are looking for critical thinkers who will give honest feedback. 
 


COA Bylaws:  


 Revisions are complete.  Motioned by D. Sharpe and seconded by C. Heidenway to adopt 
revisions to the COA Bylaws; passed unanimously.   


 The proposed revised draft will be sent to the Council Affairs and Council Policy Committee 
and then to City Council.  Once approved, copies will be sent to towns. 


 
Legislative Update: C. Heidenway 


 Voter ID laws are again up for debate.  The need for a birth certificate is currently in the 
courts at the State level. Contact your local officials with your personal stories. 


 Eleven Wisconsin counties do not receive adequate cell phone services.  Many companies 
raise the fixed rates without regard to electricity use.  There is a push for phone companies 
to keep landlines intact for financial and safety reasons.  


 Medicare Open Enrollment is October 15 – December 7.  You may contact Senior Center 
Case Managers or the Medigap Helpline 1-800-242-1060 for help.   


 Senator Baldwin is still seeking support from Congress to sign on the RAISE Family 
Caregiver Act which would specifically require the development, maintenance, and 
updating of an integrated national strategy to recognize and support family caregivers. The 
bill would create an advisory council to bring together relevant federal agencies and 
representatives from the private and public sectors to advise and make recommendations 
regarding the national strategy. 


 The State legislature wants to see a draft of the new Family Care Re-Design by April 1. 
Tomorrow there will be a hearing at the Goodman Senior Center. 


 
COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:  No Report 
 
Meeting Adjourned: Moved D. Sharpe, seconded by C. Heidenway to adjourn the meeting.  
Carried unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 12:00 PM   
 
Next Meeting: Tuesday, November 3, 11:00 AM   







 


 


City of Stoughton 
Minutes of the Food Pantry Committee 


 
Date/Time:  July 9, 2015 1:00 p.m. 
Location:  Hall of Fame Room, City Hall 
Members:  Sandra Flemming, Karol Castle, Mike Heger, Judy Olson 
Absent:  Dan Marshall 
Also present:  Deb Blaney  
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
Mike Heger called the meeting to order at 1:05 p.m. 
 
Introductions: 
There were none.  
 
Communications: 
June has been the busiest month yet this year.  Postal drive went well. 
 
Review minutes of April 30, 2015 
Moved by Karol to approve minutes, second by Sandy.  All in favor.  
 
Review Food Pantry Financials: 
Finances are looking good, donations were generous. 
 
Upcoming Food Drives: 
Discussion took place regarding the EMS food drive at Pick N Save.  Mike stated that 
the EMS Director said the best time to do that would be in the summer.  Suggestion 
was made to possibly have donation bins at central school registration.  Mike said he 
would contact the Kiwanis to see if they would be interested in helping with that.   
 
Volunteers/Staffing:  
Judy said they are good now as far at staffing goes, but will need a few after summer is 
over.  Deb mentioned putting an article in the Tower Times for volunteers.  Mike wrote 
up an ad to submit.  Tower Times goes out on July 22.   
 
Fund Raising updates: 
Karol talked with Bill and Christina regarding a music type fundraiser.  They were 
concerned that this event would be competing with the Opera House events.  Karol also 
suggested some type of “Pub Crawl” or “Music night” in the restaurants downtown.  
Purchase a ticket that offers discounts at that restaurant.  Discussion also on whether 
or not the Pantry should send out a general fundraising letter (bulk mail) or have Food 
Pantry members go talk with the local churches and give a speech about the Food 
Pantry.   
 







 


 


Adjustment of Food quantities: 
Discussion on whether or not to give more or less eggs to families.  Right now it is 1 
dozen per 1-2 people or 2 dozen for 3-4 people. It will be left as is.  
 
TFAP Compliance forms: 
CAC comes around and does a random audit.  Every client should have a form filled 
out, if not compliant, CAC docks the amount of food the panty receives.  It was stated 
that we are compliant and that we should stay that way.   Make sure customers are 
showing proper ID; court papers, piece of mail (w/in 30 days), lease agreement, utility 
bill or a WI ID.  ID’s become a challenge at times, in those cases, a judgment call is 
needed. 
 
Other Business: 
Discussion on “shiner”, cans w/out labels.  Make sure to rotate them to the front, 
people have a tendency to not take them because there is no label.  Food in the cans 
are perfectly fine.   
 
Thanksgiving baskets-discussion on whether or not the value of the voucher should go 
up or down or if the pantry should do the actual baskets again and if this should include 
senior citizens.  In the past the vouchers were given to those families with children 
under 18 only.  This year, it was decided that it will include senior citizens and the 
amount has been changed to $25.00 instead of $30.00.  The pantry figures on about 
150 families.  The Deputy Clerk will keep track of the number of vouchers that get used 
this year.  Going to check with schools, churches and Kiwanis club for donations to pay 
for the vouchers instead of depending on Universal all the time.  
 
Discussion regarding a facebook page, a donate button or a go fund me account for the 
Pantry.  Mike has volunteered to check into these things.   
 
Sandy has offered to put a spiral notebook out at the pantry for anyone of the 
volunteers who may have questions.  They can write down the questions and get 
answers.  Can also be used for rude customers, to jot down names etc.  Judy will email 
all volunteers to let them know about the notebook. 
 
Adjournment 
Motioned made by Judy to adjourn at 2:51, second by Mike.  All in favor.  
 
 
 
 





		2-June 2, 2015- CA-CP Minutes.pdf

		2-Public Safety Minutes 9-23-2015.pdf

		10-6-2015- COA Minutes.pdf

		FP minutes 7-9-15.pdf






2016


2016  Project 


# Project Totals Debt


Storm Water 


Funding


Special 


Assessments


Other Fund 


Sources Total


16-001
Clyde St 


Reconstruction $474,000 $372,000 $14,000 $88,000 $474,000


16-002
Park St 


Reconstruction $104,500 $90,300 $14,200 $104,500


16-003
N Van Buren 


Reconstruction $760,000 $640,000 $60,000 $60,000 $760,000


16-004
Wilson St 


Reconstruction $570,000 $500,800 $69,200 $570,000


16-005
Gjertson St 


Pulverization $90,000 $80,000 $10,000 $90,000


16-006
King St 


Pulverization $105,000 $95,400 $9,600 $105,000


16-007
Kings Lynn 


Pulverization $520,000 $487,000 $5,000 $28,000 $520,000


16-008
Preventive 


Maintenance $300,000 $300,000 $0 $300,000


16-009


Stormwater- 


Gjertson to Van 


Buren $125,000 $125,000 $125,000


19-010
Sidewalk 


Replacement $100,000 $100,000 $100,000


$0


$3,148,500 $2,665,500 $204,000 $279,000 $0 $3,148,500


Funding Proposal


TOTALS







EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT


FUND
2014-2015


DEPT
EQUP 


CATEGORY DESCRIPTION/NAME & #


Total 


Projects by 


Year


Total 


Revenue


Fund 


Balance YEAR


2016
Fire Equip Hose Washer


Planning B 2004 Ford Econo Van


Police Equip VHF Master 3 repeater System


Police A1 2011 Ford CVPI B/w  271


Police A1 2011 Ford CVPI B/w  276


Police A1 2008 Chevy Uplander Van 278


Streets E Bobcat Tool Cat (Parks) #36


Streets Pelican Street Sweeper


Streets B Ford Pickup Truck #1


Streets C Gas GMC C7500 Patrol Truck #18


Streets E Line Lazer Paint Sprayer #50 508,000 400,000 $101,618 2016







EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT


FUND
2014-2015


DEPT
EQUP 


CATEGORY DESCRIPTION/NAME & #


Total 


Projects by 


Year


Total 


Revenue


Fund 


Balance YEAR


2016
Fire Equip Hose Washer


Planning B 2004 Ford Econo Van


Police Equip VHF Master 3 repeater System


Police A1 2011 Ford CVPI B/w  271


Police A1 2011 Ford CVPI B/w  276


Police A1 2008 Chevy Uplander Van 278


Streets E Bobcat Tool Cat (Parks) #36


Streets Pelican Street Sweeper


Streets B Ford Pickup Truck #1


Streets C Gas GMC C7500 Patrol Truck #18


Streets E Line Lazer Paint Sprayer #50 508,000 400,000 $101,618 2016







2016 Capital Outlay Requests by Department


Outlay Requests-Itemized


Description of Item


Other funds


Tech 


Replacemen


t Fund Levy Total


2016 


Budget


Justification Changes 06/29/15


Police Department


Body Worn Video Cameras 7,000 7,000


Back up Officer worn video cameras to be used 


when assigned cameras fail


Portable Radios 4,000 4,000


Additional portable radios for anticipated part-


time sworn officers and backups


Radio Repeater replacement 15,000 15,000


Replaces older antenna repeater for radio 


system


Radio reprograming for anticipated DaneCom 11,000 11,000


Reprograming of radio system for anticipated 


DaneCom system


Patrol Squad Laptop Computers 10,000 10,000


Squad semi-ruggidized laptop replacement to 


replace 3 year old units that have reached the 


end of their service life


Office computer replacement 3,000 3,000


Replaces older desktop PC that have reached 


the end of their service life


Cellebrite annual subscription 0 0


Continues yearly updates and support licenses 


for small device investigation Move to operating budget


TASERS 5000 5,000


Provides electronic tasers for anticipated 


increase in part-time staff and backups


Dispatch Chairs 2,400 2,400


Replacement of heavy duty 24 hr dispatch 


chairs for both dispatch and reception areas


S&W Police Patrol Bicycle 1,000 1,000


New police bicycle to replaced older used Gasry 


Fisher bike.


Officer Garage Lockers 37500 37,500


Replace garage officer storage lockers with new 


units


New Dispatch copy machine 9,000 9,000 Replaces a copy machine bought in 2010


Total Police Department 37,500 13,000 54,400 104,900


Streets Department


Traffic Counter 2,000 2,000


Determine traffic volume on streets to assist 


with prioritizing projects. ADT required on 


WDOT Grants.  Replaces unit 35 plus years old  


Sterni Kona Wheel Lift 7,000 7,000


Allows mechanic to safely remove tires when 


vehicle is on hoist. Helps to perform brake work


Shop Press 7,000 7,000


replaces unit that is 20 plus years old and does 


not perform all functions that are needed to 


make repairs


Plow for Zero Turn mower 5,000 5,000


Cab and Track for Zero Turn mower 16,000 16,000


Plumbing Upgrades-Shelters at East Park, Lowell Park 5,000 5,000


replace sinks and toilets that are 25 plus years 


old and are having trouble finding replacement 


parts


Field Lazer 5100 Painter 2,500 2,500 Replaces painter used for marking athletic fields


Rent equipment from Dane County Parks Department 0 0 Rent equipment for trail maintenance-cut brush  Operating budget


Replace downtown Street Lights 0


Delay until 2017- Cost estimate is 


$70,000 page to 5th+ parking lots


Total Streets Department 0 0 44,500 44,500


Fire Department


Rehab Tents TVI 5120 10,880 16,000


Worn, sprung slightly.  Can be used for 


Command Post, Rehab station and Decon 


purposes


3.0 inch Fire Hose Supply and Attack (1600 ft) 2304 4,896 7,200 Replace Fire Hose no longer approved for use.


Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)  1/3 11200 23,800 35,000


Replace worn-out, Non-NFPA complaint / 


obsolete


Uniforms 3120 6,630 9,750


Provide for existing and new personnel that do 


not have complete uniform.


Total Fire Department 18,624 0 39,576 58,200


Library Department


Computers 5,000 5,000


Computer replacements are based on SCLS 


replacement schedule


Copy Machine: Canon iRC3325i 4,940 4,940 Old machine is from 2008 no longer supported.


Coin Op for copy machine Canon EX2000-B 1,875 1,875


Old coin-op no longer supported or works with 


new bills


Total Library Department 0 5,000 6,815 11,815


Planning Department


Computer Network Items - Not Workstations 20,000 20,000


Replace network server UPS devices in server 


rooms.  Replace primary Firewall for City 


Network.  Miscellaneous network items


Comprehensive Plan Update 35,000 35,000 moved to 2016 from 2015 per Committee Increased $10K from $25K


Total Planning Department 0 20,000 35,000 55,000







2016 Capital Outlay Requests by Department


Outlay Requests-Itemized


Description of Item


Other funds


Tech 


Replacemen


t Fund Levy Total


2016 


Budget


Justification Changes 06/29/15


Media Services


Replacement Cameras for WSTO 12,000 12,000


Existing cameras no longer function properly 


and replacement parts are not available


Power Inverter System for Production Truck 5,000 5,000 The existing system no longer functions properly


Total Media Services 17,000 17,000


Administrative Services Department


Computers x3 3,000 3,000 Replacement Schedule


Total Administrative Services Department 3,000 0 3,000


Senior Center


Desk top computer and microsoft office 3,210 3,210 replacing outdated equipment


color printer 500 500 replacing office equipment


Total Senior Center 3,210 500 3,710


Rec and Youth Center


Office Laptop Computer 1,200 1,200 Current computer is outdated


Pool Laptop Computer 0 Current computer is outdated


Total Recreation and Youth Center 1,200 0 1,200


TOTAL ALL DEPARTMENTS 41,000 197,291 294,415


IT Fund Reserve 200,000


2016 Beg Fund Bal 74,748 2,709


Add to IT Fund from Surplus30,000


less 2016 expenses 41,000


Est 2016 End Fund Balance145,748





		2016 Capital Improvement Budget.pdf

		2016 Building Maintenance Fund.pdf

		2016 Equipment Maintenance Fund.pdf

		2016 Department Capital Outlay.pdf






Summary


2016 Annual Cost ERU's Annual Monthly


Proposed Budget 2014 2015 2016 2014 Adopted ERU 454,310$      8,775 51.77$         4.31$      


2015 Adopted ERU 498,212$      9,664 51.55$         4.30$      


2016 Adopted ERU 523,417$      8,906 58.77$         4.90$      


Operation Budget 329,177$                       366,138$                       381,057$                       7.22$           0.60$      


New Debt Service 103,833$                       110,774$                       141,060$                       


Equipment Replacement 21,300$                         21,300$                         21,300$                         


Other Revenues 20,000$                         


Total Costs 454,310$                       498,212$                       523,417$                       


Proposed $$ to be recovered through SW Utility


Operating Costs 454,310$                       498,212$                       523,417$                       


Annual Cost Per ERU- Total 9664 ERUs 51.77$                            52$                                 58.77$                            


Monthly Cost Per ERU 4.31$                              4.30$                              4.90$                              


Equipment Replacement Cost Life Depreciation


Leaf Vacuum Unit #42 $50,000 10 $5,000


Leaf Vacuum Unit #41 $50,000 10 $5,000


Elgin Pelican Street Sweeper #12 $145,000 14 $10,357


Rhino Ditch Mower #43 $14,000 15 $933


$259,000 $21,290 Annual


ADOPTED Storm Water Budget and ERU Charge







2016 Storm Water Utility Budget


Back to Expense Sheet 2013 2014 2015 2016 2016 $ change


Adopted Adopted Adopted Proposed from 2015


Acct No Account Description BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET


REVENUE


224-46300 SW USER FEES 436,540$              454,310$              498,212$              523,417$              25,205$                


224-46325 SW EROSION CONTROL FEES 5,000$                  5,000$                  9,000$                  20,000$                11,000$                


224-48010 MISC. REVENUE -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          


224-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 15,000$                16,150$                1,150$                  


TOTAL REVENUE 441,540$              459,310$              522,212$              559,567$              37,355$                


EXPENSE


PERSONNEL


224-53600-110 SALARY - ADMINISTRATION 24,653$                16,668$                16,668$                15,318$                (1,350)$                 


224-53600-120 WAGES - ADMINISTRATION 14,073$                4,812$                  4,812$                  2,291$                  (2,521)$                 


224-53300-110 SALARY - OPERATIONS 11,929$                12,170$                20,891$                21,950$                1,059$                  


224-53300-120 WAGES -OPERATIONS 81,899$                89,129$                96,808$                105,793$              8,985$                  


224-53300-127 WAGES - TEMP/SEASONAL 12,561$                12,185$                11,105$                13,657$                2,552$                  


224-53300-126 OVERTIME 2,000$                  2,000$                  2,000$                  -$                          (2,000)$                 


224-53300-150 BENEFITS 20,181$                18,919$                21,388$                21,757$                369$                     


224-53300-151 HEALTH INS 40,661$                43,170$                47,350$                46,095$                (1,255)$                 


TOTAL PERSONNEL 207,957$              199,053$              221,022$              226,861$              5,839$                  


OPERATING


224-53300-210 TELEPHONE 1,120$                  1,128$                  1,320$                  1,200$                  (120)$                    


224-53300-212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 600$                     600$                     700$                     800$                     100$                     


224-53300-215 OUTSIDE SERVICES 37,000$                19,000$                18,500$                21,000$                2,500$                  


224-53300-217 BILLING EXPENSES 32,000$                32,000$                32,000$                30,000$                (2,000)$                 


224-53300-300 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 6,000$                  5,500$                  5,500$                  5,500$                  -$                          


224-53300-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,400$                  1,400$                  1,400$                  1,400$                  -$                          


224-53300-314 PERMITS & FEES 1,500$                  1,500$                  1,500$                  2,000$                  500$                     


224-53300-315 ADS AND PUBLICATIONS 500$                     500$                     


224-53300-335 VEHICLE FUEL 10,000$                12,600$                12,600$                12,600$                -$                          


224-53300-336 EQUIPMENT MAINT 13,300$                15,500$                17,500$                25,000$                7,500$                  


224-53300-338 POND MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 12,000$                14,000$                25,000$                25,000$                -$                          


224-53300-340 OPERATING SUPPLIES 19,160$                21,416$                23,316$                23,316$                -$                          


224-53300-341 RECYCLING/YARD WASTE 3,880$                  4,080$                  4,080$                  4,080$                  -$                          


224-53300-390 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 1,240$                  1,400$                  1,700$                  1,800$                  100$                     


139,200$              130,124$              145,116$              154,196$              9,080$                  


TOTAL OPERATIONS 347,157$              329,177$              366,138$              381,057$              14,919$                


224-53300-820 CAPITAL: - REPAIRS -$                          


TRANSFER TO EQUIP MAINT 21,300$                21,300$                21,300$                21,300$                -$                          


224-53300-930 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 68,083$                103,833$              102,744$              141,060$              38,316$                


TOTAL STORM WATER UTILITY EXP 436,540$              454,310$              498,212$              543,417$              45,205$                



C:/Documents and Settings/rjscheel/Local Settings/Temporary Internet Files/Content.Outlook/7WV4D64L/MASTER.xls



		2016 PROPOSED STORM WATER UTILITY BUDGET-Summary.pdf

		2016 PROPOSED STORM WATER UTILITY BUDGET.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL  


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the 2016 Stoughton Utilities (SU) 


Budget and Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) as amended at the request of Mayor Olson to adjust the 


proposed cost of living wage increase from 2% to 1% resulting in an $18,880 realignment of 


operating expenses in the $20,948,293 budget. 


 


 


 
 


Committee Action: 


 
 


July 7, 2015 SU CIP UC  Approval and Recommendation                             6-0    


September 14, 2015 SU Budget UC Approval and Recommendation            6-0         


October 7, 2015 Committee of the Whole Approval and Recommendation   9-0          


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


Fiscal Impact: 


 


Revenue Neutral 


 


  
File Number: 


 
R-171-2015 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
November 10, 2015 


 
WHEREAS, in early 2015, Stoughton Utilities staff and consultants initiated the development of the 


proposed 2016 Stoughton Utilities Budget and Capital Improvements Program, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Utilities Committee approved and recommended the approval of the 


proposed 2016 Stoughton Utilities Capital Improvements Plan to the Common Council on July 7, 2015, 


and 


 


WHEREAS,  the Stoughton Utilities Committee approved and recommended the approval of the 


proposed 2016 Stoughton Utilities Budget to the Common Council on September 14, 2015, and   


 


WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole approved and recommended the approval of the proposed 


2016 Stoughton Utilities Budget and Capital Improvements Plan to the Common Council on October 7, 


2015, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) 


approve and adopt the 2016 Stoughton Utilities Budget and Capital Improvements Plan as amended at 


the request of Mayor Olson to adjust the proposed cost of living wage increase from 2% to 1% resulting 


in an $18,880 realignment of operating expenses in the $20,948,293 budget. 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     








 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


 
Date:  September 8, 2015 
 
To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 
 
From:  Kim M. Jennings, CPA 
  Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager 


 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  
Stoughton Utilities Director 


 
Subject: Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2016 Budget. 
 
We have completed efforts utilizing system plans, projections and engineering studies, and 2016 financial 
forecasts to develop our Proposed 2016 Budget.  The following items are meant to illustrate significant 
changes in the financial summary from prior periods: 
 


  The proposed 2016 budget includes an $82,200 adjustment (wages, FICA, and WRS 
contribution) to fill the vacant Water Operator I position, convert the Customer Service 
Specialist position to full-time and cover step increases for six employees.  The budget also 
includes a market adjustment of $16,601.  This adjustment will allow Stoughton Utilities to 
maintain wages equal to the midpoint of the 2015 average market wage based on 
comparable wages from over 20 municipalities in Wisconsin.  This market adjustment is an 
average of 0.89% over current 2015 wages. 


 A 2.0% cost of living adjustment in the amount of $37,761 (wages, FICA and WRS 
contribution) is included. 


 An estimated retail rate adjustment of 10.87% is included in the water revenue calculation.    
The adjustment will result in an increase of $1.67 to the average residential customer’s 
monthly bill.   


 Capital contributions of $1,053,000 are included as non-operating revenue in the proposed 
2016 budget.  These contributions are amounts that will be paid by customers and 
developers for electric improvements in Business Park North and the Kettle Park West 
development. 
 


Our Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2016 Budget is provided for approval and recommendation to the City of 
Stoughton Common Council.   
 
Encl.     
 
cc: Sean O Grady 
 Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 
 


Brian G. Erickson  
Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor 
 
Brian R. Hoops 
Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 







FOR THE FISCAL YEAR


JANUARY 1, 2016  THROUGH


December 31, 2016


Kim Jennings, CPA


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Proposed Annual Budget for the Year


2016







Stoughton Utilities 


2016 Proposed Budget Summary
accounting shared/budget/


Electric Water Wastewater Total


OPERATING REVENUES 16,805,578$      2,064,768$       2,077,948$        20,948,293$      


OPERATING EXPENSES


  Operation & Maintenance Expense 14,958,275$      880,857$          967,854$           16,806,986$      


  Taxes (PILOT) 421,153$           420,856$          -$                       842,009$           


  Depreciation 1,032,356$        410,093$          779,256$           2,221,705$        


    Total Operating Expenses 16,411,784$      1,711,806$       1,747,110$        19,870,700$      


    Operating Income 393,794$           352,962$          330,838$           1,077,593$        


Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):


  Investment Income 75,249$             10,483$            28,107$             113,839$           


  Interest Expenses (165,606)$          (55,370)$          (142,331)$          (363,307)$          


  Capital Contributions 1,013,000$        20,000$            20,000$             1,053,000$        


  Miscellaneous Revenues (Expenses) (35,000)$            (12,000)$          -$                       (47,000)$            


    Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) 887,643$           (36,887)$          (94,224)$            756,532$           


      Net Income 1,281,437$        316,075$          236,614$           1,834,125$        







STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY 9/8/2015 14:23


OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES 


FORECASTED FOR THE YEAR 2016


OPERATING REVENUES Proposed % Change Estimated Actual Actual Actual


  Sales 2016 2016/2015 2015 2014 2013 2012


   Residential 8,358,133$         4.3% 8,012,823$        7,714,399$       7,742,250$       7,787,189$     


   General Service 2,213,437$         8.6% 2,037,603$        2,099,757$       2,067,323$       1,995,728$     


   Small Power  CP1 Customers 1,781,601$         5.2% 1,693,134$        1,618,430$       1,532,049$       1,516,770$     


   Large Power  CP2 Customers 1,130,089$         5.7% 1,069,141$        1,044,735$       1,021,094$       1,040,047$     


   Industrial Power CP3 Customers 2,971,036$         2.6% 2,894,375$        2,805,130$       2,728,523$       2,761,837$     


   Street Lighting 152,586$            2.4% 149,051$           137,049$          142,072$          134,242$        


            Total Sales 16,606,882$       15,856,127$      15,419,500$     15,233,311$     15,235,813$   


  Other Operating Revenues


    Forfeited Discounts (Penalties, NSF, Reconnect) 46,408$              4.7% 44,310$             43,090$            34,864$            47,637$          


    Other (Permits, ATC Common Facilities, etc.) 152,287$            4.7% 145,403$           141,399$          111,504$          101,817$        


             Total Other Operating Revenues 198,696$            189,713$           184,489$          146,368$          149,454$        


                  Total Operating Revenues 16,805,578$       16,045,840$      15,603,989$     15,379,679$     15,385,267$   


OPERATING EXPENSES


  Power Production Expenses (WPPI-Wholesale Power) 13,228,853$       4.9% 12,616,348$      12,122,364$     11,899,750$     11,889,641$   


  Transmission/Distribution (Substations, Poles, Lines, etc.) 555,353$            3.3% 537,684$           603,869$          539,303$          468,766$        


  Customer Accounting and Collection 262,920$            2.9% 255,427$           244,943$          234,985$          220,943$        


  Administrative and General  (Salaries, Benefits, Insurance) 911,149$            4.0% 875,847$           799,095$          838,389$          756,949$        


  Depreciation 1,032,356$         6.9% 965,295$           934,151$          918,885$          910,353$        


  Taxes  421,153$            11.2% 378,849$           366,032$          380,584$          363,359$        


            Total Operating Expenses 16,411,784$       15,629,450$      15,070,454$     14,811,896$     14,610,011$   


                   OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 393,794$            416,390$           533,535$          567,783$          775,256$        


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


  Investment Income 75,249$              0.2% 75,071$             80,893$            59,346$            100,685$        


  Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) 1,013,000$         88,963$             80,949$            78,489$            130,561$        


  Interest Expense (165,606)$          14.0% (145,275)$          (155,041)$         (199,379)$         (274,683)$       


  Miscellaneous Income (Expense) (35,000)$            (25,000)$            (9,499)$             (73,500)$           (27,073)$         


    Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 887,643$            (6,241)$              (2,698)$             (135,044)$         (70,510)$         


                    NET INCOME 1,281,437$         410,149$           530,837$          432,739$          704,746$        







STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY                      9/8/2015 14:23


OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES


FORECASTED FOR THE YEAR 2016


OPERATING REVENUES Proposed % Change Estimated Actual Actual Actual


  Sales 2016 2016/2015 2015 2014 2013 2012


    Residential 929,897$        14.1% 815,115$       793,284$        797,026$         816,587$         


    Multi-family Residential 69,858$          14.1% 61,235$         59,595$          


    Commercial 172,069$        14.1% 150,830$       146,790$        192,994$         196,348$         


    Industrial 294,388$        14.1% 258,050$       251,139$        250,544$         255,137$         


    Public Authority (City Buildings) 19,620$          14.1% 17,199$         16,738$          17,672$           19,222$           


    Private Fire Protection 33,273$          14.1% 29,166$         28,385$          26,318$           25,422$           


    Public Fire Protection 506,476$        14.1% 443,959$       432,068$        423,129$         420,871$         


        Total Sales 2,025,582$     1,775,554$    1,727,999$     1,707,683$      1,733,587$      


  Other Operating Revenues


    Forfeited Discounts (Penalties, NSF, Reconnect) 5,236$            12.6% 4,651$           4,526$            4,741$             5,341$             


    Other (Joint Metering Allocation, Permits) 33,950$          79.2% 18,943$         18,436$          15,545$           17,950$           


        Total Other Operating Revenues 39,186$          23,594$         22,962$          20,286$           23,291$           


             Total Operating Revenues 2,064,768$     1,799,148$    1,750,961$     1,727,969$      1,756,878$      


OPERATING EXPENSES


    Source of Supply (Maintenance of Wells) 3,000$            3.4% 2,900$           8,377$            3,191$             -$                     


    Pumping (Well Pumps and Fuel) 144,524$        2.5% 141,004$       162,084$        134,788$         137,509$         


    Water Treatment (Chemicals) 46,624$          5.4% 44,229$         46,955$          40,847$           36,352$           


    Transmission/Distribution (Mains,Towers,Services,Hydrants) 274,439$        6.6% 257,342$       290,575$        218,095$         196,166$         


    Customer Accounting and Collection 88,584$          5.5% 83,964$         83,022$          78,066$           78,779$           


    Administrative and General  (Salaries, Benefits, Insurance) 323,686$        6.3% 304,405$       312,582$        304,977$         296,665$         


    Depreciation 410,093$        2.2% 401,302$       390,653$        381,278$         364,679$         


    Taxes 420,856$        7.8% 390,576$       373,367$        361,820$         342,159$         


      Total Operating Expenses 1,711,806$     1,625,722$    1,667,615$     1,523,062$      1,452,309$      


            OPERATING INCOME 352,962$        173,426$       83,346$          204,907$         304,569$         


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


    Investment Income 10,483$          -5.3% 11,072$         2,118$            5,245$             10,718$           


    Interest Expense (55,370)$         -30.3% (79,492)$        (80,004)$         (85,856)$         (93,433)$          


    Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) 20,000$          522,000$       26,500$          -$                    9,000$             


    Miscellaneous Income (Expense) (12,000)$         50.0% (8,000)$          (10,278)$         (15,156)$         (11,208)$          


        Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (36,887)$         445,580$       (61,664)$         (95,767)$         (84,923)$          


                    NET INCOME 316,075$        619,006$       21,682$          109,140$         219,646$         







STOUGHTON WASTEWATER UTILITY


OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES 9/8/2015 14:23


FORECASTED FOR THE YEAR 2016


OPERATING REVENUES Proposed % Change Estimated Actual Actual Actual 


  Sales 2016 2016/2015 2015 2014 2013 2012


    Residential 1,372,046$         0.50% 1,365,221$       1,354,439$       1,388,955$     1,449,168$      


    Commercial 462,273$            0.50% 459,974$          456,341$          445,201$        441,780$         


    Industrial 182,640$            0.50% 181,731$          180,296$          138,306$        112,101$         


    Public Authority (City Buildings) 26,936$              0.50% 26,802$            26,590$            25,519$          25,855$           


        Total Sales 2,043,895$         2,033,727$       2,017,666$       1,997,981$     2,028,904$      


  Other Operating Revenues


    Forfeited Discounts (Penalties, NSF, Reconnect) 5,244$                0.50% 5,218$              5,116$              4,535$            5,345$             


    Other  (BOD/Suspendid Solids Surcharge) 28,808$              0.50% 28,665$            28,103$            26,948$          28,357$           


             Total Operating Revenues 2,077,948$         2,067,610$       2,050,885$       2,029,464$     2,062,606$      


OPERATING EXPENSES


  Plant (General WWTP Plant Maintenance) 415,345$            2.3% 405,867$          411,384$          391,643$        386,074$         


  Customer Accounting and Collection 124,413$            2.6% 121,255$          116,233$          110,777$        133,485$         


  Administrative and General  (Salaries, Benefits, Insurance) 428,096$            3.1% 415,044$          417,163$          375,000$        357,474$         


  Depreciation 779,256$            0.6% 774,276$          726,884$          673,593$        630,188$         


      Total Operating Expenses 1,747,110$         1,716,442$       1,671,664$       1,551,013$     1,507,221$      


                OPERATING INCOME 330,838$            351,168$          379,221$          478,451$        555,385$         


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


  Investment Income 28,107$              18.2% 23,770$            11,559$            3,498$            9,763$             


  Interest Expense (142,331)$           -4.3% (148,692)$        (105,611)$        (85,280)$         (104,934)$        


  Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) 20,000$              348,000$          37,600$            21,773$          49,255$           


  Miscellaneous Income (Expense) -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                -$                 


    Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (94,224)$             223,078$          (56,452)$          (60,009)$         (45,916)$          


                            NET INCOME 236,614$            574,246$          322,769$          418,442$        509,469$         







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR
MEETING MINUTES
Monday, September 14, 2015 – 5:00 p.m.
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office
600 S. Fourth St.
Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Greg
Jenson, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna
Olson and Citizen Member Alan Staats.


Excused: Alderperson Michael Engelberger.


Absent: Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu.
None.


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor
Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, CPA and
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.


Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2016 Budget: Stoughton Utilities Finance and
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert
Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed Stoughton Utilities 2016 Budget.
Discussion followed. Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion
seconded by Citizen Member Alan Staats, to approve the proposed Stoughton
Utilities 2016 Budget and recommended the approval to the Stoughton Common
Council. The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0.





		2 - Proposed 2016 Budget.pdf

		2015-09-08 Draft Utilities Committee Minutes Budget.pdf






 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  July 2, 2015 


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  


Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2016 Five-Year (2016-2020) Capital Projects Program. 


 


The Stoughton Utilities Proposed Five-Year Capital Project Program has been developed utilizing 


system engineering studies, regulatory agency requirements, potential joint projects with other 


Stoughton Departments which may yield economy of scale savings, and development-lead projects.    


 


Our Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2016 Five-Year (2016-2020) Capital Projects Program is provided 


for approval and recommendation to the Stoughton Common Council.   


 


Encl.     


 


cc: Sean O Grady 


 Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


Brian G. Erickson  


Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 


 


Kim M. Jennings, CPA 


Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager 


 


  


 


 


 


 



























DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING
MINUTES
Tuesday, July 7, 2015 – 5:00 p.m.
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office
600 S. Fourth St.
Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David
Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John
Kallas, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin
(Sonny) Swangstu.


Excused: Mayor Donna Olson.


Absent: None.


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor Brian
Erickson, Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations
Supervisor Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and Stoughton
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.


Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2016 Five-Year (2016-2020) Capital Projects
Program (CIP): Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings
and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed
2016 Five-Year CIP. Discussion followed. Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger,
the motion seconded by Citizen Member Alan Staats, to approve the Proposed
Stoughton Utilities 2016 Five-Year (2016-20200 Capital Projects Program (CIP) and
recommend the approval to the Stoughton Common Council. The motion carried
unanimously 6 to 0.





		4 - Proposed 2016 Five-Year CIP.pdf

		2015-07-07 Draft Utilities Committee Minutes Five-Year CIP Recommendation.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to authorize the continuation of the Multi-
Jurisdiction High Visibility OWI Program


Committee Action: Public Safety recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: Funded with Grant Money


File Number: R-174-2015 Date Introduced: November 10, 2015


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Stoughton to approve the continuation of the Multi-
Jurisdiction High Visibility OWI Program, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on October 28, 2015, to consider continuing the
Multi- Jurisdiction High Visibility OWI Program, now therefore,


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
authorize the continuation of the Multi-Jurisdiction High Visibility OWI Program


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote



lkropf

Text Box

R-172-2015







INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT  
FOR OPERATION OF AN IMPAIRED DRIVING TASK FORCE – 2015/2016 


 
 This Intergovernmental Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between the City of 
Madison, City of Stoughton, City of Verona, City of Monona, Village of Cottage Grove, Village of 
DeForest and Village of McFarland, Town of Madison, City of Sun Prairie, Village of Maple Bluff, 
Village of Oregon, Village of Shorewood Hills, and University of Wisconsin Police all municipal 
corporations located within Dane County, and Wisconsin State Patrol; 
 
 WHEREAS, each of the Parties is a Wisconsin governmental entity having a law 
enforcement agency as defined in §165.83(1)(b), Wis. Stats.; and 
 
 WHEREAS, §66.0301, Wis. Stats., authorizes the Parties to enter into agreements for 
the provision of services and the joint exercise of governmental powers; and  
 
  WHEREAS, §66.0313, Wis. Stats., provides for law enforcement agencies to provide 
mutual assistance to one another in law enforcement efforts; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties have each determined that it is in the public interest to 
periodically execute high visibility enforcement efforts to deter and detect intoxicated operation 
of motor vehicles within their respective jurisdictions; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties have determined that a task force consisting of law enforcement 
officers from each of the Parties’ law enforcement agencies working in concert to carry out 
those enforcement efforts will provide the most efficient means to undertake such efforts while 
maintaining adequate general law enforcement services within their respective jurisdictions; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties have reached agreement on the terms and conditions under 
which such a task force will be organized and operated, and intend to memorialize that 
agreement by this writing; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, and for 
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby mutually 
acknowledged, the undersigned Parties agree as follows: 
 


1. INTENT.  The parties intend by this Agreement to create a task force consisting 
of one or more law enforcement officers employed by each Party to periodically operate as a 
single unit for purposes of providing intensive and highly visible traffic enforcement efforts at a 
location within the jurisdiction of one or more of the Parties for a designated period of time.  The 
task force will generally concentrate on impaired driving offenses, but may be directed toward 
other types of traffic offenses if deemed necessary by the Party within whose jurisdiction the 
task force is operating from time to time.  The task force will rotate its enforcement duties 
between the governmental jurisdictions of all Parties, providing approximately equal service to 
all participating Authorities. 


 


2. STATUTORY AUTHORITY.  This Agreement is entered into by the Parties 
pursuant to §§66.0301 and 66.0313, Wis. Stats.  Except to the extent modified by the terms of 
this Agreement, the provisions of §66.0313, Wis. Stats. shall govern the relationship between 
the task force members and the Party within whose jurisdiction the task force is operating at a 
given time. 


 


EXHIBIT A 
Resolution 2013-093 







1 
 


3. DEFINITIONS.  As used in this Agreement, the following terms, when capitalized, 
shall have the meaning assigned to them in this section: 
 


(a) “Agency” shall mean a law enforcement agency, as defined by §165.83(1)(b), 
Wis. Stats., created and operating under the authority of a Party to this Agreement; 
  


(b) “Chief” shall mean the appointed Chief of Police of each Party, the individual 
acting as the chief in the event of a vacancy in that position, or a supervisory law enforcement 
officer employed by a Party who has been delegated by the Chief of that Party with the authority 
to render all decisions and take all actions delegated to the Chief under this Agreement.  Any 
such delegation shall be effective only when made in writing and delivered to the Chief of each 
Agency, and may be terminated in like manner by the delegating authority at any time. 
 


(c) “Employing Agency” shall mean the Agency regularly employing a particular 
law enforcement officer who participates in the activities governed by this Agreement. 
 


(d) “Governing Board” shall mean the board appointed pursuant to this Agreement 
to provide oversight and organizational direction for the Task Force and to coordinate activities 
under this Agreement. 
 


(e) “Host Agency” shall mean the Agency of the Host Jurisdiction. 
 


(f) “Host Jurisdiction” shall mean the Party within whose governmental jurisdiction 
the Task Force is operating at a given time pursuant to this Agreement.  In the case of 
overlapping jurisdictions, the Host Jurisdiction shall be the party granted the authority by the 
Governing Board to determine the details of the Task Force deployment on a given day. 
 


(g) “Officer” shall mean a duly qualified law enforcement officer regularly employed 
on a full-time or part-time basis, by an Agency, who is serving as a member of the Task Force 
from time to time. 
 


(h) “Task Force” shall mean the multijurisdictional law enforcement team organized 
and operated under this Agreement.   
 


4. TASK FORCE ORGANIZATION AND OPERATION. 
 


(a) Assignment of Members.  The Chief of each Agency shall assign at least one 
Officer to participate as a member of the Task Force for all scheduled operations.   Assignments 
may be ongoing or may be made on a single operation basis at the discretion of the assigning 
Chief.  All members assigned to the Task Force shall be non-probationary Officers in good 
standing within the assigning Agency. 
 


(b) Powers and Duties.  The Task Force shall be assigned to provide intensive 
enforcement efforts focused on impaired driving within the jurisdiction of one of the Parties from 
time to time, as provided in §5, below.  While performing services as a member of the Task 
Force, each Officer shall have full authority to make arrests, issue citations and take other 
actions with the same authority and legal effect as an officer employed by the Host Agency.   


 


 







2 
 


(c) Command.  The Task Force shall operate under the direction and supervision of 
the Chief of the Host Agency, or of such supervisory officer of the police department of the Host 
Jurisdiction designated by the Chief, during all Task Force operations.  Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, any matter of discipline shall be referred to the Chief of the Employing Agency.  The 
Chief of the Host Jurisdiction shall, however, have full authority to immediately terminate the 
participation of any Officer in operations occurring in the Host Jurisdiction for any reason, in his 
or her sole discretion. 


 


(d) Municipal Citations.  All citations for violations of municipal ordinances shall be 
returnable before the municipal court having jurisdiction within the Host Jurisdiction.  It shall be 
the responsibility of the Chief of the Host Agency to provide the necessary information 
concerning local ordinances and bond schedules to allow the Officer to properly prepare 
citations under those ordinances.  


  


5. Mutual Aid Requests.  The Chief of each Agency may request Task Force 
operations within the jurisdiction of his or her on its behalf.  All Task Force operations authorized 
or consented to by the Chief of the Host Agency shall be deemed to be undertaken in response 
to a mutual aid request pursuant to §66.0313(2), Wis. Stats.  Each Chief may, without further 
authorization from his or her governing body, provide one or more Officers in response to such 
a request.   


 


6. Governing Board.   
 


(a)   Membership.  The Governing Board shall be comprised of the Chiefs of three 
(3) of the Agencies selected by the Chiefs of all Agencies for a term of one (1) year, 
commencing on May 1 of each year.  Members of the Board shall continue to serve until their 
successors are appointed. The members of the Board shall select one of the members as its 
chairperson.  The chairperson shall schedule a meeting of the Chiefs of all Agencies during the 
month of April of each year for the selection of new members of the Governing Board and to 
discuss any other business relevant to the Task Force or this Agreement. 


 


(b) Powers and Duties.  The Governing Board shall have the authority to coordinate 
the scheduling of Task Force enforcement activities among the Agencies and shall endeavor to 
assure that services by the Task Force are equitably distributed to each Party.  The Parties 
anticipate that most scheduling arrangements will be determined by mutual agreement among 
the Chiefs, but the decision of the Governing Board shall control in the event of a dispute.  The 
Governing Board shall also mediate disputes concerning the interpretation of this Agreement, 
and make recommendations to the Chiefs on behalf of the Parties for amendments to this 
Agreement.  The Parties acknowledge that the geographical jurisdictions of the City of Madison 
and the University of Wisconsin overlap, but each shall nevertheless be considered a separate 
jurisdiction for purposes of allocating Task Force assignments. 


 


(c) Meetings.  Meetings of the Governing Board shall be held at the call of the 
chairperson and shall be held in one of the Parties or at some other location within Dane County 
selected by unanimous consent by the Board members.  Meetings shall be publicly noticed and 
open to the public, except to the extent a closed session is permitted by the Wisconsin Open 
Meetings Law.  Meeting notice shall be posted in all Jurisdictions by the respective clerks or 
other designee. 


 


 







3 
 


7. COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS.   
 


All Officers participating in Task Force activities in a Host Jurisdiction shall be entitled to 


the same wage, salary, pension, worker’s compensation and all other service rights as for 


services rendered for the Employing Agency within its home jurisdiction.  All wages and 


disability payments, pension and worker’s compensation claims, damages to equipment and 


clothing, and medical expenses arising out of services rendered by an Officer on behalf of the 


Task Force shall be paid by the Employing Agency unless covered by an applicable insurance 


policy.  The Employing Agency shall indemnify and hold harmless the Host Jurisdiction of and 


from any and all claims under §66.0513, Wis. Stats. for reimbursement of such expenditures.    


 
8. CLAIMS AND DEFENSE COSTS.  


 


(a) Civil Claims and Liabilities.  In the event any Officer is named as a defendant 
in any action or special proceeding in his or her official capacity, or in his or her individual 
capacity because of acts committed while carrying out his or her duties as a member of the 
Task Force, and the court or jury shall find that the Officer was acting within the scope of 
employment, then the Employing Agency shall pay any judgment for damages and costs 
entered against the Officer to the extent not covered by insurance, and shall indemnify and hold 
harmless the Host Jurisdiction from any claims or liability therefor.  The Host Jurisdiction shall 
promptly notify the Employing Agency of the receipt of any notice of circumstances of claim or 
claim served pursuant to §893.80, Wis. Stats. with respect to any circumstances to which this 
paragraph applies, and shall cooperate with the Employing Agency in responding to the claim.  
Any amounts paid by or on behalf of the Host Jurisdiction in compromise or settlement of such 
claim prior to judgment, or in excess of the amount adjudged due, without the consent of the 
Employing Agency, shall be deemed a waiver of any right to reimbursement from the Employing 
Agency for such amounts.  
 


(b) Civil Defense Costs.   In any circumstances described in par. (a), regardless of 
the outcome of the litigation, the Host Agency shall reimburse the Officer for all reasonable 
attorney fees and costs incurred in defending the action unless one of the following applies: 
 


i. the Officer has failed to give notice of the action or special proceeding to 
the Chief of his or her department as soon as reasonably possible; 
 


ii. the court or jury shall determine that the Officer was not acting within the 
scope of his or her employment at the time of the acts upon which the claim of liability is 
based occurred; 
 


iii. the Host Agency has offered the Officer a legal defense and the offer was 
declined; or 
 


iv. the fees and/or costs are paid through an applicable insurance policy. 
 
The Employing Agency, or its insurer, shall have the right to offer and provide, at its sole 
expense, legal counsel to the Officer on behalf of the Host Jurisdiction.  If the Employing 
Agency shall fail to do so for any reason, it shall reimburse the Host Jurisdiction for all attorney 
fees and costs paid pursuant to this paragraph upon receipt of an invoice therefor.  Prior to 
making any payment under this paragraph, the Host Jurisdiction shall provide reasonable notice  







4 
 


to the Employing Agency of the amount claimed, and shall cooperate with the Employing 
Agency in any dispute over the reasonableness or necessity of such fees or costs and the 
obligation to pay such fees and costs under §895.35(2)(b), Wis. Stats.  In any case in which the 
Employing Agency is responsible for providing a defense or defense costs under this paragraph, 
any award of costs to the Officer in the action shall be paid to the Agency that paid the costs. 


 


(c) Disciplinary and other Defense Costs.  In any case where, as a result of 
actions by an Officer while participating in Task Force operations, the Officer shall become the 
subject of any filed charges, or shall be named in an action in his or her official capacity or 
which may subject the Officer to personal liability, and the Officer shall be entitled to 
reimbursement of expenses incurred in responding to such charges pursuant to §895.35(1), 
Wis. Stats., the Employing Agency shall make such payment directly to or on behalf of the 
Officer, or shall reimburse the Host Jurisdiction in the event the Host Jurisdiction is required to 
make such payment.  Prior to making any payment under this paragraph, the Host Jurisdiction 
shall provide reasonable notice to the Employing Agency of the amount claimed, and shall 
cooperate with the Employing Agency in any dispute over the reasonableness or necessity of 
such fees or costs and the obligation to pay such fees and costs under §895.35(1), Wis. Stats.  
This paragraph shall not apply to any expenses paid through applicable insurance coverage. 


 


(d) Criminal Defense Costs.  The Employing Agency shall promptly reimburse the 
Host Jurisdiction for any amounts the Host Jurisdiction is required to pay to reimburse an Officer 
pursuant to §895.35(2), Wis. Stats. for attorney fees in defending criminal charges arising out of 
services performed in the Host Jurisdiction under this Agreement.  Prior to making any such 
payment under §895.35(2), the Host Jurisdiction shall provide reasonable notice to the 
Employing Agency of the amount claimed, and shall cooperate with the Employing Agency in 
any dispute over the reasonableness or necessity of such fees or costs and the obligation to 
pay such fees and costs. This paragraph shall not apply to any attorney fees paid through 
applicable insurance coverage. 


 


9. WITHDRAWAL.  Any Party may withdraw from this Agreement at any time, 
provided that withdrawal from further participation in the Task Force activities is consistent with 
the requirements of any grant funding such participation. 


 


10. ADDITION OF PARTIES.   Any municipality, as defined by §66.0301(1)(a), Wis. 
Stats. may become a party to this Agreement upon approval by the Governing Board.  The 
governing body of such municipality shall approve, and its appropriate officers shall execute, a 
counterpart to this Agreement and deliver a copy thereof to all Parties, and shall be deemed a 
Party hereto upon such delivery. 


 


11. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS. 
 


(a) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed 
according to, Wisconsin Law.   


 


(b) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the 
Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof.  This Agreement supersedes all prior 
negotiations, agreements and undertakings relating thereto. 


   


(c) No Third Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement is intended solely to regulate the 
obligations of the parties hereto with respect to one another. Nothing in this Agreement is 







5 
 


intended to create, admit or imply any liability to any third-party or to provide any benefit to any 
person, firm, corporation or governmental or non-governmental entity not a party to this 
Agreement. 
 


(d) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each 
of which shall be deemed an original. Facsimile and e-mail signatures shall be deemed original 
signatures for all purposes. 
 


(e) Severability.  If any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement is 
held to invalid, illegal or unenforceable, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not 
affect any other provision of this Agreement. 
 


(f) Sovereign Immunity.  This Agreement is intended to facilitate the joint exercise 
of police powers on behalf of the Parties hereto.  Nothing in this Agreement is intended to, nor 
shall be construed as, a waiver of any governmental or other immunity, or any applicable 
limitation on damages, available to any Party in an action involving any third party. 
 


(g) Amendments.  This Agreement may be amended only by a written instrument 
executed by all Parties.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the rights and obligations as between 
any two or more Parties may be modified by a written agreement signed by those Parties, but 
no such modification shall affect any Party not a party to such modification agreement. 
 


(h) Neutral Construction.  The parties acknowledge that this Agreement is the 
product of negotiations between the parties and that, prior to the execution hereof, each party 
has had full and adequate opportunity to have this Agreement reviewed by, and to obtain the 
advice of, its own legal counsel with respect hereto.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be 
construed more strictly for or against, any party because that party’s attorney drafted this 
Agreement or any part hereof. 
 


12. TERM AND TERMINATION.  This Agreement shall take effect on the date of the 
last signature in the signature blocks below, and shall terminate upon the effective date of 
withdrawal by any Party, as provided in section 9 hereof of, if such withdrawal shall result in the 
number of Parties hereto being reduced to less than five (5), or on December 31, 2014, 
whichever occurs first.    


  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the dates listed in the 
signature blocks below. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CITY OF STOUGHTON             CITY OF VERONA 
       
By:                        By: _____________________________   







6 
 


      Donna Olson, Mayor    (date)             John Hochkammer, Mayor  (date)            
 
ATTEST:                      ATTEST: 
 
                       ________________________________                               
Lana Kropf, Clerk    (date)                                    Kami Scofield, Clerk               (date) 
 
 
TOWN OF MADISON                           VILLAGE OF McFARLAND 
       
By: _____________________________________              By:__________________________ 
      James A. Campbell, Town Chairman       (date)      Brad Czebotar, President     (date)  
 
ATTEST:       ATTEST: 
 
________________________________________  _____________________________ 
Renee Schwass, Clerk             (date)  Tracey Berman, Clerk             (date)   
 


 
 
CITY OF MADISON, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION      VILLAGE OF DEFOREST 
 
 
By: _____________________________________             By:     _____       
        Paul R. Soglin, Mayor                        (date)                  Judd Blau, President (date)            
     


ATTEST:    
     


By: _____________________________________   ____________________________   
        Michael C. Koval, Chief of Police       (date)   LuAnn Leggett, Clerk             (date) 
    
 
ATTEST: 
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Maribeth Witzel-Behl, City Clerk         (date) 
 
 
           
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VILLAGE   OF COTTAGE GROVE  VILLAGE OF MAPLE BLUFF 
 
 







7 
 


By:      _ ____                        By:     __________ 
          Diane Wiedenbeck,    (date)              Timothy Krueger          (date)  
Village President       Village Administrator/Police Chief 
 
ATTEST:        ATTEST: 
 
     ____                            _____________________________ 
Deb Winter, Clerk/Treasurer             (date)                        Sarah Danz Clerk/Treasure   (date)   
 
 
CITY OF SUN PRAIRIE 
 
By:_________________________________________ 
     Aaron Oppenheimer, City Administrator        (date) 
 
 
By:_________________________________________ 
     Patrick Anhalt, Chief of Police                       (date) 
 
 
 
VILLAGE OF OREGON 
 
 
By:________________________________________ 
             Steve Staton, Village President     (date) 
 
ATTEST:____________________________________ 
                   Peggy Haag, Village Clerk      (date) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VILLAGE OF SHOOREWOOD HILLS 
 
By:__________________________________________ 
 Karl Frantz Village Administrator       (date) 
 
ATTEST:______________________________________ 
  Dennis A. Pine, Chief of Police  (date) 
     
 
University of Wisconsin-Madison 
 
By:__________________________________________ 
 Martha Kerner,   (date) 
 Assistant Vice Chancellor  
 







8 
 


 
ATTEST:____________________________________ 
  Susan Riseling  (date) 
  Chief of Police/AVC 
 
 
City of Monona  
 
By:____________________________________________ 
               Robert E. Miller, Mayor                   (date) 
 
ATTEST:_______________________________________ 
          Walter J. Ostrenga                    (date) 
          Chief of Police 





		10-R-172-2015- 2015-2016 OWI TaskForce Intergovernmental Agreement.pdf

		10-2015-2016 OWI Task Force Agreement.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request, Certified Survey Map
(CSM) by Jeff Moyer and Robert Wrase for property located adjacent to 1071 and 1079 Starr School
Road, Town of Rutland, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission meets on November 9, 2015


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R- 175-2015 Date Introduced: November 10, 2015


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on November 9, 2015 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed and recommend
the Common Council approve the proposed ETJ Land Division (CSM) request by Jeff Moyer and Robert
Wrase for property located at 1071 and 1079 Starr School Road, Town of Rutland, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map request is proposed to allow Jeff Moyer to purchase property from
Robert Wrase and combine the property with his existing parcel; and


WHEREAS, the City Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide for the general pattern of development as
determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. This property is contained in the City’s
extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) but is not identified on the Comprehensive Plan Planned Land Use Map
since the property is at the outer edge of the City’s 1 ½ mile extra-territorial jurisdiction; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the extra-territorial jurisdictional land
division (CSM) request by Jeff Moyer and Robert Wrase for property located at 1071 and 1079 Starr School
Road, Town of Rutland, Wisconsin is hereby approved contingent on Town of Rutland and Dane County
approval.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\1071 - 1079 Starr School Road ETJ CSM.doc



lkropf

Text Box

R-173-2015







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\11-09-15\Planning Materials\ETJ Starr School Road Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: October 29, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the November 9, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and Common
Council meeting of November 10, 2015.


1. Jeff Moyer and Robert Wrase request extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) approval for
a land division, certified survey map (CSM) at 1071 and 1079 Starr School Road, Town of
Rutland.
This extra-territorial zoning request is to allow Jeff Moyer to purchase land from his neighbor
Robert Wrase and add the land to his existing parcel. This will not be creating a new buildable
lot. Land divisions with the City’s 1.5 mile ETJ area require Planning Commission review and
Common Council approval. The resolution, CSM and related materials are provided. A
recommendation to Council is necessary. Staff recommends approval contingent on Town of
Rutland and Dane County approval.







210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. City-County Bldg, Room 116Madison, WI 53703-3342 Phone: 608.266.9106 Fax: 608.267.1540


Dane County Planning & Development
Land Division Review


October 28, 2015


Attention to whom it may concern:


Re: Certified Survey Map application # 9800


Dane County Planning & Development is in receipt of a proposed certified survey map
application. Attached with this letter is a copy of the survey map.


Please review the proposal and comment at your earlier convenience such that the Dane County
staff will recognize your position and concerns in acting in this matter.


Reviewing Agency:


 Clerk, Town of Rutland
 Clerk, City of Stoughton (extra-territorial jurisdiction)
 Public Health – John Hausbeck
 Dane County Surveyor – Dan Frick


If you have any comments regarding this proposal please forward them to me no later than
November 18, 2015.


Sincerely,


Dan Everson
Assistant Zoning Administrator
608.267.1541



















October 29, 2015



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







October 29, 2015



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line





		11-R-173-2015-1071 - 1079 Starr School Road ETJ CSM.pdf

		11-ETJ - 1071-1079 Starr School Road.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request, Certified Survey Map
(CSM) by Terry Pippenger for property located adjacent to 3173 Duncan Road, Town of Dunn,
Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission meets November 9, 2015


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-176-2015 Date Introduced: November 10, 2015


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on November 9, 2015 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed and recommend
the Common Council approve the proposed ETJ Land Division (CSM) request by Terry Pippenger for
property located adjacent to 3173 Duncan Road, Town of Dunn, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map request is proposed to combine two parcels to accommodate an
addition to a home; and


WHEREAS, the City Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide for the general pattern of development as
determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. This property is contained in the City’s
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and is identified on the Comprehensive Plan Planned Land Use Map as
Single Family Residential which is consistent with the use and zoning; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the extra-territorial jurisdictional land
division (CSM) request by Terry Pippenger for property located adjacent to 3173 Duncan Road, Town of
Dunn, Wisconsin is hereby approved contingent on Town of Dunn and Dane County approval.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\3173 Duncan Road ETJ CSM.doc



lkropf

Text Box

R-174-2015







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\11-09-15\Planning Materials\ETJ 3173 Duncan Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: October 21, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the November 9, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and Common
Council meeting of November 10, 2015.


1. Terry Pippenger requests extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) approval for a land
division, certified survey map (CSM) at 3173 Duncan Road, Town of Dunn to consolidate
two parcels.
This extra-territorial zoning request is to consolidate two Town of Dunn parcels to allow an
addition at the rear of the home at 3173 Duncan Road. Land divisions with the City’s 1.5 mile
ETJ area require Planning Commission review and Common Council approval. The
resolution, CSM and related materials are provided. A recommendation to Council is
necessary. Staff recommends approval contingent on Town of Dunn and Dane County
approval.























T P l


October 22, 2015



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Text Box

3173





		12- R-174-2015-3173 Duncan Road ETJ CSM.pdf

		12-ETJ - 3173 Duncan Road - Town of Dunn - Planning.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request, Certified Survey Map
(CSM) by Jason Brabender for property located adjacent to 1905 Barber Drive, Town of Dunn,
Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission meets November 9, 2015


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-175-2015 Date Introduced: November 10, 2015


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on November 9, 2015 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed and recommend
the Common Council approve the proposed ETJ Land Division (CSM) request by Jason Brabender for
property located adjacent to 1905 Barber Drive, Town of Dunn, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map request is proposed to combine two parcels; and


WHEREAS, the City Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide for the general pattern of development as
determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. This property is contained in the City’s
extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) but is not identified on the Comprehensive Plan Planned Land Use Map
since the property is at the outer edge of the City’s 1 ½ mile extra-territorial jurisdiction; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the extra-territorial jurisdictional land
division (CSM) request by Jason Brabender for property located adjacent to 1905 Barber Drive, Town of
Dunn, Wisconsin is hereby approved contingent on Town of Dunn and Dane County approval.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\1905 Barber Drive ETJ CSM.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\11-09-15\Planning Materials\ETJ 1905 Barber Drive Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 5, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the November 9, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and Common
Council meeting of November 10, 2015.


1. Jason Brabender requests extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) approval for a land
division, certified survey map (CSM) at 1905 Barber Drive, Town of Dunn to consolidate
two parcels.
This extra-territorial zoning request is to consolidate two Town of Dunn parcels at 1905 Barber
Drive. Land divisions with the City’s 1.5 mile ETJ area require Planning Commission review
and Common Council approval. The resolution, CSM and related materials are provided. A
recommendation to Council is necessary. Staff recommends approval contingent on Town of
Dunn and Dane County approval.







210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. City-County Bldg, Room 116Madison, WI 53703-3342 Phone: 608.266.9106 Fax: 608.267.1540


Dane County Planning & Development
Land Division Review


November 2, 2015


Attention to whom it may concern:


Re: Certified Survey Map application # 9803


Dane County Planning & Development is in receipt of a proposed certified survey map
application. Attached with this letter is a copy of the survey map.


Please review the proposal and comment at your earlier convenience such that the Dane County
staff will recognize your position and concerns in acting in this matter.


Reviewing Agency:


 Clerk, Town of Dunn
 Clerk, City of Stoughton (extra-territorial jurisdiction)
 WisDOT Planning – Jean Mancheski
 Public Health – John Hausbeck
 Dane County Surveyor – Dan Frick


If you have any comments regarding this proposal please forward them to me no later than
November 23, 2015.


Sincerely,


Dan Everson
Assistant Zoning Administrator
608.267.1541























T P l


November 4, 2015



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line





		13-R-175-2015-1905 Barber Drive ETJ CSM.pdf

		13-ETJ - 1905 Barber Drive.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/3Pag
e:


11/02/2015 02:10 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 09/01/2015 TO 09/30/2015


(269,220.32)Less: Journal Entries/Other
(449,092.68)Less: Payroll Disbursements
(578,604.17)Less: Cash Disbursements


(12.00)Less: Dog Lic. Receipts
578,933.18 Add: Cash Receipts


3,172,526.59 Beginning GL Balance:


(12.00)Add: Miscellaneous Transactions


1,117.50 09/25/2015 Deposit ID: 543
79,536.77 09/28/2015 Deposit ID: 545
2,767.02 09/29/2015 Deposit ID: 547


378.50 10/01/2015 Deposit ID: 548
1,299.00 09/30/2015 Deposit ID: 549


50.00 10/02/2015 Deposit ID: 550
138,479.19 10/01/2015 Deposit ID: 551


223,627.98 


2,454,530.60 Ending GL Balance:


2,344,966.57 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


57.12 RICHARDS, SUSAN47689   03/26/2014
14.00 KRIS SCHWARTZ49874   11/20/2014
14.15 JILL HAUK50317   12/31/2014
8.14 KRISTINE HOLZHUTER50427   01/08/2015
9.00 JEFF CALKINS50594   01/22/2015


56.00 ANNE JONES50942   02/26/2015
77.48 LEE DICKERT51350   04/16/2015


152.38 FORREST ANDERSON51355   04/16/2015
5.00 DIANE GJERMO51585   05/07/2015


20.00 JESSE SCHWARTZ51797   06/04/2015
2,969.75 3 RIVERS BILLING INC52298   08/13/2015


30.00 WISC STATE FIRE INSPECTORS ASSOC52403   08/20/2015 VOIDED 10/05/2015
19.00 SAMUEL ALIRE52458   09/03/2015


274.03 ERIC BENEDICT52465   09/03/2015
40.31 DONOVAN BROOKE52467   09/03/2015
38.93 GRAND CHINA52489   09/03/2015


4,024.38 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL52540   09/03/2015
2,149.29 3 RIVERS BILLING INC52542   09/11/2015


20.00 APDA- WISC CHAPTER52546   09/11/2015
23.39 HOMETOWN NEWS52559   09/11/2015 VOIDED 10/05/2015


204.05 KESSENICH'S LTD52561   09/11/2015 VOIDED 10/05/2015
180.00 SAFE COMMUNITIES52572   09/11/2015 VOIDED 10/05/2015







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/3Pag
e:


11/02/2015 02:10 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 09/01/2015 TO 09/30/2015


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


214.29 DANE COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEME52594   09/17/2015
3,500.00 DAR WILLIAMS PROJECT INC52596   09/17/2015
1,500.00 DAR WILLIAMS PROJECT INC52597   09/17/2015 VOIDED 10/05/2015


40.00 ANGELA GILBERTSON52600   09/17/2015
40.00 JILL GUENTHER52602   09/17/2015


238.80 MIKE OR SUSAN HEGER52604   09/17/2015 VOIDED 10/05/2015
3,081.25 WPRA52628   09/17/2015


21.33 AIRGAS USA LLC52635   09/24/2015
880.63 ERIC BENEDICT52641   09/24/2015


1,000.00 MARILYN CARIEN52643   09/24/2015
37.00 COURIER HUB52647   09/24/2015


143.80 D & D FARMS, INC52649   09/24/2015
25.00 DANE COUNTY CULTURAL AFFAIRS C52650   09/24/2015


608.56 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C52651   09/24/2015
500.00 WILDER DEITZ52653   09/24/2015
90.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT52660   09/24/2015


100.00 JIM RICE52661   09/24/2015
14.69 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY- CENTRAL52671   09/24/2015


105.00 MARK MILLIGAN52674   09/24/2015
25.00 MTAW52675   09/24/2015


78,723.39 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB52676   09/24/2015
30.00 PARISH, REOLA52678   09/24/2015
36.00 NATHAN PARRETTE52679   09/24/2015
18.00 PORTAGE LIBRARY52682   09/24/2015


1,825.17 ROCKFORD REGISTER STAR52686   09/24/2015
975.00 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS52687   09/24/2015
17.00 JASEN SCHUETT52688   09/24/2015
10.00 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM52689   09/24/2015


450.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE52692   09/24/2015
2,531.47 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES52693   09/24/2015
4,964.00 STRUCK & IRWIN FENCE INC.52695   09/24/2015


10.56 UW-MADISON GENERAL LIBRARY SYSTEM52700   09/24/2015
50.00 WISC DEPT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION52701   09/24/2015
30.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN52702   09/24/2015


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


266.22 SUESS, TRICIADD4273   06/05/2015 VOIDED 06/05/2015
1,563.39 BENSHOP, MELVIN52629   09/25/2015


114,051.95 Total - 58 Outstanding Checks:
2,454,530.60 Adjusted Bank Balance


0.00 Unreconciled Difference:







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/3Pag
e:


11/02/2015 02:10 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 09/01/2015 TO 09/30/2015


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page: 11/02/2015 02:12 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 09/01/2015 TO 09/30/2015


Ending
Balance


09/30/2015
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


09/01/2015DescriptionFund


1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001
4,810,424.22 794,441.91 242,778.02 5,362,088.11 GENERAL FUND100


195,870.32 124.91 8.88 195,986.35 TID #3 FUND203
1,209,631.03 0.00 37.29 1,209,593.74 TID #4 FUND204


4,569.98 0.00 0.05 4,569.93 TID #5 FUND205
78,150.00 0.00 78,150.00 0.00 TID #7 FUND207
2,376.62 64,983.40 1,419.29 65,940.73 LIBRARY FUND215


434,764.27 8,558.30 4,075.51 439,247.06 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217
11,599.60 0.00 0.30 11,599.30 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221
1,769.23 0.00 0.00 1,769.23 RIVER TRAIL FUND222


251,241.01 0.00 1,069.35 250,171.66 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223
610,544.66 5,166.00 39,547.02 576,163.64 STORM SEWER FUND224
32,986.10 0.00 0.70 32,985.40 225


188,042.18 0.00 4,154.76 183,887.42 EMS TRUCK FUND227
35,350.29 0.00 1.08 35,349.21 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228
4,143.38 122.96 57.00 4,209.34 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229
1,330.14 521.77 1,264.25 587.66 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


33,958.75 2,720.48 6,100.96 30,578.27 SENIORS IN NEED231
428,749.81 367.00 694.92 428,421.89 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232
14,868.67 0.00 0.36 14,868.31 HOLIDAY FUND233
70,912.26 2,952.22 9,301.38 64,563.10 FOOD PANTRY234
1,657.11 0.00 0.00 1,657.11 LANDMARKS235
3,039.56 0.00 0.00 3,039.56 TREE COMMISSION236
4,650.00 0.00 0.00 4,650.00 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


23,313.96 0.00 1,850.87 21,463.09 EMS TRUST FUND241
37,018.09 1,651.73 125.66 38,544.16 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


692,043.46 0.00 17.66 692,025.80 FIRE PENSION FUND243
(11,161.88)0.00 0.00 (11,161.88)CDBG FUND244
90,089.67 390,587.17 427,734.48 52,942.36 OPERA HOUSE FUND245
12,414.25 2,035.83 0.36 14,449.72 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246
23,890.68 0.00 0.00 23,890.68 TOURISM FUND247
78,403.47 705.11 1.61 79,106.97 SICK LEAVE FUND250
14,167.12 51,447.14 118,289.36 (52,675.10)HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251
11,177.37 56.51 145.00 11,088.88 K9 FUND252
58,175.30 22,398.39 60,394.51 20,179.18 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260
61,484.01 4,415.82 1,246.78 64,653.05 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261
80,872.60 0.00 4,471.54 76,401.06 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


112.79 127,440.00 5,017.70 122,535.09 DEBT SERVICE FUND300
2,461,151.77 212,899.01 214,613.01 2,459,437.77 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


(63,575.66)29,494.00 11,156.50 (45,238.16)CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410
264,856.95 93.16 11,571.97 253,378.14 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411
662,283.99 0.00 21.43 662,262.56 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412
(63,240.12)42,831.45 42,339.42 (62,748.09)EMS603


14,410,833.79 1,766,014.27 1,287,658.98 14,889,189.08 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/5Pag
e:


11/02/2015 02:14 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2015 - 09/30/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


500.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
5,691.00 100-00000-48501-30500000 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT


235.73 100-00000-48309-10100000 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY
1,033.00 100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME


406.20 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
496.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
60.00 100-00000-46752-32456800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
382.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
153.00 100-00000-46752-32456100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,795.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
98.00 100-00000-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
410.00 100-00000-46752-32455300 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
860.00 100-00000-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
38.00 100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


7,981.17 100-00000-46751-32600000 SWIM POND
1,080.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION


265.68 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
60.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
47.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
14.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
825.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING
160.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


13,919.55 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
369.24 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
55.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
97.00 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
735.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
915.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES


1,270.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC
1,765.84 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
2,236.05 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
2,149.25 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL


30,257.51 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING
445.00 100-00000-44210-31600000 DOG
147.50 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
215.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS


8,460.75 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH
23,364.84 100-00000-41320-10100000 SHA PILOT
6,453.80 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES


30.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
30.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
76.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


16,416.54 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
1,525.05 100-00000-21500 PAYROLL PAYABLE
4,608.25 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


530.64 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
200.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE
340.00 100-00000-13010 PW-SNO
37.05 100-00000-13010 PENALT
170.00 100-00000-13010 MOW
440.70 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
68.75 100-00000-13010 GARBAG


27,903.73 100-00000-13010 FIRE-O
169.44 100-00000-13010 DRUG
720.84 100-00000-13010 CO YOU


19,720.10 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


578,933.18 Total of 479 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/5Pag
e:


11/02/2015 02:14 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2015 - 09/30/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2,468.00 245-00000-46742-50215501 TICKET SALES
1,450.00 245-00000-26500-50216030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,252.00 245-00000-26500-50216029 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,417.00 245-00000-26500-50216028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
3,970.00 245-00000-26500-50216026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,346.00 245-00000-26500-50216025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
2,313.00 245-00000-26500-50216024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


36.00 245-00000-26500-50216023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
999.00 245-00000-26500-50216022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
723.00 245-00000-26500-50216021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
296.00 245-00000-26500-50216020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
846.00 245-00000-26500-50216019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
580.00 245-00000-26500-50216018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
895.00 245-00000-26500-50216017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
100.00 245-00000-26500-50216016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
112.00 245-00000-26500-50216015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,009.00 245-00000-26500-50216014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
116.00 245-00000-26500-50216013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
210.00 245-00000-26500-50216012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
826.00 245-00000-26500-50216011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
36.00 245-00000-26500-50216010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,374.00 245-00000-26500-50216009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
500.50 245-00000-26500-50216008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,887.00 245-00000-26500-50216007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
329.50 245-00000-26500-50216006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
705.50 245-00000-26500-50216005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


3,384.00 245-00000-26500-50216004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
933.00 245-00000-26500-50216003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
446.00 245-00000-26500-50216002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
636.00 245-00000-26500-50216001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


(1,319.62)245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
3,283.93 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.


125.00 242-00000-48521 DANCE DONATIONS
1,850.87 241-00000-48500-70400000 DONATIONS-FAP
9,300.00 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS


20.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
661.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT


6,100.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED
1,264.25 230-00000-43791 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS
4,149.00 227-00000-48500 DONATIONS


400.00 224-00000-46435-50600000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
1,285.20 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES


36,116.08 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
1,061.64 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS


116.00 217-00000-48530 DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT
571.55 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
130.30 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
122.42 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
65.15 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE
572.74 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
363.47 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
165.21 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES


30,000.00 207-00000-28110 CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS
(774.86)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
224.51 100-51510-50310-41500000 OFFICE SUPPLIES


2,750.00 100-00000-48542-30900000 SHOP WITH A COP
501.00 100-00000-48522-32500000 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER
375.00 100-00000-48511-10100000 DONATIONS- MEMORY WALK
30.00 100-00000-48507-30400000 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT
497.97 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/5Pag
e:


11/02/2015 02:14 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2015 - 09/30/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


145.00 252 K9 FUND
13,323.00 251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
79,681.48 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND


125.00 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
1,850.87 241 EMS TRUST FUND
9,300.00 234 FOOD PANTRY


681.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
6,100.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED
1,264.25 230 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND
4,149.00 227 EMS TRUCK FUND


37,801.28 224 STORM SEWER FUND
1,061.64 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


687.55 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
1,419.29 215 LIBRARY FUND


30,000.00 207 TID #7 FUND
192,037.82 100 GENERAL FUND


*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


578,933.18 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


1,021.00 603-00000-13010 EMS-0
85.00 411-00000-48221 RENTAL INCOME - ROOM USE
525.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX


7,209.96 411-00000-13010 RENT
11,156.50 410-00000-13010 FIRE-C


114,445.13 400-00000-13010 WASH/5
25.52 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES
907.50 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK


3,536.54 270-00000-26100 ADVANCE SA COLLECTIONS
60,393.85 260-00000-13010 KPW


145.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
5,915.99 251-00000-48913 INS STOP LOSS REIMBURSEMENT
4,515.71 251-00000-13010 UTILHE


57.15 251-00000-13010 RETAIN
2,834.15 251-00000-13010 RET HE
(100.00)245-55190-50347-50215501 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/RENTA
930.99 245-55190-50345-50215510 OPERATING EXPENSES-HOSPITALITY
290.13 245-00000-48500-50210206 DONATIONS
900.00 245-00000-46930-20110206 ANNUAL PUBLICATION


10,937.55 245-00000-46920-50210206 MEMBERSHIPS
4,270.00 245-00000-46745-50210206 SERVICE/CONV. FEES
1,546.00 245-00000-46742-50215525 TICKET SALES
1,486.00 245-00000-46742-50215524 TICKET SALES
1,632.00 245-00000-46742-50215523 TICKET SALES
2,960.00 245-00000-46742-50215522 TICKET SALES


60.00 245-00000-46742-50215521 TICKET SALES
2,486.00 245-00000-46742-50215520 TICKET SALES
1,009.00 245-00000-46742-50215519 TICKET SALES


881.00 245-00000-46742-50215518 TICKET SALES
156.00 245-00000-46742-50215517 TICKET SALES
628.00 245-00000-46742-50215516 TICKET SALES
940.00 245-00000-46742-50215515 TICKET SALES
611.00 245-00000-46742-50215514 TICKET SALES


1,874.00 245-00000-46742-50215513 TICKET SALES
1,246.00 245-00000-46742-50215512 TICKET SALES
1,271.00 245-00000-46742-50215511 TICKET SALES
2,675.00 245-00000-46742-50215509 TICKET SALES
2,161.00 245-00000-46742-50215508 TICKET SALES


804.00 245-00000-46742-50215505 TICKET SALES
1,721.50 245-00000-46742-50215504 TICKET SALES
3,145.50 245-00000-46742-50215503 TICKET SALES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/5Pag
e:


11/02/2015 02:14 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2015 - 09/30/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


578,933.18 TOTAL - ALL RECEIPT ITEMS:         


933.02 (1)       SPEC: Special Assessments
406.20 (2)       9906: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST


19,720.10 (2)       9905: DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
525.00 (1)       9902: SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT


159,935.01 (54)       9901: 
125.00 (2)       1601: DANCE DONATIONS


1,033.00 (1)       1502: RENT
160.00 (1)       1205: ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE
400.00 (2)       1202: YARD WASTE FEES
825.00 (9)       1201: STREET OPENING
60.00 (2)       1101: PARK RESERVATION


(774.86)(3)       1004: CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES
4,292.00 (3)       1003: INSTRUCTION FEES
9,326.85 (5)       1001: PROGRAM FEES


76.00 (6)        DOG: Dog Licensing
735.00 (19)        907: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST
147.50 (7)        906: MISC LICENSES
215.00 (5)        902: OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL
30.00 (1)        810: CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS
500.00 (2)        809: KITCHEN FUND
661.00 (18)        807: SPECIAL GIFT FUND
20.00 (2)        806: LOAN CLOSET
14.00 (2)        805: CRAFT SALES
47.00 (4)        804: NEWSLETTER
497.97 (14)        803: DONATIONS


4,608.25 (52)        801: MEAL SITE REVENUES
116.00 (1)        706: FUNDRAISING
571.55 (2)        704: 217-DESIGNATED DONATION


1,101.42 (4)        702: FINES
317.87 (4)        701: COPIES


28,727.50 (101)        607: TICKET SALES - ADVANCE
31,761.00 (87)        601: TICKET SALES


375.00 (3)        507: DONATIONS-MEMORY WALK
6,100.00 (3)        502: SENIORS IN NEED
9,300.00 (24)        501: FOOD PANTRY
1,061.64 (1)        409: IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS
1,285.20 (9)        406: STORMWATER AND EROSION
1,270.00 (22)        405: MISC BUILDING PERMIT
1,765.84 (12)        404: HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)
2,236.05 (15)        403: PLUMBING PERMIT
2,149.25 (15)        402: ELECTRICAL PERMIT


30,257.51 (63)        401: BUILDING PERMITS
2,750.00 (12)        309: SHOP WITH COP


145.00 (6)        308: K-9 DONATIONS
55.00 (7)        307: FINGER PRINTING
97.00 (6)        304: MISC REVENUES


13,919.55 (66)        303: DMV FEES
915.00 (20)        302: PARKING FINES


6,453.80 (64)        301: BAILS/FINES
231,683.96 (17)         MR: 


*** TOTAL BY RECEIPT ITEMS ***


578,933.18 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


1,021.00 603 EMS
7,819.96 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND


11,156.50 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
114,445.13 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND


4,469.56 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
60,393.85 260 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/5Pag
e:


11/02/2015 02:14 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2015 - 09/30/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2015 TO 09/30/2015


11/02/2015 02:23 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1598'   CRJE09/01/2015
GL Trx #: 22229


20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


20.0020.00


Ref Num1: '1602'   CRJE09/02/2015
GL Trx #: 22446


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '1603'   CRJE09/02/2015
GL Trx #: 22447


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '1604'   CRJE09/02/2015
GL Trx #: 22448


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1605'   CRJE09/02/2015
GL Trx #: 22449


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1657'   CRJE09/09/2015
GL Trx #: 23129


50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
50.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


50.0050.00


Ref Num1: '1656'   CRJE09/17/2015
GL Trx #: 23128


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2015 TO 09/30/2015


11/02/2015 02:23 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1671'   CRJE09/23/2015
GL Trx #: 23444


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '1672'   CRJE09/23/2015
GL Trx #: 23445


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '1673'   CRJE09/23/2015
GL Trx #: 23446


98.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.0098.00


Ref Num1: '1677'   CRJE09/24/2015
GL Trx #: 23806


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '1675'   CRJE09/25/2015
GL Trx #: 23804


40.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
40.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


40.0040.00


Ref Num1: '1676'   CRJE09/25/2015
GL Trx #: 23805


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2015 TO 09/30/2015


11/02/2015 02:23 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1678'   CRJE09/25/2015
GL Trx #: 23807


3,351.79PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
3,351.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND217-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


1,730.20PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,730.20WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


705.11PRIMARY CHECKING250-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
705.11WISC INVESTMENT FUND250-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


1,244.74PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,244.74WISC INVESTMENT FUND261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


100,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
100,000.00WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC400-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


107,031.84107,031.84


Ref Num1: '1686'   CRJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 23825


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


25.0025.00


Ref Num1: '1691'   CRJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24102


27.72PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
27.72ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND


27.7227.72


Ref Num1: '1692'   CRJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24103


48,150.00PRIMARY CHECKING207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
48,150.00NOTE PROCEEDS207-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS


48,150.0048,150.00


Ref Num1: '1727'   CRJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24856


12.60PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
12.60INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


12.6012.60


Ref Num1: '1728'   CRJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24857


35,036.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
35,036.00TAXI GRANT100-00000-43537-20300000TAXI GRANT


35,036.0035,036.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2015 TO 09/30/2015


11/02/2015 02:23 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1731'   CRJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24860


41,290.70PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
41,290.70AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


41,290.7041,290.70


Ref Num1: '1732'   CRJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24861


8,003.62PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
8,003.62COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


8,003.628,003.62


Ref Num1: '1735'   CRJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24944


446.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
446.40UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


446.40446.40


Ref Num1: '1736'   CRJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24945


5,013.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,013.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


5,013.005,013.00


Ref Num1: '1743'   CRJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24952


35.10PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
35.10EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


35.1035.10


Ref Num1: '1744'   CRJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24953


64.99PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
64.99STATE WITHHOLDING TAXES100-00000-21511STATE WITHHOLDING TAXES


64.9964.99


Ref Num1: '1745'   CRJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24954


390.18PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
108.74FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAXES100-00000-21510FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAXES
228.10FICA PAYABLE100-00000-21512FICA PAYABLE
53.34MEDICARE PAYABLE100-00000-21513MEDICARE PAYABLE


390.18390.18







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2015 TO 09/30/2015


11/02/2015 02:23 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1746'   CRJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 25089


390.18PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
108.74FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAXES100-00000-21510FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAXES
228.10FICA PAYABLE100-00000-21512FICA PAYABLE
53.34MEDICARE PAYABLE100-00000-21513MEDICARE PAYABLE


390.18390.18


Ref Num1: '1747'   CRJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 25090


64.99PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
64.99STATE WITHHOLDING TAXES100-00000-21511STATE WITHHOLDING TAXES


64.9964.99


245,750.38245,750.38GRAND TOTAL:


27.72603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
41,290.70603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


41,318.42603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
100,000.00400-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


100,000.00400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,013.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


5,013.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,244.74261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


1,244.74261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
705.11250-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


705.11250-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,730.20224-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


1,730.20224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


3,351.79217-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
3,376.79217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


48,150.00207-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS
48,150.00207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


446.40100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS
12.60100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


35,036.00100-00000-43537-20300000TAXI GRANT
8,682.02100-00000-22210COURT FINES


35.10100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
100-00000-21513MEDICARE PAYABLE
100-00000-21512FICA PAYABLE
100-00000-21511STATE WITHHOLDING TAXES
100-00000-21510FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAXES


44,212.12100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


246,660.72246,660.72







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/4Page: 11/02/2015 02:26 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 09/01/2015 - 09/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


1,250.00 AGENCY FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS INC0032805245709/03/2015
19.00 SAMUEL ALIRE0052475245809/03/2015
153.71 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155245909/03/2015


4,893.82 AUXIANT0001505246009/03/2015
998.00 AZTLAND LLC0024055246109/03/2015


2,324.64 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575246209/03/2015
3,341.63 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575246309/03/2015


50.00 BATSAWAY0052485246409/03/2015
274.03 ERIC BENEDICT0041645246509/03/2015
729.00 BIBLIOTHECA ITG LLC0033235246609/03/2015
40.31 DONOVAN BROOKE0052185246709/03/2015
30.00 PATRICIA ANN BRUMMEL0052395246809/03/2015
65.00 CATHOLIC CHARITIES0031035246909/03/2015
578.87 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235247009/03/2015
46.78 CHIEF SUPPLY0033125247109/03/2015
82.71 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375247209/03/2015


1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC0024165247309/03/2015
8,245.28 COAKLEY BROTHERS0052305247409/03/2015


235.86 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN0017375247509/03/2015
585.46 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165247609/03/2015
43.52 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE0026935247709/03/2015
19.25 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE0026935247809/03/2015


2,125.20 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845247909/03/2015
5,628.75 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845248009/03/2015


240.30 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC0002985248109/03/2015
195.07 DEMCO INC0003025248209/03/2015
490.00 DIAMOND VOGEL0014645248309/03/2015
290.52 DUNKIRK DAM LAKE DISTRICT0003215248409/03/2015
534.00 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC0003275248509/03/2015
25.59 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING0003855248609/03/2015
992.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925248709/03/2015
66.84 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085248809/03/2015
38.93 GRAND CHINA0051145248909/03/2015
150.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325249009/03/2015
368.97 MIKE OR SUSAN HEGER0041305249109/03/2015
274.03 DANIEL HOLZHUTER0026345249209/03/2015
375.75 INKWORKS INC0004725249309/03/2015
285.00 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004875249409/03/2015


57,447.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024145249509/03/2015
929.55 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.0004955249609/03/2015
60.00 TERRY KAHL0005045249709/03/2015
250.00 DAVID KALLAND0005055249809/03/2015
258.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III0046995249909/03/2015
843.00 KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY, INC0051745250009/03/2015
108.00 THOMAS KINNEY0051585250109/03/2015
105.00 EARL KRUEGER0005345250209/03/2015


1,159.04 L.W. ALLEN0052465250309/03/2015
28.80 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC0047825250409/03/2015
103.95 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575250509/03/2015
545.00 LB PROPERTY MANAGEMENT0052385250609/03/2015
255.00 LEAGUE OF WISC MUNICIPALITIES0005495250709/03/2015
59.80 LEGALSHIELD0052355250809/03/2015


1,368.08 MADISON COLLEGE0034035250909/03/2015
1,700.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC0006085251009/03/2015


139.90 MICRON BUSINESS PRODUCTS0025185251109/03/2015
239.92 MIDWEST TAPE0006175251209/03/2015
122.96 MIKE POINT0050805251309/03/2015


1,848.00 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION0006395251409/03/2015
1,962.00 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC0013395251509/03/2015


160.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC0021865251609/03/2015
69.30 OFFICE DEPOT0006685251709/03/2015
30.00 PARISH, REOLA0029195251809/03/2015
600.00 PDQ FOOD STORES INC0006935251909/03/2015
360.75 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY0007245252009/03/2015


5.60 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES LLC0048435252109/03/2015
190.74 PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE CO0031575252209/03/2015


1,440.99 QUALITY INN & SUITES0031995252309/03/2015
217.50 RANDOM HOUSE INC0007375252409/03/2015
250.00 SAUK COUNTY CLERK OF COURT0052445252509/03/2015
90.00 AUSTIN SCHEEL0046845252609/03/2015
54.00 ROBERT SCHENK0040845252709/03/2015


1,037.23 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP0008155252809/03/2015
31,841.36 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP0021395252909/03/2015


730.76 STEPHEN STOKES0048315253009/03/2015
2,145.27 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN0008525253109/03/2015


731.69 STOUGHTON FAIRWAY CLUB0052455253209/03/2015
156.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585253309/03/2015
125.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI0008605253409/03/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/4Page: 11/02/2015 02:26 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 09/01/2015 - 09/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


225.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008615253509/03/2015
40.00 RENEE STRONG0052435253609/03/2015


1,279.76 DAVE TAEBEL0013345253709/03/2015
44.75 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC0009315253809/03/2015
90.00 ADAM VOGT0051455253909/03/2015


4,024.38 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL0009955254009/03/2015
4,481.46 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295254109/03/2015
2,487.96 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692184(E)09/04/2015
1,836.89 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692185(E)09/04/2015


13,435.40 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692186(E)09/04/2015
1,445.99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692187(E)09/04/2015
2,149.29 3 RIVERS BILLING INC0025415254209/11/2015


47.73 AIRGAS USA LLC0040955254309/11/2015
64.37 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155254409/11/2015


1,400.00 DIANNE ANDERSON0035015254509/11/2015
20.00 APDA- WISC CHAPTER0052505254609/11/2015
474.76 AT&T0001435254709/11/2015


4,848.39 AUXIANT0001505254809/11/2015
445.64 BURNETT COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE0052515254909/11/2015
262.59 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375255009/11/2015
265.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT0047635255109/11/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825255209/11/2015
222.80 DEPT OF REVENUE0047925255309/11/2015
197.50 ERLA INC0040605255409/11/2015
325.00 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC0038595255509/11/2015


13,718.38 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC0038595255609/11/2015
90.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925255709/11/2015
105.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325255809/11/2015


V23.39 HOMETOWN NEWS0004585255909/11/2015
500.00 DAVID KALLAND0005055256009/11/2015


V204.05 KESSENICH'S LTD0050925256109/11/2015
210.00 KOFFEE KUP0011685256209/11/2015
905.59 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575256309/11/2015
209.90 LOCKS & UNLOCKS0005585256409/11/2015
463.26 MADISON COLLEGE0034035256509/11/2015
504.49 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL0006145256609/11/2015
167.40 MOTION PICTURE LICENSING CORP0016655256709/11/2015


9.28 NEWS PUBLISHING CO INC0042245256809/11/2015
68.95 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY0007245256909/11/2015
302.12 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA0026315257009/11/2015
773.26 ROUNDYS0007765257109/11/2015


V180.00 SAFE COMMUNITIES0007825257209/11/2015
78.24 SKAALEN NURSING AND0016305257309/11/2015


1,345.22 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI0008605257409/11/2015
102.42 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009165257509/11/2015


3,385.47 TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS0035135257609/11/2015
1,610.00 TRUCKSTAR COLLISION CENTER, INC.0041455257709/11/2015


91.00 US CELLULAR0022365257809/11/2015
4.79 VERIZON WIRELESS0021475257909/11/2015


2,340.00 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595258009/11/2015
34.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245258109/11/2015
240.00 WISCONSIN LOGOS, LLC0047545258209/11/2015
263.97 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295258309/11/2015
454.08 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155258809/17/2015


1.22 AT&T MOBILITY0037675258909/17/2015
21,891.88 AUXIANT0001505259009/17/2015
1,150.00 BANUSHI0040505259109/17/2015


94.93 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235259209/17/2015
526.86 COMDATA CORPORATION0002485259309/17/2015
214.29 DANE COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEME0002755259409/17/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825259509/17/2015


3,500.00 DAR WILLIAMS PROJECT INC0033625259609/17/2015
V1,500.00 DAR WILLIAMS PROJECT INC0033625259709/17/2015


5,050.00 DIMENSION IV0025365259809/17/2015
725.00 EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKETING0021625259909/17/2015
40.00 ANGELA GILBERTSON0052495260009/17/2015
4.29 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085260109/17/2015


40.00 JILL GUENTHER0041025260209/17/2015
2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC0028455260309/17/2015


V238.80 MIKE OR SUSAN HEGER0041305260409/17/2015
35.00 DAVID LECK0048845260509/17/2015
218.00 MICRON BUSINESS PRODUCTS0025185260609/17/2015
700.00 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION0006395260709/17/2015
290.54 OFFICE DEPOT0006685260809/17/2015
29.99 PITNEY BOWES INC0038685260909/17/2015
420.00 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA0026315261009/17/2015
389.30 RAY O'HERRON CO INC0007385261109/17/2015
878.35 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC0007495261209/17/2015
20.27 RICOH USA INC0012155261309/17/2015
670.54 ROUNDYS0007765261409/17/2015
189.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585261509/17/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/4Page: 11/02/2015 02:26 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 09/01/2015 - 09/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


97,588.53 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625261609/17/2015
1,177.90 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695261709/17/2015


145.00 STREICHER'S0008755261809/17/2015
43.00 SUN BADGE CO0008855261909/17/2015
13.74 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009165262009/17/2015
95.68 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE0003285262109/17/2015
100.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY0009355262209/17/2015


7,246.71 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC0026235262309/17/2015
830.00 ANNA WALECKA0031345262409/17/2015
501.73 WIEDENBECK INC0011175262509/17/2015
35.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245262609/17/2015
197.11 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO0010285262709/17/2015


3,081.25 WPRA0017685262809/17/2015
1,189.57 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692188(E)09/18/2015
8,542.99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692189(E)09/18/2015
2,527.79 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692190(E)09/18/2015
1,500.00 ACTION FLOOR SYSTEMS LLC0046955263409/24/2015


21.33 AIRGAS USA LLC0040955263509/24/2015
101.35 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155263609/24/2015


14,065.13 AUXIANT0001505263709/24/2015
100.60 BADGER WATER0052595263809/24/2015


2,499.74 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575263909/24/2015
1,140.22 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575264009/24/2015


880.63 ERIC BENEDICT0041645264109/24/2015
750.00 CAPITAL NEWSPAPERS0052525264209/24/2015


1,000.00 MARILYN CARIEN0052565264309/24/2015
165.42 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375264409/24/2015


1,064.00 COAKLEY BROTHERS0052305264509/24/2015
14.32 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN0017375264609/24/2015
37.00 COURIER HUB0034335264709/24/2015
788.11 CRM, INC0052635264809/24/2015
143.80 D & D FARMS, INC0052645264909/24/2015
25.00 DANE COUNTY CULTURAL AFFAIRS C0002735265009/24/2015
608.56 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C0002865265109/24/2015


15,920.00 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC0002985265209/24/2015
500.00 WILDER DEITZ0052555265309/24/2015
313.81 DEMCO INC0003025265409/24/2015
63.35 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003465265509/24/2015
363.31 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD0003815265609/24/2015
159.33 GALL'S INC0003865265709/24/2015
25.07 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085265809/24/2015
78.00 GRAINGER INC.0004105265909/24/2015
90.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325266009/24/2015
100.00 JIM RICE0052585266109/24/2015


3,259.00 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC0046975266209/24/2015
752.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024145266309/24/2015
305.44 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.0004955266409/24/2015
366.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III0046995266509/24/2015


1,500.00 KEEL ENTERPRISES, LLC0052575266609/24/2015
1,250.00 KEITH CASE & ASSOCIATES LLC0020295266709/24/2015
7,220.00 KLEIN-DICKERT, CO, INC0052665266809/24/2015


41.06 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC0047825266909/24/2015
1,518.00 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC0050795267009/24/2015


14.69 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY- CENTRAL0051705267109/24/2015
3,000.00 MAPLE HILL PRODUCTION INC0045365267209/24/2015


541.83 MIDWEST TAPE0006175267309/24/2015
105.00 MARK MILLIGAN0029245267409/24/2015
25.00 MTAW0014655267509/24/2015


78,723.39 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB0006625267609/24/2015
650.00 ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT0033155267709/24/2015
30.00 PARISH, REOLA0029195267809/24/2015
36.00 NATHAN PARRETTE0041835267909/24/2015


5,000.00 PAYNE & DOLAN INC - WAUKESHA0006925268009/24/2015
199.99 PESI0006995268109/24/2015
18.00 PORTAGE LIBRARY0033005268209/24/2015
15.00 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC0007205268309/24/2015
86.25 RANDOM HOUSE INC0007375268409/24/2015
330.41 RICOH USA INC0012155268509/24/2015


1,825.17 ROCKFORD REGISTER STAR0047995268609/24/2015
975.00 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS0014605268709/24/2015
17.00 JASEN SCHUETT0052625268809/24/2015
10.00 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM0008275268909/24/2015
54.00 COLE SPANGLER0046835269009/24/2015


21,602.90 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP0021395269109/24/2015
450.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008505269209/24/2015


2,531.47 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625269309/24/2015
17,854.61 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695269409/24/2015
4,964.00 STRUCK & IRWIN FENCE INC.0008765269509/24/2015


120.74 TRAFFIC & PARKING CONTROL INC0009175269609/24/2015
26.85 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC0009315269709/24/2015
35.54 UPS STORE0009425269809/24/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/4Page: 11/02/2015 02:26 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 09/01/2015 - 09/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


25.26 US CELLULAR0022365269909/24/2015
10.56 UW-MADISON GENERAL LIBRARY SYSTEM0052615270009/24/2015
50.00 WISC DEPT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION0052605270109/24/2015
30.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN0010045270209/24/2015
511.74 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO0010285270309/24/2015


3 TOTALS:


576,457.93 Total of 240 Disbursements:


2,146.24 Less 5 Void Checks:
578,604.17 Total of 245 Checks:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2015 TO 09/30/2015


11/02/2015 02:33 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1674'   CDJE09/21/2015
GL Trx #: 23447


20.00YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435-50600000YARD WASTE SITE FEES
20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


20.0020.00


Ref Num1: '1582'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 21985


28,762.50INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
28,762.50PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


28,762.5028,762.50


Ref Num1: '1687'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 23826


8.35OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340-30900000OPERATING EXPENSES
216.24TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212-30300000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
29.58TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212-31700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
10.00TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212-30500000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
17.11TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING


251.94OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
533.22PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,142.17DESIGNATED217-55110-50500DESIGNATED
1,142.17PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,675.391,675.39


Ref Num1: '1688'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 23827


14.70TRAVEL/CONFERENCE603-52300-50212-30100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
14.70PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


14.7014.70


Ref Num1: '1689'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 23828


15,197.00SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
15,197.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


15,197.0015,197.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2015 TO 09/30/2015


11/02/2015 02:33 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1690'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 23829


136.97EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55500-50240-40100000EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
9.00TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING


16.06TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING
255.00TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212-20600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


417.03PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20.40TRAVEL/CONFERENCE224-53300-50212-50600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


20.40PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
80.52TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
47.68TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-53800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
20.40TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
12.05TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-50900000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
10.00MISC EXPENSES215-55110-50300-53800000MISC EXPENSES


170.65PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


608.08608.08


Ref Num1: '1693'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24104


55,307.91US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
55,307.91PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


55,307.9155,307.91


Ref Num1: '1698'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24107


105.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456500REC INSTRUCTION FEES
95.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES


105.00105.00


Ref Num1: '1699'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24108


30.00YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435-50600000YARD WASTE SITE FEES
20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES


30.0030.00


Ref Num1: '1724'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24853


100.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456500REC INSTRUCTION FEES
100.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


100.00100.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2015 TO 09/30/2015


11/02/2015 02:33 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1725'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24854


179.41OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
179.41PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


179.41179.41


Ref Num1: '1726'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24855


206.53OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
206.53PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


206.53206.53


Ref Num1: '1729'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24858


95.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
95.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


95.0095.00


Ref Num1: '1730'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24859


5,747.92OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
5,747.92PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,747.925,747.92


Ref Num1: '1737'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24946


15,758.24MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
15,758.24PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


15,758.2415,758.24


Ref Num1: '1738'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24947


98,677.50INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
98,677.50PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


98,677.5098,677.50


Ref Num1: '1742'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 24950


290,980.47US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
290,980.47PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


290,980.47290,980.47







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2015 TO 09/30/2015


11/02/2015 02:33 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1749'   CDJE09/30/2015
GL Trx #: 25092


1,525.05PAYROLL PAYABLE100-00000-21500PAYROLL PAYABLE
1,525.05PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,525.051,525.05


514,970.70514,970.70GRAND TOTAL:


14.70603-52300-50212-30100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
14.70603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


127,440.00300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
127,440.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,747.92251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
5,747.92251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


346,288.38245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
346,288.38245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


20.40224-53300-50212-50600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
20.40224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,142.17217-55110-50500DESIGNATED
1,142.17217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


10.00215-55110-50300-53800000MISC EXPENSES
47.68215-55110-50212-53800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


100.92215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
12.05215-55110-50212-50900000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


170.65215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
255.00100-56300-50212-20600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
136.97100-55500-50240-40100000EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
10.00100-54600-50212-30500000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


216.24100-54600-50212-30300000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
8.35100-52100-50340-30900000OPERATING EXPENSES


42.17100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING
617.88100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
29.58100-51200-50212-31700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


205.00100-00000-46752-32456500REC INSTRUCTION FEES
50.00100-00000-46435-50600000YARD WASTE SITE FEES


15,758.24100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
95.00100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


1,525.05100-00000-21500PAYROLL PAYABLE
15,197.00100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE


34,146.48100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


514,990.70514,990.70







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/7Page
:


11/02/2015 02:35 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


73.81 29,797.83 113,792.00 83,994.17 7,111.72 Unclassified0
97.21 234,801.27 8,422,456.00 8,187,654.73 23,364.84 TAXES41000
51.96 826,982.56 1,721,585.00 894,602.44 43,496.75 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
117.33 (22,308.14)128,700.00 151,008.14 38,486.15 LICENSES & PERMITS44000
110.70 (11,772.72)110,000.00 121,772.72 10,207.85 FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES45000
89.35 141,390.45 1,327,271.00 1,185,880.55 10,843.88 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
94.51 4,500.00 82,000.00 77,500.00 1,500.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR47000
92.54 15,729.00 210,850.00 195,121.00 12,335.93 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


89.35 1,299,120.25 12,196,654.00 10,897,533.75 147,347.12 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
68.28 14,907.95 47,005.00 32,097.05 3,552.45 LEGISLATIVE51100
63.82 25,499.56 70,474.00 44,974.44 4,174.40 JUDICIAL51200
87.73 10,740.24 87,500.00 76,759.76 32,063.70 LEGAL51300
73.14 27,603.00 102,758.00 75,155.00 7,761.48 MAYOR51400
73.00 42,539.19 157,579.00 115,039.81 14,860.50 CLERK51420
62.39 5,339.92 14,200.00 8,860.08 27.38 ELECTION51440
66.59 186,944.91 559,493.00 372,548.09 36,192.19 FINANCE DIRECTOR51510
87.05 5,800.00 44,800.00 39,000.00 0.00 ASSESSOR51530
70.87 32,592.92 111,899.00 79,306.08 8,443.53 HR/RISK MANAGEMENT51550
10.22 4,488.99 5,000.00 511.01 0.00 CITY WEBSITE51800
208.21 (27,052.87)25,000.00 52,052.87 0.00 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT51900
91.55 18,512.28 219,100.00 200,587.72 3,595.68 INSURANCE51930
76.13 646,638.20 2,708,828.00 2,062,189.80 296,067.13 LAW ENFORCEMENT52100
49.98 236,336.71 472,471.00 236,134.29 23,457.25 FIRE PROTECTION52200
65.73 35,192.27 102,697.00 67,504.73 7,034.04 INSPECTION52400
48.24 91,027.21 175,865.00 84,837.79 4,060.06 CITY BUILDINGS53200
76.52 231,575.15 986,342.00 754,766.85 91,051.72 HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST53300
61.96 30,431.30 80,000.00 49,568.70 0.00 SNOW REMOVAL53310
56.86 9,489.84 22,000.00 12,510.16 1,653.55 SIGNS AND MARKINGS53400
60.33 55,541.52 140,000.00 84,458.48 9,979.09 STREET LIGHTING53420
100.00 (287.15)0.00 287.15 23.56 SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS53440
64.44 254,269.00 715,000.00 460,731.00 58,199.00 SANITATION53620
68.17 172,404.83 541,647.00 369,242.17 39,830.85 SENIOR CENTER54600
75.92 8,668.22 36,000.00 27,331.78 4,431.86 CEMETERY54910
22.41 3,103.50 4,000.00 896.50 500.00 CULTURE55100
50.86 98,576.68 200,600.00 102,023.32 11,412.72 PARKS55200
92.78 21,084.61 292,005.00 270,920.39 28,812.51 RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS55300
59.26 72,974.57 179,144.00 106,169.43 10,361.83 YOUTH CENTER55400
58.20 56,746.57 135,760.00 79,013.43 8,456.01 MEDIA SERVICES55500
88.16 25,676.04 216,900.00 191,223.96 20,436.07 PLANNING56300
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY59200


95.40 102,774.00 2,233,942.00 2,131,168.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE59300
92.23 57,212.07 736,240.00 679,027.93 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL59400
54.99 307,736.76 683,755.00 376,018.24 3,577.65 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS59500


75.84 2,945,087.99 12,188,004.00 9,242,916.01 730,016.21 TOTAL Expenditures


89.35 1,299,120.25 12,196,654.00 10,897,533.75 147,347.12 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/7Page
:


11/02/2015 02:35 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


19,128.53 (1,645,967.74)8,650.00 1,654,617.74 (582,669.09)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


75.84 2,945,087.99 12,188,004.00 9,242,916.01 730,016.21 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/7Page
:


11/02/2015 02:35 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues


100.89 (2,039.41)230,248.00 232,287.41 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
74.62 6,598.79 26,000.00 19,401.21 1,386.60 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
54.93 255,996.65 567,955.00 311,958.35 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


68.39 260,556.03 824,203.00 563,646.97 1,386.60 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
70.08 246,572.63 824,203.00 577,630.37 57,873.86 55110


70.08 246,572.63 824,203.00 577,630.37 57,873.86 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 13,983.40 0.00 (13,983.40)(56,487.26)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


70.08 246,572.63 824,203.00 577,630.37 57,873.86 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
68.39 260,556.03 824,203.00 563,646.97 1,386.60 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/7Page
:


11/02/2015 02:35 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues


79.23 133,430.77 642,450.00 509,019.23 43,315.76 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
142.53 (2,126.70)5,000.00 7,126.70 290.13 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
52.65 62,076.07 131,104.00 69,027.93 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


75.16 193,380.14 778,554.00 585,173.86 43,605.89 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
66.64 254,415.67 762,542.00 508,126.33 37,315.52 GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES55190


66.64 254,415.67 762,542.00 508,126.33 37,315.52 TOTAL Expenditures


481.19 (61,035.53)16,012.00 77,047.53 6,290.37 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


66.64 254,415.67 762,542.00 508,126.33 37,315.52 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
75.16 193,380.14 778,554.00 585,173.86 43,605.89 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/7Page
:


11/02/2015 02:35 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues


178.48 (38,283.00)48,783.00 87,066.00 0.00 Unclassified0
84.20 14,999.06 94,915.00 79,915.94 5,017.70 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
96.30 106,862.10 2,887,428.00 2,780,565.90 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


97.24 83,578.16 3,031,126.00 2,947,547.84 5,017.70 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
99.13 21,600.53 2,493,323.00 2,471,722.47 0.00 PRINCIPAL58100
85.10 80,129.99 537,803.00 457,673.01 127,440.00 INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES58200
100.00 (20,751.00)0.00 20,751.00 0.00 58290


97.33 80,979.52 3,031,126.00 2,950,146.48 127,440.00 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 2,598.64 0.00 (2,598.64)(122,422.30)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


97.33 80,979.52 3,031,126.00 2,950,146.48 127,440.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
97.24 83,578.16 3,031,126.00 2,947,547.84 5,017.70 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/7Page
:


11/02/2015 02:35 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues


100.00 0.00 72,325.00 72,325.00 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (34,605.00)0.00 34,605.00 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
100.00 (1,067.91)0.00 1,067.91 167.88 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
86.21 310,559.32 2,251,675.00 1,941,115.68 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


88.17 274,886.41 2,324,000.00 2,049,113.59 167.88 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
100.00 (1,905.83)0.00 1,905.83 0.00 ENGINEERING57100
94.93 50,872.35 1,003,000.00 952,127.65 (97,085.61)STREETS57330
16.51 777,301.56 931,000.00 153,698.44 6,268.30 BUILDINGS57331
46.80 196,831.83 370,000.00 173,168.17 83,172.96 STORM WATER57345
100.00 (12,893.00)0.00 12,893.00 0.00 PARKS57620


56.15 1,010,206.91 2,304,000.00 1,293,793.09 (7,644.35)TOTAL Expenditures


3,776.60 (735,320.50)20,000.00 755,320.50 7,812.23 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


56.15 1,010,206.91 2,304,000.00 1,293,793.09 (7,644.35)TOTAL EXPENDITURES
88.17 274,886.41 2,324,000.00 2,049,113.59 167.88 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/7Page
:


11/02/2015 02:35 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues


100.00 (53,671.50)0.00 53,671.50 0.00 Unclassified0
32.68 535,640.00 795,640.00 260,000.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


39.42 481,968.50 795,640.00 313,671.50 0.00 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
0.00 45,500.00 45,500.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING57100


77.47 8,949.86 39,721.00 30,771.14 0.00 57190
81.29 24,191.68 129,300.00 105,108.32 10,235.00 57210
14.59 141,432.85 165,590.00 24,157.15 0.00 57220
89.74 27,701.44 270,000.00 242,298.56 0.00 BUILDINGS57331
94.33 8,018.12 141,400.00 133,381.88 12,795.00 STREET CONSTRUCTION57332
100.00 (27,228.73)0.00 27,228.73 26,464.00 PARKS57620


71.12 228,565.22 791,511.00 562,945.78 49,494.00 TOTAL Expenditures


6,037.16 253,403.28 4,129.00 (249,274.28)(49,494.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


71.12 228,565.22 791,511.00 562,945.78 49,494.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
39.42 481,968.50 795,640.00 313,671.50 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


4,552.33 (2,172,338.45)48,791.00 2,221,129.45 (796,970.05)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


76.05 4,765,827.94 19,901,386.00 15,135,558.06 994,495.24 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
87.00 2,593,489.49 19,950,177.00 17,356,687.51 197,525.19 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





		Bank Rec.pdf

		Cash Summary by Fund.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		Fund Rev and Exp.pdf






 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, October 27, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg 


Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl 


 


CALL TO ORDER:   


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common council to order at 7:00 p.m. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Finance Director Sullivan called the rolled and noted that 10 alderpersons were present, with Hirsch and 


Swangstu being absent and excused.  


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record: 


 


 Minutes: Finance Committee (9/22/2015), Redevelopment Authority (8/12/2015), 


Landmarks Commission (9/10/2015), Personnel Committee (8/3/2015 & 9/21/2015), 


Public Works Committee (9/15/2015), Tree Commission (9/9/2015), and Utilities 


Committee (9/14/2015) 


 Reports: Utilities Financial Reports  


 


 


Public Comment Period:   


 


No one registered to speak. 


 


CONSENT AGENDA:   


A. Council Minutes: October 13, 2015 


B. Committee of the Whole Minutes: October 20, 2015 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the Consent agenda, second by Christianson. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 10-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


R-58-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to update the City of Stoughton 


Work Rules to include the Police Sergeants.  


 


Motion by Boersma, to approve R-58-2015, second by Majewski. Police Chief Leck summarized 


the changes to the work rules to include the Police Sergeants due to the restructuring of the 


positions as non-represented. He also noted that there would need to be two changes made to the 


work rules to include the officers positions in the language. These changes would be to include 


“All Full-time Police Dispatchers and Sergeants” under the “Holiday” section and to include 


  


 







 


 


“Change to All Sworn Officers” under the “Uniform Allowance section.  


 


Amendment to the motion by Boersma, to approve R-58-2015 with the aforementioned language 


changes, second by O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 10-0.  


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-165-2015- Authorizing Execution of Documents pertaining to the restructuring of the 


American Transmission Company LLC  


 


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-165-2015, second by Lawrence. Utilities Director Kardasz 


explained that this resolution would allow for the restructuring of the American Transmission 


Company. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 10-0. 


 


R-166-2015- Authorizing execution of a license agreement to allow Dane County to place 


antennas and other equipment on the Stoughton Utilities East Water Tower  


 


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-166-2015, second by Lawrence. Utilities Director Kardasz 


explained that Dane County wants to install antennas on the East Water Tower to help rectify the 


communications problems with the DaneCom system. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 10-0.  


 


R-167-2015- Authorizing Council approval of the resolution establishing policies for the  use of 


Tax Incremental Financing  


 


Motion by Christianson, to table the approval of the Stoughton Tax Incremental Financing policy 


and to refer back to Finance. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 10-0. 


 


R-168-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the  Transportation 


Investment Coalition Resolution - #JustFixItWI  


 


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-168-2015, second by Lawrence. Majewski explained that this 


is a letter to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation encouraging investment into the State 


roads. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 10-.0 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Christianson. Motion 


carried unanimously by acclamation 10-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 


 








NOTICE OF PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON


Notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, November 10, 2015, at 7:00 p.m. the Common Council will meet at the
City Council Chambers on the Second floor of the Public Safety Building at 321 South 4th Street for the
purpose of holding a PUBLIC HEARING on the PROPOSED BUDGET for 2016. The proposed budget is
available for inspection at City Hall, 381 E Main Street, from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
Monday through Friday. The following is a summary of the Proposed 2016 Budget.


Dated: October 22, 2015
2015 2016


Proposed Proposed %
General Fund Budget Budget Change


REVENUES
Taxes:


General Property Taxes 7,570,544 7,914,655 4.55%
Other Taxes (Utilities) 851,912 835,000 -1.99%


Intergovernmental Revenues 1,721,585 1,700,286 -1.24%
Licenses & Permits 128,000 185,300 44.77%
Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 110,000 110,000 0.00%
Public Charges for Services 1,327,971 1,379,310 3.87%
Intergovernmental charges for services 82,000 82,000 0.00%
Miscellaneious Revenue 315,992 337,084 6.67%
Other Financing Sources 0.00%


TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 12,108,004 12,543,635 3.60%
Cash Balance Applied 80,000 80,000


TOTAL REVENUE & CASH BAL. APPLIED $12,188,004 $12,623,635 3.57%


EXPENDITURES:
General Government $1,432,268 $1,584,658 10.64%
Public Safety 3,233,474 3,290,979 1.78%
Public Works 2,113,126 2,119,710 0.31%
Health & Human Services 569,453 561,289 -1.43%
Culture, Recreation & Education 929,757 813,890 -12.46%
Conservation and Development 213,744 213,215 -0.25%
Transfer to Other Funds 722,240 1,022,663 41.60%
Contingency 80,000 80,000 0.00%


TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 9,294,062 9,686,404 4.22%
Transfer to Debt Service 2,233,942 2,337,231 4.62%
Transfer to Capital Projects/Equip Repl 660,000 600,000 -9.09%


TOTAL EXPENDITURES & DEBT SERVICE $12,188,004 $12,623,635 3.57%


Lana Kropf, City Clerk
City of Stoughton








City of Stoughton


2016 Budget







Stoughton’s Strategic PrioritiesStoughton’s Strategic Priorities


A Stable, Self-Sufficient
Economy


A Citizen-Focused,
Well-Run


Government


2


2


An Attractive, Welcoming
Community that Values


Arts and Culture


A Safe, Healthy & Secure
Community


Results for Stoughton’s
Citizens







 Stable Self Sufficient Local
Economy
◦ 4 Offers


◦ $326,982


 Safe and Healthy Community
◦ 20 Offers


◦ $5,214,522


 Well Run Government
◦ 17 Offers


◦ $4,190,133


Expenditures by Priority AreaExpenditures by Priority Area


◦ $4,190,133


 Community/Culture/Recreation
◦ 24 Offers


◦ $3,524,773







2016 Budget Highlights2016 Budget Highlights







2016 Initiatives2016 Initiatives


 Wage and Benefit Compensation Study
◦ Ensure employees are paid at Market Rate


◦ Review City Health Insurance Plan


 Address IT needs


 Fund Retiree Liability Fund Retiree Liability


 Continue Economic Development
Initiatives
◦ Riverfront improvement plan (RDA area)


◦ Work to develop available land in Business
Park North.


◦ Continue to Market our Community to
businesses and families.







This budget allows for :This budget allows for :


 Establishing a day time duty crew at the
Fire Department


 Seasonal staff at the Rec Department
 1% across the board Employee wage


increaseincrease
 Implement first step of comp study to


bring all employees to at least minimum
on the wage scale


 Reserve funds for IT Needs/Consultant
 Increased funds allocated for retirement


payouts







What could not be funded?What could not be funded?


 Full Time clerical staff for Police Dept


 Additional hours at the Fire Dept


 Additional hours in the HR Dept


 Sunday hours at the Library Sunday hours at the Library


 Reduced wage increase from 2% to
1%







Operating costs that wereOperating costs that were
increased:increased:
 CVMIC Liability insurance costs


 Funding support for the EMS


 Funding for IT needs


 Police overtime due to retirements Police overtime due to retirements


 Retiree liability payout


 Recreation seasonal staff







Revenue Increases include:Revenue Increases include:


 State Expenditure Restraint $15K


 Cable Franchise Fees $10K


 Building/Elect/Plumbing Fees
$55K$55K


 Troll Beach revenue
$13K


 Net New Construction $75K







Compare 2016 to 2015 BFOCompare 2016 to 2015 BFO
FundingFunding


CAPITAL/
TRANSFER


S


5%


ECONOMY


2%


COMMUNIT
Y


27%


2015 Funding Allocation


CAPITAL/
TRANSFERS


5%


ECONOMY
2%


COMMUNITY
27%


2016 Funding Allocation


SAFETY
38%


GOVERNM
ENT
28%


27%2%


SAFETY
35%GOVERNMEN


T
28%







Proposed Budget ResultsProposed Budget Results


 Balanced Budget: Revenue =
Expenditures


 Closes the operating gap ($464,140)


 Reduced Health Insurance ($382,800)


 Proposed wage change from 2% to
1% ($72,300)


 Includes a Levy increase of $344,111
◦ additional Debt Service, (Increased Street


Maint.), ($220,000)


◦ Equip. Maintenance ($50,000),


◦ Net New Construction. ($75,000)







Final Allocation to PrioritiesFinal Allocation to Priorities


OFFER SUMMARY


TEAM PRIORITY AREA Expenditure Revenue Department Request


1CAPITAL/TRANSFERS $ 1,599,591 $ 11,282,072 $ (9,682,481)


2ECONOMY $ 326,982 $ 73,500 $ 253,482


3SAFETY $ 5,214,522 $ 1,488,433 $ 3,726,089


4GOVERNMENT $ 4,190,133 $ 58,396 $ 4,131,737


51COMMUNITY $ 3,524,773 $ 1,953,675 $ 1,571,098


$ -


$ 14,856,001 $ 14,856,076 $ (75)


Balanced Budget: Revenue = Expenditures
Closes the operating gap ($464,140), Includes a Levy increase of
$344,111 for additional Debt Service, Equip. Maintenance and Net New
Construction.







2016 Capital Initiatives2016 Capital Initiatives


 Street improvements:


◦ Planning effort to bring streets back up to
standard after several years of economic
constraints


◦◦ Police Dispatch Remodel







Capital BudgetCapital Budget


 Street Improvement Budget:


◦ Reconstruction:


 Clyde St. ,Park St., N Van Buren, Wilson St


◦ Pulverization:


 Gjertson St., King St., Kings Lynn,


 Storm Water :


◦ Gjertson to Van Buren







Other Capital FundsOther Capital Funds


 Building Maintenance:


◦ Police Dispatch Remodel


◦ Senior Center-Ceiling Tiles and 2nd Floor
Carpet


◦ City Hall- Carpet, Tile replacement


 Equipment Replacement







2016 Storm Water Utility Budget2016 Storm Water Utility Budget


2016


Proposed Budget 2014 2015 2016


Operation Budget $ 329,177 $ 366,138 $ 381,057


New Debt Service $ 103,833 $ 110,774 $ 141,060


Equipment Replacement $ 21,300 $ 21,300 $ 21,300


Other Revenues $ 36,150


Total Costs $ 454,310 $ 498,212 $ 507,267


Proposed $$ to be recovered
through SW Utility


Operating Costs $ 454,310 $ 498,212 $ 507,267


Annual Cost Per ERU- Total 9664
ERUs $ 51.77 $ 52 $ 56.96


Monthly Cost Per ERU $ 4.31 $ 4.30 $ 4.75







The Bottom Line:The Bottom Line:
 2015 tax levy has


1.11% Net New
Construction =
$75,345


 Levy increase
includes increased
Debt Service, and


Levy Limit $6,893,875


Add Additional Levy for 2015
Debt Service 1,020,780


Total Levy $7,914,655


Equalized Value $923,322,500


Assessment Ratio Assumption 99.36%


Assessed Value Assumption $917,426,942


Bottom Line


2014 Levy 7,570,544
Debt Service, and
Equip. Replacement
fund.


 City Tax rate
increase .26%


 Mill Rate increase is
$.02


 Total Tax change of
$2.00 per $100,000
value.


2014 Levy 7,570,544


Proposed 2015 Levy 7,914,655


$ Change from 2014 344,111


% Change from 2014 4.55%


2014 City Tax Rate 8.55


Propsed 2015 City Tax Rate 8.63


$ Change from 2014 0.08


% Change from 2014 0.90%


City taxes paid/ $100,000 of
Value $862.70







A little HistoryA little History


RATE $$ Diff % change


2009 Home
Value = 100,000 7.28= City Taxes $727.62


2010 Home
Value = 100,000 7.49= City Taxes $749.00 $21.38 2.94%


2011 Home2011 Home
Value = 100,000 7.87= City Taxes $787.09 $38.09 5.09%


2012 Home
Value 100,000 8.08= City Taxes $808.00 $20.91 2.66%


2013 Home
Value 100,000 8.33= City Taxes $833.00 $25.00 3.09%


2014 Home
Value 100,000 8.55= City Taxes $855.00 $23.00 2.79%


2015 Home
Value 100,000 8.63= City Taxes $863..00 $8.00 0.90%





				City of Stoughton	

		Stoughton’s Strategic Priorities

		Expenditures by Priority Area �

		2016 Budget Highlights

		2016 Initiatives	

		This budget allows for :

		What could not be funded?

		Operating costs that were increased:

		Revenue Increases include:

		Compare 2016 to 2015 BFO Funding

		Proposed Budget  Results	

		Final Allocation to Priorities�

		2016 Capital Initiatives

		Capital Budget

		Other Capital Funds

		2016 Storm Water Utility Budget

		The Bottom Line:

		A little History






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTIES


BOUNDED BY FOURTH AND SEVENTH STREETS, AND SOUTH STREET AND THE
YAHARA RIVER, STOUGHTON, WI. THE PROPERTIES ARE PROPOSD TO BE REZONED


FROM HI – HEAVY INDUSTRIAL, SR-6 - SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL, NB -
NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS AND I - INSTITUTIONAL TO MR-24 – MULTI-FAMILY


RESIDENTIAL


Committee Action: Planning Commission meets November 9, 2015


Fiscal Impact: To be determined


File Number: O - 17- 2015 Date Introduced: First Reading: November 10, 2015


Second Reading: November 24, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. The CITY OF STOUGHTON (Applicant) has requested the zoning classification of the
properties bounded by Fourth and Seventh Streets, and South Street and the Yahara River, Stoughton,
WI. be amended to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential, subject to certain conditions being satisfied; and


2. The parcels proposed to be rezoned to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential are as follows
(see also attached map):


a) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4319-8, STOUGHTON ORIG PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT
LOTS 7 & 8 DESCR AS COM AT NE COR LOT 1 SD BLOCK 35 TH N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT
ALG N LN BLOCK 35 TO NE COR LOT 7 & POB TH S 418.00 FT TH N89DEG11'0 0"W 40.60 FT TH
N88DEG24'00"W 25.40 FT TH N 290.50 FT TH W 5 0.68 FT TH N49DEG25'00"E 116.98 FT TH
N00DEG31'13"W 51.46 FT TO PT ON N LN SD BLOCK 35 TH S89DEG58'51"E 28.50 FT ALG SD N
LN TO POB


b) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4328-7, ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT OF LOTS
8, 9, 10, AND LOT 11 DESCR AS COM AT NE COR OF LOT 1 BLOCK 35 ORIG PLAT TH
N89DEG58'51"W 726.00 FT ALG N LN OF BLOCK 35 TO NW COR OF LOT 11 TH S 132.00 FT ALG
W LN OF LOT 11 TO POB TH S89DEG58'51"E 99.00 FT TH N44DEG02'47"E 29.49 FT TH S 10.50 FT
TH N44DEG37'13"E 64.77 FT TH S 15.42 FT TH S41DEG52'36"E 49.46 FT TO PT ON E LN OF LOT 9
TH E 66.00 FT TO E LN OF LOT 8 TH S 290.50 FT ALG SD E LN TH N88DEG24'00"W 1.60 FT TH
S89DEG55'54"W 100.00 FT TH S13DEG18'09"W 96.00 FT TH N62DEG40'52"W 157.93 FT TO W LN
OF LOT 11 TH N 307.00 FT ALG SD W LN TO POB


c) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6562-9, PRT PARCEL C CSM 1645 CS6/414&416-
3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6
& PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS COM NE COR LOT 1 BLK 35 TH N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT
ALG N LN BLK 35 TH S 297.00 FT ALG E LN LOT 7 TO POB TH S89DEG58'51"E 354.78 FT TH
S01DEG19'36"W 85.89 FT TH N88DEG34'16"W 352.90 FT TO A PT ON E LN LOT 7 TH N 77.19 FT
ALG SD E LN TO POB ALG WITH ACCESS ESMTS







d) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6664-6, PRT PRCL C CSM 1645 CSM 1645
CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35
LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT SE1/4NE1/4 & PRT
SW1/4NE1/4 COM AT NE COR SD LOT 1 BLOCK 35 TH N89DEG58'51"W ALG N LN SD BLOCK 35
& N LN PRCL C CSM 1645 396.00 FT TH S ALG E LN LOT 7 BLOCK 35 & W LN PRCL C CSM 1645
374.19 FT TH S88DEG34'16"E ALG N LN PRCL B CSM 1645 352.90 FT TH S01DEG19'36"W ALG E
LN PRCL B CSM 1645 123.32 FT TO SE COR THF & POB TH CONT S01DEG19'36"W ALG SLY
EXT SD E LN 147.90 FT TO MEANDER COR NO 1 TH CONT S01DEG19'36"W ALG SD LN 10.00 FT
M/L TO YAHARA RIVER TH WLY ALG NLY EDGE OF YAHARA RIVER 66 FT M/L TH
N0DEG23'35"E ALG E LN PRCL A CSM 1645 1.00 FT M/L TO MEANDER COR NO 2 TH CONT
N0DEG23'35"E ALG E LN PRCL A CSM 1645 169.50 FT TO NE COR THF TH S88DEG29'00"E ALG
S LN PRCL B CSM 1645 67.66 FT TO SE COR THF & POB CONT 0.25 ACRES


e) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6713-6, R211/240 PCL A CSM 1454 CS6/141 DESCR
AS ORIGINAL PLAT PRT L OTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 COM 418 FT S OF NW COR L 6 TH S 2 2.38 FT
TH S68DEGE 93.12 FT ALG 500 FT RAD CRV TO R TH S66DE GE 64.41 FT S 88 DEG 29MIN E 137
FT S ODEG 26MIN W 169.7 FT TO RIV NWLY 514.2 FT N 13DEG 17 MIN E 97.2 FT E 100 FT S 88D
EG 24MIN E 27 FT N 89DEG 11MIN E 40.6 FT N TO POB TOG WITH R /W OVER PRTS OF LOTS 7
& 8 BLK 35 BEG AT NE COR LOT 7, S 418 FT, S 89DEG 11MIN W 40.6 FT, N88DEG 24MIN W 25.4
FT TO W LN LOT 7, N 290.5 FT, W 66 FT, N 49DEG 15MIN E 137.2 FT, N38FT TO N LN LOT 7, E
28.4 FT TO POB TOG WITH R/W OVER SE 18 FT OF LAND DESC AS PRT LOTS 7, 8 & 9 BLK BEG
NW COR E1/2 LOT 9, S 90.6 FT S 41DEG 20MIN E 49.7 FT N 49DEG 15MIN E 137.2 FT N 38FT TO
N LN LOT 7, W 136.6 FT TO POB EXC PCL R541/740


f) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6767-2, PARCEL B CSM 1645 DCSM 1645
CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35
LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS COM NE COR LOT 1 BLK 35 TH
N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT ALG N LN BLK 35 TH S 374.19 FT ALG E LN LOT 7 TO POB TH
S88DEG34'16"E 352.90 FT TH S01DEG19'36"W 123.32 FT TH N88DEG29'00"W 204.66 FT TH
N66DEG16'00"W 64.40 FT TH N68DEG11'48"W 93.05 FT TO A PT ON E LN LOT 7 TH N 66.18 FT
ALG SD E LN TO POB SUBJ TO ACCESS ESMT


g) 501 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6522-7, ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT LOTS 2,
3, 4, 5 & 6 BEG NW COR LOT 1 SD BLOCK TH S 297 FT ALG W LN SD LOT TH W 330 FT TO E LN
LOT 7 SD BLOCK TH ALG SD E LN N 297 FT TO S LN EAST SOUTH ST TH E 330 FT TO POB


h) 515 S. Fourth Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4462-4, ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 12, 13,
14 & 15 EXC N 132 FT OF ALL SD LOTS 12 THRU 15


i) 501 S. Fourth Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4444-6, ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 N 132 FT
LOT 14 & N 132 FT LOT 15


j) 317 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4433-9, ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 13 BLOCK
35


k) 325 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4422-2, ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 12 BLOCK
35


l) 401 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4411-5, ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 11 BLOCK
35


m) 409 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4400-8, ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOT 10 BEG 12 FT
W OF NE COR TH W TO NW CO R TH S 132 FT TH E 33 FT TH N45DEGE TO PT S OF POB TH N
TO POB


n) 415 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4389-4, ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOTS 9 & 10
BLOCK 35 BEG S LN E SOUTH ST 54 FT E OF NW COR LOT 10 TH E 55.5 FT TH S0DEG11'00"W
65.04 FT TH S44DEG48'13"W 79.16 FT TH N0DEG14'00"E 121.21 FT ALG LN PARA & 12 FT W OF
LOT 10 E LN TO POB







o) 425 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4308-1, ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT LOTS 7,
8 & 9 COM NW COR E1/2 LOT 9 TH S 9 0.6 FT S41DEGE 49.7 FT N49DEGE 137.2 FT N 38 FT TO N
LN LOT 7 W 136.6 FT TO POB EXC R2427/10


p) 425 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4311-6, STOUGHTON ORIG PLAT BLOCK 35
LOTS 7 & 8 EXC R17772/46 & EXC R12019/8-11 & EXC R211/240 & EXC R32032/10


3. The MR-24 district is intended to permit development that has a higher density
community character. The land use standards for this district permit single-family detached, twin
house/duplex, two flats, townhouses, and multiplexes permitted by right and related institutional land
uses. Density and intensity standards for this district are designed to ensure that the Multi-family
Residential-24 District shall serve as a designation that preserves and protects the community character
of its area. A variety of residential development options are available in this district, with a maximum
gross density (MGD) of 24 dwelling units per gross acre.
Rationale: This district is used to provide for the permanent protection of an area for those who want to
live in a higher density residential environment and who retain enough land with their residence, or in
their development, to ensure that the urban community character is maintained as long as the MR-24
District designation is retained, regardless of how much development occurs within that area. As such, it
is intended to provide the principal location for mixed residential development; and


4. On November 9, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing
regarding the application to amend the zoning classification of the parcels bounded by Fourth and
Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River, Stoughton, WI. to MR-24 – Multi-Family
Residential, which was preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice under ch. 985 of the Wisconsin
Statutes. The Planning Commission considered the application, and recommends the Common Council
approve the proposed rezoning request; and


5. The Planning Commission and Common Council find this zoning map amendment is
generally consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan which depicts this
property as Planned Mixed Use; and


6. The Common Council determines that amending the zoning classification of these parcels
to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential is consistent with the spirit and intent of the City’s Zoning Code;
has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of aesthetics, community
character and allows appropriate future use of the property; and


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of
the parcels bounded by fourth and seventh streets and south street and the Yahara river are hereby
changed to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential pursuant to section 78-903 of the City Code and Wis.
Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).


Section 3. The Properties shall be used in full compliance with the MR-24 – Multi-Family
Residential zoning requirements.







Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication.


Section 5. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the zoning classification of the
Properties shall be designated on the zoning map of the City of Stoughton as MR-24 – Multi-Family
Residential.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\South-Seventh-Fourth-Yahara River Area Rezone Nov 15.doc







 


Parcel map for proposed amendment to City of Stoughton Official Zoning Map 


 


 







Zoning Map 







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, November 9, 2015 at 6:00
o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S.
Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed rezoning request of the following
parcels of land bounded by Fourth and Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River in Stoughton, WI.
The properties are proposed to be rezoned from HI – Heavy Industrial, SR-6 – Single Family Residential, NB –
Neighborhood Business and I – Institutional to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential, in the City of Stoughton, Dane
County, WI. The properties are described in Dane County records as follows:


1. 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4319-8,
STOUGHTON ORIG PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT LOTS 7 & 8 DESCR AS COM AT NE COR LOT 1 SD BLOCK 35
TH N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT ALG N LN BLOCK 35 TO NE COR LOT 7 & POB TH S 418.00 FT TH
N89DEG11'0 0"W 40.60 FT TH N88DEG24'00"W 25.40 FT TH N 290.50 FT TH W 5 0.68 FT TH
N49DEG25'00"E 116.98 FT TH N00DEG31'13"W 51.46 FT TO PT ON N LN SD BLOCK 35 TH S89DEG58'51"E
28.50 FT ALG SD N LN TO POB


2. 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4328-7
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT OF LOTS 8, 9, 10, AND LOT 11 DESCR AS COM AT NE COR OF LOT 1
BLOCK 35 ORIG PLAT TH N89DEG58'51"W 726.00 FT ALG N LN OF BLOCK 35 TO NW COR OF LOT 11
TH S 132.00 FT ALG W LN OF LOT 11 TO POB TH S89DEG58'51"E 99.00 FT TH N44DEG02'47"E 29.49 FT
TH S 10.50 FT TH N44DEG37'13"E 64.77 FT TH S 15.42 FT TH S41DEG52'36"E 49.46 FT TO PT ON E LN OF
LOT 9 TH E 66.00 FT TO E LN OF LOT 8 TH S 290.50 FT ALG SD E LN TH N88DEG24'00"W 1.60 FT TH
S89DEG55'54"W 100.00 FT TH S13DEG18'09"W 96.00 FT TH N62DEG40'52"W 157.93 FT TO W LN OF LOT
11 TH N 307.00 FT ALG SD W LN TO POB


3. 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6562-9
PRT PARCEL C CSM 1645 CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A ORIGINAL
PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS COM NE COR LOT 1 BLK 35 TH
N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT ALG N LN BLK 35 TH S 297.00 FT ALG E LN LOT 7 TO POB TH S89DEG58'51"E
354.78 FT TH S01DEG19'36"W 85.89 FT TH N88DEG34'16"W 352.90 FT TO A PT ON E LN LOT 7 TH N 77.19
FT ALG SD E LN TO POB ALG WITH ACCESS ESMTS


4. 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6664-6
PRT PRCL C CSM 1645 CSM 1645 CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT
SE1/4NE1/4 & PRT SW1/4NE1/4 COM AT NE COR SD LOT 1 BLOCK 35 TH N89DEG58'51"W ALG N LN SD
BLOCK 35 & N LN PRCL C CSM 1645 396.00 FT TH S ALG E LN LOT 7 BLOCK 35 & W LN PRCL C CSM
1645 374.19 FT TH S88DEG34'16"E ALG N LN PRCL B CSM 1645 352.90 FT TH S01DEG19'36"W ALG E LN
PRCL B CSM 1645 123.32 FT TO SE COR THF & POB TH CONT S01DEG19'36"W ALG SLY EXT SD E LN
147.90 FT TO MEANDER COR NO 1 TH CONT S01DEG19'36"W ALG SD LN 10.00 FT M/L TO YAHARA
RIVER TH WLY ALG NLY EDGE OF YAHARA RIVER 66 FT M/L TH N0DEG23'35"E ALG E LN PRCL A
CSM 1645 1.00 FT M/L TO MEANDER COR NO 2 TH CONT N0DEG23'35"E ALG E LN PRCL A CSM 1645
169.50 FT TO NE COR THF TH S88DEG29'00"E ALG S LN PRCL B CSM 1645 67.66 FT TO SE COR THF &
POB CONT 0.25 ACRES


5. 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6713-6
R211/240 PCL A CSM 1454 CS6/141 DESCR AS ORIGINAL PLAT PRT L OTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 COM 418
FT S OF NW COR L 6 TH S 2 2.38 FT TH S68DEGE 93.12 FT ALG 500 FT RAD CRV TO R TH S66DE GE
64.41 FT S 88 DEG 29MIN E 137 FT S ODEG 26MIN W 169.7 FT TO RIV NWLY 514.2 FT N 13DEG 17 MIN
E 97.2 FT E 100 FT S 88D EG 24MIN E 27 FT N 89DEG 11MIN E 40.6 FT N TO POB TOG WITH R /W OVER
PRTS OF LOTS 7 & 8 BLK 35 BEG AT NE COR LOT 7, S 418 FT, S 89DEG 11MIN W 40.6 FT, N88DEG
24MIN W 25.4 FT TO W LN LOT 7, N 290.5 FT, W 66 FT, N 49DEG 15MIN E 137.2 FT, N38FT TO N LN LOT
7, E 28.4 FT TO POB TOG WITH R/W OVER SE 18 FT OF LAND DESC AS PRT LOTS 7, 8 & 9 BLK BEG NW
COR E1/2 LOT 9, S 90.6 FT S 41DEG 20MIN E 49.7 FT N 49DEG 15MIN E 137.2 FT N 38FT TO N LN LOT 7,
W 136.6 FT TO POB EXC PCL R541/740


6. 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6767-2
PARCEL B CSM 1645 DCSM 1645 CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS COM NE COR LOT 1







BLK 35 TH N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT ALG N LN BLK 35 TH S 374.19 FT ALG E LN LOT 7 TO POB TH
S88DEG34'16"E 352.90 FT TH S01DEG19'36"W 123.32 FT TH N88DEG29'00"W 204.66 FT TH
N66DEG16'00"W 64.40 FT TH N68DEG11'48"W 93.05 FT TO A PT ON E LN LOT 7 TH N 66.18 FT ALG SD E
LN TO POB SUBJ TO ACCESS ESMT


7. 501 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6522-7
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5 & 6 BEG NW COR LOT 1 SD BLOCK TH S 297 FT ALG W
LN SD LOT TH W 330 FT TO E LN LOT 7 SD BLOCK TH ALG SD E LN N 297 FT TO S LN EAST SOUTH ST
TH E 330 FT TO POB


8. 515 S. Fourth Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4462-4
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 12, 13, 14 & 15 EXC N 132 FT OF ALL SD LOTS 12 THRU 15


9. 501 S. Fourth Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4444-6
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 N 132 FT LOT 14 & N 132 FT LOT 15


10. 317 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4433-9
ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 13 BLOCK 35


11. 325 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4422-2
ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 12 BLOCK 35


12. 401 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4411-5
ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 11 BLOCK 35


13. 409 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4400-8
ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOT 10 BEG 12 FT W OF NE COR TH W TO NW CO R TH S 132 FT TH E 33 FT TH
N45DEGE TO PT S OF POB TH N TO POB


14. 415 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4389-4
ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOTS 9 & 10 BLOCK 35 BEG S LN E SOUTH ST 54 FT E OF NW COR LOT 10 TH E
55.5 FT TH S0DEG11'00"W 65.04 FT TH S44DEG48'13"W 79.16 FT TH N0DEG14'00"E 121.21 FT ALG LN
PARA & 12 FT W OF LOT 10 E LN TO POB


15. 425 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4308-1
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT LOTS 7, 8 & 9 COM NW COR E1/2 LOT 9 TH S 9 0.6 FT S41DEGE 49.7 FT
N49DEGE 137.2 FT N 38 FT TO N LN LOT 7 W 136.6 FT TO POB EXC R2427/10


16. 425 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4311-6
STOUGHTON ORIG PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 7 & 8 EXC R17772/46 & EXC R12019/8-11 & EXC R211/240 &
EXC R32032/10


*These property descriptions are for tax purposes and may be abbreviated. A map of this area may be obtained from
the City Council.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


For Publication October 22 and October 29, 2015 Courier Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez West South Street Area Nov 15.doc







City of Stoughton Procedural Checklist for Amendment of Official Zoning Map
(Requirements per Section 78-903)


This form is designed to be used by the Applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application to amend the
Official Zoning Map and by the City to process said application. Parts II and III are to be used by the Applicant
to submit a complete application; Parts I -IV are to be used by the City when processing said application.


Name of Applicant: _City of Stoughton___________________________________________________


Address & Phone of Applicant: _381 E. Main St, Stoughton, WI 608-646-0421__________


Property location for zoning change: _ All parcels bounded by Fourth Street and Seventh Street and South


Street and the Yahara River (17 parcels)_


Zoning Change Request from to _HI - Heavy Industrial, SR-6 - Single Family Residential, NB - Neighborhood


Business, and I - Institutional to MR-24 - Multi-Family Residential_


I. Record of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Meetings with Staff:


Date of Meeting: 8/20/15 Met with: Michael via email.


Date of Meeting: __________ Met with: ____________.


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator Date: 8/20/15.


Application fee of received by Zoning Administrator Date: 8/20/15.


If necessary, reimbursement of consultant costs agreement executed: Date: ____________.


II Application Submittal Packet Requirements for City and Applicant Use


Prior to submitting the final complete application as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the Applicant
shall submit an initial draft application for staff review, followed by one revised draft final application
packet based upon staff review and comments.


Date: ____________.


Application (1 copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: _August 20, 2015_.


(a) A copy of the Current Zoning Map of the subject property and vicinity:
Map and all its parts are clearly reproducible with a photocopier.


Map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 100 ft.


All lot dimensions of the subject property provided.


Graphic scale and north arrow provided.


(b) A copy of the Planned Land Use Map of the subject property and vicinity.







(c) Written justification for the proposed text amendment
Indicating reasons why the Applicant believes the proposed map amendment is in


harmony with the recommendations of the City of Stoughton Master Comprehensive
Plan, particularly as evidenced by compliance with the standards set out in Section
78-903(4)(c)1.-3.


The Comprehensive Plan Planned Land Use Map indicates this property as Planned Mixed Use.


Additionally, the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority has developed a redevelopment master


plan for this area. We believe this shift away from an industrial use is in harmony with the


recommendations of the Comprehensive Plan.


II Justification of the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for Applicant Use


1. How does the proposed Official Zoning Map amendment further the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance
as outlined in Section 78-005 (and, for floodplains or wetlands, the applicable rules and regulations of
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA))?


This proposed amendment to the City of Stoughton Official Zoning Map furthers the purposes of the


Zoning Ordinance by promoting the health and general welfare, as well as adequate light and air, and


promote property values in an especially important area of central Stoughton. By rezoning this area to


MR-24, it opens a large area of land for multi-family residential development in a suitable location


situated between downtown Stoughton and the Yahara River. It also removes a substantial amount of


heavy industrial uses from the area, which will improve nearby environmental conditions and increase


property values within the rezoned area and in nearby residential, retail, and office areas. Further, we


believe this proposed amendment will encourage the protection of ground water resources and


facilitate the adequate provision of parks and other public facilities.


2. Which of the following has arisen that are not properly addressed in the current Official Zoning Map?
(Please provide explanation in space below.)


a) The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into conformity with the
Comprehensive Plan.


b) A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map. (That is, an area is developing in a
manner and purpose different from that for which it is mapped.) NOTE: If this reason is cited, it
must be demonstrated that the discussed inconsistency between actual land use and designated
zoning is not intended, as the City may intend to stop an undesirable land use pattern from
spreading.


c) Factors have changed, (such as the availability of new data, the presence of new roads or other
infrastructure, additional development, annexation, or other zoning changes), making the
subject property more appropriate for a different zoning district.


d) Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an Amendment
to the Official Zoning Map.


Factors have changed, specifically concerning significant business operation and land use


changes within the Heavy Industrial-zoned parcels. As industrial uses are no longer feasible,







wanted, or advised for this area, rezoning the parcels for more compatible uses is


recommended. In a related aspect, growth patterns have changed thereby creating the


need for an amendment to the official zoning map. Specifically, local and nationwide


trends toward brownfield reuse, mixed-use development, and a healthy multi-family housing


market justify an amendment.


3. How does the proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintain the desired
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the
environs of the subject property?


Amending the Official Zoning Map to zone these parcels MR-24 helps maintain the


consistency of land uses, intensities, and impacts, as related to the environs of the subject


property. Replacing the existing heavy industrial uses with multi-family residential will


actually lessen the intensity of development on the site as well as lessen the impacts and


externalities borne by the neighboring residential uses. Truck traffic, noise, odor, and


emissions are all expected to decline. Multi-family residential is a more similar use to the


surrounding residential uses than the current heavy industrial and institutional. Further,


multi-family residential redevelopment will create a nearby population to support


commercial activity in downtown Stoughton and will open up the Yahara riverfront for the


enjoyment of neighboring residents. The Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide to develop


and redevelop lands within the City of Stoughton. The desire of the community is to have a


Planned Mixed Use development within this area. The development will have a positive


impact on the environment because the property will be cleaned up after over a 100 years


of industrial type uses.


IV. Final Application Packet Information for City Use


Receipt of one reduced (8.5” by 11” text and 11” by 17” graphics) Date: 8/20/15.


Copy of final application packet by Zoning Administrator Certification of complete final application packet


and required copies to Zoning Administrator Date: 8/20/15.


Notified Neighboring Property Owners (within 300 feet) Date: 10/16/15.


Notified Neighboring Township Clerks (within 1,000 feet) Date: N/A.


Class 2 legal notice sent to official newspaper by Planning Staff Date: 10/15/15.


Class 2 legal notice published on 10/22/15 and 10/29/15.







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Dear Property Owner,


The City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority (RDA) has submitted an application to amend the City’s


Official Zoning Map in order to rezone the area between South Street and the Yahara River and Fourth


and Seventh Streets to a Multi-Family 24 (MR-24) zoning district. As industrial uses are no longer desired


or advised for this area, rezoning the area for more compatible uses is recommended. This amendment


is part of a larger effort to redevelop the historically industrial areas of the City’s adopted


Redevelopment District No. 1 into a mixed use area with residential, retail, office, and park uses. While


all or portions of this area may be rezoned again in the future to allow for a specific mix of uses, this


particular amendment will prevent the area in question from being redeveloped or reused for


incompatible manufacturing or industrial purposes.


The City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide to develop and redevelop lands within the


City. The Comprehensive Plan’s Planned Land Use Map identifies this area as Planned Mixed Use. The


shift away from an industrial use in the area is in harmony with the recommendations of the


Comprehensive Plan. Additionally, the RDA has created a redevelopment master plan for this area that


promotes a mix of parks, residential, retail, and office uses. The MR-24 district is used to provide for the


permanent protection of an area for a higher density residential environment while retaining enough


land with each residence or in a development to ensure that the urban community character is


maintained. As such, it is intended to provide the principal location for mixed residential development.


The intent of MR-24 zoning is to allow for a variety of residential development options with a maximum


density of 24 dwelling units per gross acre. Amending the Official Zoning Map to zone these parcels MR-


24 helps maintain the consistency of land uses, intensities, and impacts, as related to the environs of the


subject property. Replacing the existing heavy industrial uses with multi-family residential will actually


lessen the intensity of development on the site as well as lessen the impacts and externalities borne by


the neighboring residential uses. Truck traffic, noise, odor, and emissions are all expected to decline.


The proposed multi-family residential and mixed uses are more similar to the surrounding uses than the


current heavy industrial and institutional uses.


If the zoning map amendment is adopted, you will be able to continue using your property as you


currently are. The land use standards for the MR-24 district permit single-family detached, twin


house/duplex, two flats, townhouses, and multiplexes, as well as related institutional land uses. Density







and intensity standards preserve and protect the community character of its area. As manufacturing and


industrial uses are not permitted in MR-24 districts, the gradual removal of industrial uses from the area


will improve nearby environmental conditions and increase property values within the rezoned area and


in nearby residential, retail, and office areas. Rezoning and redevelopment will open up the Yahara


riverfront for the enjoyment of neighboring residents, as well as enabling the adequate provision of


parks and other public facilities. Further, as Redevelopment Area 1 is redeveloped in the future, you will


have the opportunity to work with developers to sell or include your property in any future


redevelopments if you wish.


If you have questions about the proposed amendment to the zoning map, the MR-24 zoning district, the


City of Stoughton’s Comprehensive Plan, or Redevelopment District No. 1, please contact Laurie Sullivan,


Economic Development Director at (608) 873-6677, or Rodney Scheel, Planning and Development


Director at (608) 873-6619.


Sincerely,


City of Stoughton


Laurie Sullivan


Economic Development Director


Rodney Scheel


Director of Planning & Development


t:\packets\planning comm\2015\09-14-15\planning materials\rda property owner rezoning letter.docx





		6-O-17-2015-South-Seventh-Fourth-Yahara River Area Rezone 15.pdf

		6-O-17-2015-Fourth-Seventh-South-Yahara River Rezoning.pdf






WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the implementation of the Springsted
Compensation Plan Option 1 moving the employees identified as below the minimum compensation pay grade to minimum
compensation on January 1, 2016 and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, October 14, 2015 to review the request of the
implementation of the Springsted Compensation Plan Option 1 moving the employees identified as below the minimum
compensation pay grade to minimum compensation on January 1, 2016 and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval of the implementation of the Springsted Compensation
Plan Option 1 moving the employees identified as below the minimum compensation pay grade to minimum compensation
on January 1, 2016, at a cost of $47,054.01, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be hereby
authorized and directed to approve the implementation of the Springsted Compensation Plan Option 1, moving the
employees identified as below the minimum compensation pay grade to minimum compensation on January 1, 2016 at a
cost of $47,054.01.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the implementation of the Springsted Compensation Plan
Option 1 moving the employees identified as below the minimum compensation pay grade to minimum compensation on
January 1, 2016


Committee Action: Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0
Financial Impact: $47,054.01


File Number: R-169-2015 Date Introduced: November 10, 2015







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


Final Report 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Classification and Compensation Study 


September 21, 2015 







 


 


 
 
 
LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 
 


1 INTRODUCTION ............................................................................... 1 


2 METHODOLOGY ............................................................................... 4 


3 FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS .................................................. 6 


4 IMPLEMENTING THE RECOMMENDED SALARY PLAN ......................... 11 


APPENDIX I  MARKET SURVEY INFORMATION ......................................... 14 


APPENDIX II  COMPENSATION PLAN ...................................................... 17 


APPENDIX III  POSITION GRADE ASSIGNMENT ......................................... 20 


APPENDIX IV  FRINGE BENEFIT COMPARISON ......................................... 23 


  


 


 


 


 


Mission Statement 


Springsted provides high quality, independent financial 


and management advisory services to public 


and non-profit organizations, and works with them 


in the long-term process of building their communities 


on a fiscally sound and well-managed basis. 
 


Table of Contents 







 


   


LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 
 
September 21, 2015 
 
Ms. Donna L. Olson 
Mayor 
City of Stoughton 
381 East Main Street 
Stoughton, WI  53589 
 
Re: Classification and Compensation Study Final Report 
 
Dear Ms. Olson:    
 
Springsted Incorporated is pleased to provide the City of Stoughton with the completed Classification 
and Compensation Study.  This Study provides an overview of the City’s current compensation and 
classification system and our final report, including the methodology used to evaluate positions, conduct 
a comprehensive market survey, development of a compensation plan and options for implementing a 
new compensation program. 
  
This Study represents a thorough and comprehensive review of all aspects of the City’s classification and 
compensation system.  The recommendations offered in this Study will increase the market 
competitiveness of the City’s compensation program for its employees within the regional marketplace 
and provide increased internal equity among positions.  Implementation of these recommendations will 
help the City attract new employees and assist in retaining current employees needed to meet the City’s 
service demands.    
 
Springsted expresses it’s thanks to the City of Stoughton staff who completed Springsted’s Position 
Analysis Questionnaires and to City staff for providing information and feedback throughout the phases 
of the Study.  Springsted, Incorporated appreciates the privilege of serving the City of Stoughton and 
hope that we may be of assistance to you in the future.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Ann Antonsen 
 
Ann Antonsen 
Consultant 


Springsted Incorporated 
380 Jackson Street,  Suite 300 
Saint Paul, MN  55101-2887 


Tel:  651-223-3000 
Fax:  651-223-3002 
www.springsted.com 







Introduction  1 
   


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


1. Introduction  


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, retained Springsted Incorporated to 
conduct a Classification and Compensation Study of the City’s non-
represented positions in the spring of 2014 in a cooperative effort with five 
other communities (McFarland, Middleton, Monona, Sun Prairie and Verona).   
The Study represents a comprehensive review of the components that affect an 
organization’s compensation program – position descriptions, current 
compensation structure, the City’s pay philosophy, regional market 
competitiveness of City salaries, the internal equity of salaries paid to 
comparable City positions, fringe benefits, and ongoing maintenance and 
administration of the compensation system.   
 
A classification and compensation system provides the framework for 
determining how employees will be paid.  As a general rule, most 
organizations conduct new classification and compensation studies 
approximately every five to seven years ensuring their ability to hire and retain 
qualified employees and that internal relationships are equitable.  The external 
market comparison is important because it ensures that the compensation plan 
is adequate to attract new employees and retain existing employees.   
 
If compensation levels fall below those in the regional marketplace: 


• The organization will experience difficulty hiring people  


• Increased employee turnover as employees seek jobs with other 
organizations that will pay the market rates for their skills and abilities   


 
Organizations should expect some employee turnover, but when it becomes 
excessive turnover has a serious impact on the organization’s overall 
effectiveness. Advertising costs are a measurable component of turnover, and 
as the City moves through the selection process the time spent by current 
employees covering the void left by the departing employee often diverts their 
attention from their day to day responsibilities creating overtime demands and 
often frustration on the part of the remaining employees as they attempt to 
meet deadlines and maintain acceptable levels of service.  These are some of 
the hidden and non-quantifiable costs associated with turnover.   
 
In addition, time spent by City staff participating in the recruitment and 
selection process for new employees: 


• Often diverts focus from their other duties and responsibilities 


• Slowing progress on meeting established goals 


• Adding to frustrations in meeting other job objectives beneficial to the 
City 


 
There is also a substantial cost to turnover that comes with training new 
employees.  Employees receive significant on-the-job training which diverts 
the attention of other employees away from their regular duties to assist in 







Introduction  2 
  


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


training.  Organizational effectiveness is affected as employees train new 
employees as those new employees endeavor to become proficient in their job.  
While these costs are not necessarily visible in expense reports, they will show 
up in performance data in the form of reduced service outcomes. 
 
The following Study documents the comprehensive review and evaluation of 
the City’s existing classification and compensation system and the 
methodology used to develop a new classification and compensation system.  
The Study was conducted with extensive participation and input from City 
employees.  Department heads were interviewed concerning the nature of their 
operations and discussed particular issues they were having with employee 
recruitment and retention. City employees supplied information about the 
work they perform and other factors applicable to their positions, by 
employees and their supervisors completing Position Analysis Questionnaires 
(PAQs) and reviewing current job descriptions, which provided information on 
essential duties and responsibilities and job requirements.  Positions were then 
evaluated by Springsted using the Systematic Analysis and Factor Evaluation 
(SAFE®) system.  The SAFE system provides a consistent and objective 
approach to evaluating jobs by applying standard criteria to the training and 
experience needed to perform the job, the level of complexity in the work 
performed, working conditions, the impact of end results and the consequences 
of error.   
 
A compensation survey was developed and comprehensive wage and benefit 
data was collected from comparable regional employers.  The results of the job 
evaluation and the salary survey data were used to create a salary curve which 
served as the foundation for creating a revised classification and compensation 
program.  The compensation program structure relied upon a review of pay 
philosophy concepts that included: 


• Providing fair and equitable compensation to employees  


• Maintaining a competitive pay structure that takes into consideration the 
City’s fiscal resources 


• Ensuring that employee compensation is based on individual 
performance that meets or exceeds expectations, and reflects changing 
economic conditions 


• Providing consistent administration of pay policies and procedures 
among all City departments 


• Evaluate additional compensation and fringe benefits in comparison 
with comparable employers 


• Developing recommendations for modifications to the current 
compensation system that addresses internal equity and external market 
competitiveness  


 
This final report represents the culmination of the Classification and 
Compensation Study.  It reflects significant City staff involvement, including 
their participation and attendance at orientation meetings held in July of 2014 







Introduction  3 
  


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


and submission of Position Analysis Questionnaires.  Members of the 
Springsted team also met with City department heads to learn about the City’s 
operations.  These interviews also provided an opportunity for department 
heads to explain staffing problems affecting their operations that could be 
addressed through the Study.  
 
A comprehensive salary survey was also conducted as part of this Study. The 
survey was conducted in conjunction with the communities of McFarland, 
Middleton, Monona, Sun Prairie and Verona. Survey recipients were selected 
in conjunction with the six communities based on demographics and 
geographic proximity.  Forty-seven public entities, listed below, were invited 
to participate in the survey: 
 


• City of Baraboo 
• City of Beaver Dam 
• City of Brookfield  
• City of Burlington  
• City of Delafield 
• City of Delavan  
• City of DePere 
• City of Fitchburg 
• City of Fort Atkinson 
• City of Franklin  
• City of Lake Geneva  
• City of Marshfield 
• City of Menasha 
• City of Mequon 
• City of Middleton 
• City of Monona 
• City of Monroe 
• City of Muskego 
• City of Neenah 
• City of Oconomowoc 
• City of Pewaukee 
• City of Portage  
• City of St. Francis  
• City of Stevens Point 
• City of Stoughton 


• City of Sun Prairie 
• City of Superior  
• City of Verona 
• City of Watertown 
• City of West Bend  
• City of Whitewater 
• Madison Area Technical 


College 
• Stoughton Area SD  
• Town of Grand Chute 
• Verona Area SD  
• Village of DeForest 
• Village of Grafton 
• Village of Greendale 
• Village of Hartland  
• Village of Howard 
• Village of Jackson  
• Village of McFarland 
• Village of Mount Horeb 
• Village of Mukwonago  
• Village of Oregon 
• Village of Shorewood 
• Village of Sussex 
• Village of Waunakee 


 


 
The communities in bold responded to the survey, providing a total of 29 
responses.  Multiple contacts were made both by Springsted and the six 
communities participating in the survey to encourage the remaining 
communities to participate.  Information was also collected from the Bureau of 
Labor Statistics and the Department of Labor. 
 







Introduction  2 
   


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


Survey respondents were asked to provide information on only those City of 
Stoughton positions which they considered to be comparable to positions in 
their organizations.  Therefore, survey respondents did not provide data for 
every position surveyed. 
 







Methodology  4 
   


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


2. Methodology  


Springsted, Incorporated used the following methodology to develop 
recommendations for the City of Stoughton:  


1. Springsted met with the Mayor, Finance Director and Director of Human 
Resources to establish a working relationship and gain an understanding of 
the needs and expectations of the City.  This also provided an opportunity 
to discuss the City’s goals in reviewing the compensation and fringe 
benefits offered to the City’s employees, review current policies and 
practices relating to the City’s existing pay practices, and obtain data on 
the programs and materials currently in use. 


2. Springsted conducted individual meetings with each department head to 
collect data on organizational structure, operations, and staffing along with 
identifying any specific departmental needs and concerns related to this 
study.   


3. Employee orientation sessions were conducted by Springsted explaining 
the study process and answering questions.  These meetings also provided 
an opportunity for employees to ask questions, voice concerns and have 
input into the study.  


4. All employees received Position Analysis Questionnaires (PAQs) and 
instruction sheets.  They were encouraged to participate in the study by 
using the PAQ to provide information on the characteristics and factors 
applicable to their position.  Each employee’s supervisor then reviewed the 
completed questionnaires for completeness and accuracy and provided any 
additional information they felt was relevant to the position.  Employees 
and supervisors were also asked to review the current job descriptions for 
each position and provide input on any necessary changes in the essential 
functions of the position and the knowledge, skills and abilities required of 
the position. 


5. Information was gathered from the City on the current compensation 
structure, current benefits, and existing job descriptions covering the 
positions included in the study.  


6. Springsted developed a comprehensive wage and benefits survey which 
included requests for general information on compensation policies, such 
as whether an open range or step system was utilized, years to maximum, 
number of steps if utilized, and percentage between steps and grades. 


7. Information was also gathered on minimum, maximum and actual wage 
information for all benchmark positions, information on any additional 
compensation such as longevity pay, pay for performance, educational 
incentives, and information on a wide variety of fringe benefits, including 
holidays, vacation, sick leave, insurances, deferred compensation, uniform 
allowance and any other additional compensation. 


8. Using the salary and benefits data recommendations were created for 
current compensation development of a compensation system. 







Methodology  5 
   


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


9. Guidelines for implementation and ongoing administration of the 
compensation program were developed.  These guidelines provide for 
annual adjustments to the salary schedule ensuring that the City’s 
compensation plan stays current with changing economic and market 
conditions.  The guidelines also provide for annual salary adjustments 
based on employee performance that meets or exceeds job expectations. 


 







Findings and Recommendations  6 
   


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


3. Findings and Recommendations  
Conducting a comprehensive compensation study involves the analysis of 
substantial quantities of data collected from comparable employers and the 
City.  We have evaluated the City’s existing compensation program based on 
our analysis of the study data and the survey results.  Using this information, 
we have developed recommendations for development of a new compensation 
system for the City of Stoughton. 


 
A. Evaluation of the Current Compensation Program 


Discussions with City personnel and a review of current compensation 
data indicates that the City has a fairly stable work force but there are 
some positions in the City that are under-compensated in relation to other 
comparable organizations and in relation to comparable positions within 
the City.  Other findings indicate: 


• Concerns about the potential for future employee turnover as employees 
reach retirement or because employees choose to leave the City to take 
higher paying jobs or promotional opportunities with other employers 


• Positions with comparable responsibilities requiring comparable 
education and experience that are currently being compensated at 
different levels 


 
B. Pay Philosophy 


A pay philosophy guides the design of a compensation system and answers 
key questions regarding pay strategy.  It generally takes a comprehensive, 
long term focus and explains the compensation program’s goals and how 
the program supports the employer’s long-range strategic goals.  Without a 
pay philosophy, compensation decisions tend to be viewed from a short-
term tactical standpoint apart from the organization’s overall goals.   
 
Market competitiveness and internal equity are among the most important 
areas addressed in a pay philosophy.  An organization’s desired market 
position involves defining the market and identifying where the 
organization wants to be positioned within that market.  Market position 
should balance what it takes to attract new employees and to retain skilled 
employees (in other words, eliminating higher pay as the reason employees 
leave the organization) with the organization’s financial resources.  
Internal equity expresses an organization’s desire to provide comparable 
pay to positions with comparable duties and responsibilities. 


 
A pay philosophy should be developed that establishes a compensation 
program based on individual employee performance as a key feature of the 
pay philosophy.  Individual employee movement within the range for their 
position should be based on satisfactory performance. Therefore, we have 
emphasized references to performance in the pay philosophy discussion.  
As part of this Study, it is recommended that the City consider these 
concepts in the adoption of a formal pay philosophy: 







Findings and Recommendations  7 
   


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


• Providing fair and equitable rates of pay to employees 


• Defining the City’s market area  


• Developing a system that establishes a “market rate” for each position 
and states the minimum wage and maximum rates that the City will pay 
individuals within a position  


• Establishing rates of pay that allow the City to compete successfully for 
new employees within its market area   


• Establishing a market position that is fiscally responsible with public 
resources 


• Ensuring that pay rates for existing employees are based on individual 
performance that meets or exceeds expectations and reflects changing 
economic conditions 


• Developing a pay system that allows employees to progress through the 
pay range as long as their performance consistently meets expectations  


• Developing pay administration policies and procedures that ensure their 
consistent application between departments  


• Ensuring that the compensation program is understandable to employees, 
managers, the City Council, and the public 


 
C. Defining and Evaluating Job Classes  


City employees completed individual Position Analysis Questionnaires 
(PAQs).  Supervisors reviewed the PAQs and provided information for 
each position.  Employees and supervisors both responded to questions 
regarding the various job factors affecting positions, working conditions 
and the physical requirements of each job in compliance with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).   


 
We examined the PAQs carefully to review the type of work performed 
and the qualifications of positions. If the work performed is essentially the 
same, positions can be consolidated into one job class, such as 
Administrative Assistant.  Consolidating job titles, if practicable, can be 
beneficial for an organization as it can promote internal equity, particularly 
with comparable positions that exist in different departments.  It also gives 
greater flexibility to supervisors in assigning work and supports employee 
cross training and professional development. 


 
All job classes were reviewed to determine those positions that can be 
exempted from the overtime provisions of the federal Fair Labor Standards 
Act (FLSA) consistent with the regulations which took effect on August 23, 
2004.  







Findings and Recommendations  8 
   


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


With the completion of the review of the PAQ’s completed by employee’s 
and supervisor’s and current job descriptions, we utilized the SAFE job 
evaluation system, to review and rate each City position.  The factors 
considered in determining the relative value of classifications are: 
 


• Training and Ability • Experience Required 
• Level of Work • Human Relations Skills 
• Physical Demands • Working Conditions/Hazards 
• Independence of Actions • Impact on End Results 
• Supervision Exercised  


 
D. Developing A Salary Schedule 


The process of developing a salary schedule draws substantially from market 
data.  This data is obtained by conducting a survey of other comparable 
employers within the City’s defined market.  Respondents are asked to 
provide information about the structure of their pay plans, the minimum, 
maximum and actual salary rates of positions, years to maximum, number of 
steps, and information on additional compensation if relevant.   


 
Survey Results.  The salary survey included a series of questions designed 
to obtain information on a variety of pay practices.  This survey was 
conducted using data from comparable employers in the region.  Of the 49 
benchmark positions included in the survey, the information for 31 City 
positions were a match to the benchmark positions.  The information for 
28 positions was used in the overall analysis, three positions were not 
included in the overall analysis as the information provided by the survey 
participants was either incomplete (too few responses) or the information 
provided was inconsistent.   The survey information was analyzed to 
ensure that data provided by each responding agency was consistent with 
the City of Stoughton and with the position responsibilities and 
requirements of the positions within the City.  The City of Stoughton does 
not have established salary ranges for any positions covered by the study; 
therefore we have compared the City’s current employee wages with the 
salary survey minimum, midpoint and maximum wages, which also 
included actual wages of other communities which do not have established 
ranges.  The City’s actual salaries are, on average, 11.49% above the 
average minimum salaries and .84% below the market average midpoints. 
City of Stoughton current salaries are, on average, 12.43% below the 
average maximums reported by the survey participants.   


 
A summary of the market survey results can be found in Appendix I. 


 
 Compensation Plans.  A review of the compensation programs of the 


survey participants indicates that of the 28 organizations that completed 
the fringe benefit portions of the survey 13 utilize a step system and 6 use 
an open range system, the remaining respondents either used multiple 
systems or did not have established compensation plans and structures.  







Findings and Recommendations  9 
   


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


y = 103.94x + 21599
R² = 0.9725


0


10,000


20,000


30,000


40,000


50,000


60,000


70,000


80,000


90,000


100,000


0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700


Su
rv


ey
  M


id
-P


oi
nt


 (y
)


SAFE Total Points (x)


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Compensation Survey


The number of steps varied from 4 to 19, with an average of 11 steps.  The 
percentage between steps varied from 1 to 6 percent, with an average of 
2.87% between steps.  The number of grades in the pay plans averaged 25 
with an average spread from minimum to maximum of 30%. The spread 
between grades ranges from 3% to 9% with an average of 6% between 
grades. 
 
Designing the Salary Schedule.  The first step in designing a 
compensation plan is to create a salary curve using the salary survey data 
for the City’s positions and the corresponding job evaluation point factors 
for each position.  This data produced the salary curve shown below.  Any 
given point on the salary curve identifies where the market salary rate and 
the job evaluation point factors intersect.   
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 


  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Two compensation plans were developed, one for General City positions 


and one for Library positions.  Both recommended compensation plans 
were designed as blended step and open range systems with a 6 percent 
spread between pay grades and a 30% spread between the minimum and 
maximum of the ranges.  There are 6 steps between the minimum and 
midpoint of each range with 2.75% between steps.  Between midpoint and 
maximum of each range is an open range design.  The midpoint of each 
pay grade generally corresponds with the market as defined by the salary 
survey.  The compensation plans are structured on annual wages based on 
a 2080 hour work year.  The proposed compensation plans can be found in 
Appendix II of this report.   
 







Findings and Recommendations  10 
   


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


 The consultant then assigned each position to the appropriate salary grade in 
the corresponding compensation plan.  The List of Positions and Assignment 
to Salary Grade is shown in Appendix III.   
 
It is recommended that as part of this compensation plan, individual 
employee movement within the range be based on individual employee 
performance.  Employees should only receive wage increases if their 
performance is satisfactory or better.  


 
 An established performance evaluation program includes ongoing training 


of the system ensuring that supervisors in all departments consistently 
apply performance standards.  When compensation is based on 
performance, employees look for assurance that managers will honestly 
evaluate performance and not inflate ratings in order to obtain a higher 
salary for particular employees.  Generally, such systems provide for a 
review by the Mayor’s Office to provide a mechanism that helps 
supervisors apply performance standards consistently for all employees.   
 
When pay is based on performance, the evaluation system often provides 
for reviews at six or 12 month intervals, so employees know how 
supervisors view their performance and have the opportunity to improve 
performance and their prospect for a pay increase.  Employees who have 
satisfactory or better performance evaluations should expect annual wage 
increases. 


 
 







Implementing the Recommended Salary Plan  11 
   


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


# of Staff Current Salary Proposed Salary Difference % Increase
Totals 63 2,959,727.52$       3,006,781.53$       47,054.01$            1.59%


Employee Below Min 16 534,430.00$          581,484.01$          47,054.01$            8.80%
Employee Within Range 46 2,361,483.12$       2,361,483.12$       -$                       
Employee Above Max 1 63,814.40$            63,814.40$            -$                       


Option 1 - Move to Min


# of Staff Current Salary Proposed Salary Difference % Increase
Totals 15 431,949.96$          433,175.66$          1,225.70$              0.28%


Employee Below Min 1 6,271.20$              7,496.90$              1,225.70$              19.54%
Employee Within Range 14 425,678.76$          425,678.76$          -$                       
Employee Above Max 0 -$                       -$                       -$                       


Option 1 - Move to Min


# of Staff Current Salary Proposed Salary Difference % Increase
Totals 4 2,959,727.52$       3,002,827.75$       43,100.23$            1.46%


Option 1a - Leadership move to mid


4. Implementing the Recommended Salary Plan  
A. Implementation 


To estimate implementation costs we used current 2015 employee salaries 
supplied by the City for all positions.  The scale was developed utilizing 
2014 market survey information and then adjusted by two (2%) percent for 
2015.  The costs of implementation include wages only and reflect full-
year impacts.   


 
Implementation – Option 1 
 
City Positions.  The first option for implementation of the study results is 
to place employees whose current wage falls below the minimum of the 
proposed range for their position at the minimum of the range.  Of the 
City’s 63 employees,16 employees are compensated at a level which is 
below the minimum wage of the proposed wage scale for their position.  
The annual cost to bring these employees to the minimum is $47,054.01, 
which is 1.59% of the City’s total payroll. 


 


Library Positions.  Of the 15 employee’s in this group, 1 has a current 
salary that falls below the minimum of the proposed range for the position.  
The annual cost to bring the employee to the minimum of the range is 
$1,225.70, which is .28% of the Library’s total payroll.  The remaining 14 
employees have a current wage which falls within the proposed range for 
their position. 


Option 1a 


City Positions.  The City looked at moving leadership positions with a 
current salary below the proposed midpoint of the range assigned to their 
position to the midpoint. This impacts 4 employees with an annual cost of 
$43,100.23 which is a 1.46% increase in the City’s annual payroll. 







 Implementing the Recommended Salary Plan  12 
 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


# of Staff Current Salary Proposed Salary Difference % Increase
Totals 63 2,959,727.52$       3,013,866.48$       54,138.96$            1.83%0 0 $                       
Employee Below Min 16 534,430.00$          581,484.01$          47,054.01$            8.80%
Employee Within Range 46 2,361,483.12$       2,368,568.07$       7,084.95$              0.30%
Employee Above Max 1 63,814.40$            63,814.40$            -$                       


Option 2 - Next Step


# of Staff Current Salary Proposed Salary Difference % Increase
Totals 15 431,949.96$          435,627.32$          3,677.36$              0.85%0 0 -$                       
Employee Below Min 1 6,271.20$              7,496.90$              1,225.70$              19.54%
Employee Within Range 14 425,678.76$          428,130.42$          2,451.66$              0.58%
Employee Above Max 0 -$                       -$                       -$                       


Option 2 - Next Step


 


The total cost of implementing Option 1 and Option 1a is $77,908.29 
which is a 2.63%  increase in the City’s total payroll (some of the 
leadership team were also included in the move to minimum, the total cost 
includes the difference in move to minimum and move to midpoint for 
these positions). 


Option 2 


City Positions. Employees with a current wage which falls between the 
minimum and the midpoint of the range to which their position has been 
assigned are placed on the step closes to their current wage without any 
employees receiving a decrease in pay.  This impacts 14 employees (the 
remaining 32 employees with a current wage which falls within the range 
have a current wage which falls between the midpoint and the maximum of 
the range).  The annual cost to bring the 14 employees on to a specific step 
is $7,084.95. 


Library Positions.  Fourteen of the Library’s positions have a current 
wage which falls within the proposed range for their position.  Of those 4 
have a current wage which falls between the minimum and the midpoint of 
the range, the annual cost to move the 4 employees to a step is $2,451.66. 


 


Ongoing Administration 


After initial implementation is achieved, the City will need to develop 
administration procedures that provide for annual salary adjustments based 
on market and economic conditions and satisfactory individual employee 
job performance.   


 
Employee Adjustments.  Employees will move through the wage 
schedule based on years of service, cost of living adjustments and 
satisfactory performance.    
 
Base adjustments.  In subsequent years it will be necessary for the City to 
adjust the salary schedules based on cost of living and other factors such as 
recruitment and retention issues.  The City can establish a guideline for 







 Implementing the Recommended Salary Plan  13 
 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


determining annual base adjustments.  For example, the City could  contact 
comparable jurisdictions to find out what adjustment(s) they are making to 
their pay scales and the adjustments for individual employees.  This would 
also ensure that the City maintains marketability among comparable regional 
organizations. 


 
If the average market increase, for example, is 2.0 a 2.0 percent increase 
would be applied to the pay scale.  In addition, employees would move 
through the wage schedule on their anniversary date, based on satisfactory 
performance and based on the policy developed by the City to ensure that 
employees are moving through the wage schedule.  By making this base 
adjustment to all employee salaries, the City ensures that employees will not 
fall behind the market.   


 
B. Review of Fringe Benefits  


The local government organizations that responded to the salary survey also 
provided information about their fringe benefit programs.  A summary of the 
fringe benefits survey appears in Appendix IV.  







 


 


 


APPENDIX I 


Market Survey Information 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Market Survey Information 
 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


Average
Position Surveyed YOS Lowest Highest Average Lowest Highest Lowest Highest Average
City/Village Administrator 26 1.00 8.04 97,559.38 73,953.00 94,057.60 85,777.89 85,232.50 105,859.50 93,600.00 121,000.00 109,685.72
City Clerk 26 1.15 11.67 60,318.81 51,540.00 58,281.60 54,557.62 59,634.00 64,584.00 56,171.00 70,886.40 64,938.71
Deputy City Clerk 23 1.07 9.51 41,209.13 32,721.00 43,536.00 36,156.01 38,155.50 46,554.00 42,787.00 49,572.00 46,262.24
Administrative Assistant - Library 28 1.57 9.08 35,004.13 27,040.00 33,370.00 30,494.86 30,502.50 38,095.20 31,000.00 44,428.80 39,275.74
Police Office Manager 12 1.08 8.33 52,441.09 40,335.00 50,178.00 45,079.29 47,134.00 57,709.60 52,855.00 66,747.20 59,375.39
Director of Human Resources and Risk Mgmt. 16 1.00 8.82 82,374.08 60,005.00 82,000.00 70,386.67 72,006.00 95,120.00 84,007.00 108,240.00 94,121.09
Finance Director/Treasurer/Economic Development Director 29 1.00 9.56 88,891.97 61,790.00 97,515.00 75,722.00 82,500.00 102,932.50 91,457.60 111,716.00 101,384.70
Deputy Treasurer 13 1.00 7.34 51,807.75 35,919.00 53,297.00 44,608.00 44,908.50 61,292.00 47,696.00 69,287.00 57,715.00
Finance Accounting Specialist 18 1.07 11.50 41,616.05 28,140.00 42,016.00 36,512.12 35,265.00 46,550.40 42,175.00 51,500.80 46,524.27
Director of Planning and Development 22 1.00 10.20 87,003.93 66,581.00 88,075.00 75,646.90 78,301.50 99,507.00 88,430.00 115,086.00 98,360.95
Building Inspector 22 1.17 18.13 58,132.98 43,875.00 63,377.60 51,918.55 49,354.50 64,017.50 54,834.00 72,835.00 64,286.52
Streets Superintendent 30 1.03 13.75 79,476.71 57,720.00 84,302.40 68,759.16 67,005.00 93,412.80 74,248.00 102,523.20 90,373.31
Streets Foreman 24 1.17 22.58 63,079.73 53,876.00 59,758.40 56,336.70 60,610.00 66,393.60 62,234.00 75,000.00 69,426.69
DNU - Parks Director 18 1.00 12.87 77,055.23 7,087.00 81,036.80 64,117.38 51,915.50 92,903.20 75,510.00 107,452.80 89,993.08
Parks and Recreation Director 19 1.05 10.29 66,107.07 48,600.00 62,774.40 57,483.73 56,363.50 72,006.00 64,127.00 84,007.00 74,730.40
Machine Operator 25 9.28 10.00 44,561.82 34,112.00 50,773.00 39,097.84 42,099.00 51,604.50 43,056.00 52,562.00 49,813.99
Building and Grounds Maintenance Worker 20 1.75 14.36 40,672.79 30,451.00 41,371.00 36,107.82 35,474.00 44,522.40 40,019.00 51,500.80 45,217.65
Fleet Maintenance Manager 23 1.13 10.46 52,592.91 37,458.00 53,809.60 45,261.87 47,862.00 56,472.00 56,576.00 67,766.40 59,878.17
Chief of Police 25 1.00 15.33 89,766.99 73,424.00 85,000.00 79,181.90 85,232.50 95,120.00 95,139.20 108,240.00 100,246.49
Police Lieutenant 25 1.80 15.47 76,667.40 59,278.00 83,794.00 70,552.37 67,920.00 86,169.00 75,510.00 88,544.00 82,719.70
Police Sergeant 27 3.89 12.64 67,318.22 50,733.00 74,880.00 61,742.08 57,741.00 76,960.00 61,702.00 79,040.00 73,034.91
Dispatcher 15 5.00 8.00 42,918.60 32,721.00 43,368.00 38,738.88 40,891.50 46,321.60 40,206.40 50,960.00 46,312.10
Municipal Court Clerk 24 1.04 12.06 39,112.10 23,680.00 37,544.00 33,806.12 33,331.50 44,908.50 35,006.40 53,898.00 43,955.85
Library Director 21 1.10 8.89 70,998.23 55,890.00 79,931.00 64,289.53 63,810.00 84,372.00 62,500.00 89,002.00 76,816.89
Youth Services Librarian 22 2.77 9.55 49,030.76 37,402.00 52,166.40 43,475.99 42,569.00 54,920.00 45,167.00 64,810.00 54,233.67
Youth Library Assistant II 19 2.96 9.73 35,733.51 22,609.60 35,048.00 30,008.29 29,411.20 40,520.50 35,073.00 48,239.00 41,517.06
Director - Senior Center 10 1.00 14.63 62,886.30 53,188.00 57,944.00 55,383.08 59,634.00 66,781.50 66,080.00 75,619.00 70,389.52
Assistant Director 9 1.00 8.29 45,243.77 37,544.00 37,544.00 37,544.00 44,522.40 44,522.40 51,500.80 55,829.00 53,664.90
Case Manager 6 1.17 6.60 35,373.00 35,446.00 39,660.00 40,763.00 42,453.00 46,080.00 43,958.85
DNU - Emergency Management Services Director 7 1.00 15.00 67,093.19 34,490.00 67,704.00 54,243.00 54,100.00 77,376.00 73,710.00 87,048.00 79,743.75
Fire Chief 21 0.98 6.80 84,331.27 66,768.00 81,372.00 74,553.73 77,784.50 89,667.00 83,100.00 102,523.20 94,326.04
DNU - Fire Support Technician/Inspector 13 1.31 16.71 52,828.33 41,413.00 57,891.00 48,479.33 47,134.00 58,779.00 52,855.00 59,667.00 57,177.33


Averages 17.47 1.57 11.45


DNU - did not use survey information


Midpoint Salary Maximum SalaryNumber of 
Respondents


Average 
FTES


Average 
Midpoint


Minimum Salary


 







Market Survey Information 
 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 
 


Position Surveyed Min Diff % Mid Diff % Max Diff %
City/Village Administrator
City Clerk 52,998.00 (1,559.62) -2.94% 52,998.00 (7,320.81) -13.81% 52,998.00 (11,940.71) -22.53%
Deputy City Clerk 40,518.40 4,362.39 10.77% 40,518.40 (690.73) -1.70% 40,518.40 (5,743.84) -14.18%
Administrative Assistant - Library 38,100.00 7,605.14 19.96% 38,100.00 3,095.87 8.13% 38,100.00 (1,175.74) -3.09%
Police Office Manager 55,078.00 9,998.71 18.15% 55,078.00 2,636.91 4.79% 55,078.00 (4,297.39) -7.80%
Director of Human Resources and Risk Mgmt. 63,000.00 (7,386.67) -11.72% 63,000.00 (19,374.08) -30.75% 63,000.00 (31,121.09) -49.40%
Finance Director/Treasurer/Economic Development Director 97,157.00 21,435.00 22.06% 97,157.00 8,265.03 8.51% 97,157.00 (4,227.70) -4.35%
Deputy Treasurer 48,714.00 4,106.00 8.43% 48,714.00 (3,093.75) -6.35% 48,714.00 (9,001.00) -18.48%
Finance Accounting Specialist 43,410.00 6,897.88 15.89% 43,410.00 1,793.95 4.13% 43,410.00 (3,114.27) -7.17%
Director of Planning and Development 97,157.00 21,510.10 22.14% 97,157.00 10,153.08 10.45% 97,157.00 (1,203.95) -1.24%
Building Inspector 57,200.00 5,281.45 9.23% 57,200.00 (932.98) -1.63% 57,200.00 (7,086.52) -12.39%
Streets Superintendent 79,435.00 10,675.84 13.44% 79,435.00 (41.71) -0.05% 79,435.00 (10,938.31) -13.77%
Streets Foreman 65,562.00 9,225.30 14.07% 65,562.00 2,482.27 3.79% 65,562.00 (3,864.69) -5.89%
DNU - Parks Director 47,382.00 47,382.00 47,382.00
Parks and Recreation Director 69,992.00 12,508.27 17.87% 69,992.00 3,884.93 5.55% 69,992.00 (4,738.40) -6.77%
Machine Operator 45,302.00 6,204.16 13.70% 45,302.00 740.18 1.63% 45,302.00 (4,511.99) -9.96%
Building and Grounds Maintenance Worker 46,363.00 10,255.18 22.12% 46,363.00 5,690.21 12.27% 46,363.00 1,145.35 2.47%
Fleet Maintenance Manager 59,696.00 14,434.13 24.18% 59,696.00 7,103.09 11.90% 59,696.00 (182.17) -0.31%
Chief of Police 93,246.00 14,064.10 15.08% 93,246.00 3,479.01 3.73% 93,246.00 (7,000.49) -7.51%
Police Lieutenant 76,149.00 5,596.63 7.35% 76,149.00 (518.40) -0.68% 76,149.00 (6,570.70) -8.63%
Police Sergeant 61,136.00 (606.08) -0.99% 61,136.00 (6,182.22) -10.11% 61,136.00 (11,898.91) -19.46%
Dispatcher 41,335.00 2,596.12 6.28% 41,335.00 (1,583.60) -3.83% 41,335.00 (4,977.10) -12.04%
Municipal Court Clerk 34,424.00 617.88 1.79% 34,424.00 (4,688.10) -13.62% 34,424.00 (9,531.85) -27.69%
Library Director 67,538.00 3,248.47 4.81% 67,538.00 (3,460.23) -5.12% 67,538.00 (9,278.89) -13.74%
Youth Services Librarian 47,694.00 4,218.01 8.84% 47,694.00 (1,336.76) -2.80% 47,694.00 (6,539.67) -13.71%
Youth Library Assistant II 38,098.00 8,089.71 21.23% 38,098.00 2,364.49 6.21% 38,098.00 (3,419.06) -8.97%
Director - Senior Center 57,637.00 2,253.92 3.91% 57,637.00 (5,249.30) -9.11% 57,637.00 (12,752.52) -22.13%
Assistant Director 46,446.00 8,902.00 19.17% 46,446.00 1,202.23 2.59% 46,446.00 (7,218.90) -15.54%
Case Manager 42,120.00 42,120.00 42,120.00 (1,838.85) -4.37%
DNU - Emergency Management Services Director 61,000.00 61,000.00 61,000.00
Fire Chief 78,915.00 4,361.27 5.53% 78,915.00 (5,416.27) -6.86% 78,915.00 (15,411.04) -19.53%
DNU - Fire Support Technician/Inspector 37,440.00 37,440.00 37,440.00


Averages 6,996.12 11.49% (259.17) -0.84% (7,087.16) -12.43%


DNU - did not use survey information


City of Stoughton Information 







 


 


 


APPENDIX II 


Compensation Plan 







Compensation Plan 
 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 
 


General Government Positions 


      


% Between Grades: 6%
% Between Steps: 2.75%
Starting midpoint: 31,500


Grade Min 2 3 4 5 Mid Max
0 - 97 1 27,504.35 28,260.72 29,037.89 29,836.43 30,656.93 31,500.00 36,225.00


98 - 117 2 29,154.61 29,956.36 30,780.16 31,626.62 32,496.35 33,390.00 38,398.50
118 - 137 3 30,903.89 31,753.75 32,626.97 33,524.22 34,446.13 35,393.40 40,702.41
138 - 159 4 32,758.12 33,658.97 34,584.59 35,535.67 36,512.90 37,517.00 43,144.55
160 - 182 5 34,723.61 35,678.51 36,659.67 37,667.81 38,703.67 39,768.02 45,733.23
183 - 206 6 36,807.03 37,819.22 38,859.25 39,927.88 41,025.89 42,154.11 48,477.22
207 - 232 7 39,015.45 40,088.37 41,190.80 42,323.55 43,487.45 44,683.35 51,385.85
233 - 260 8 41,356.37 42,493.67 43,662.25 44,862.96 46,096.69 47,364.35 54,469.01
261 - 289 9 43,837.76 45,043.30 46,281.99 47,554.74 48,862.50 50,206.21 57,737.15
290 - 320 10 46,468.02 47,745.89 49,058.90 50,408.02 51,794.25 53,218.59 61,201.38
321 - 352 11 49,256.10 50,610.65 52,002.44 53,432.51 54,901.90 56,411.70 64,873.46
353 - 387 12 52,211.47 53,647.29 55,122.59 56,638.46 58,196.01 59,796.40 68,765.87
388 - 424 13 55,344.16 56,866.12 58,429.94 60,036.76 61,687.78 63,384.19 72,891.82
425 - 463 14 58,664.81 60,278.09 61,935.74 63,638.97 65,389.04 67,187.24 77,265.33
464 - 502 15 62,184.70 63,894.78 65,651.88 67,457.31 69,312.38 71,218.47 81,901.25
503 - 541 16 65,915.78 67,728.46 69,590.99 71,504.75 73,471.13 75,491.58 86,815.32
542 - 580 17 69,870.72 71,792.17 73,766.45 75,795.03 77,879.39 80,021.08 92,024.24
581 - 619 18 74,062.97 76,099.70 78,192.44 80,342.73 82,552.16 84,822.34 97,545.69
620 - 660 19 78,506.75 80,665.68 82,883.99 85,163.30 87,505.29 89,911.68 103,398.44
661 - 701 20 83,217.15 85,505.62 87,857.03 90,273.10 92,755.61 95,306.38 109,602.34
702 - 742 21 88,210.18 90,635.96 93,128.45 95,689.48 98,320.94 101,024.77 116,178.48
743 - 783 22 93,502.79 96,074.12 98,716.16 101,430.85 104,220.20 107,086.25 123,149.19
784 - 826 23 99,112.96 101,838.56 104,639.12 107,516.70 110,473.41 113,511.43 130,538.14
827 - 869 24 105,059.74 107,948.88 110,917.47 113,967.70 117,101.81 120,322.11 138,370.43
870 - 912 25 111,363.32 114,425.81 117,572.52 120,805.76 124,127.92 127,541.44 146,672.66


Pts
Step







Compensation Plan 
 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 
 


Library Positions 


% Between Grades: 6%
% Between Steps: 2.75%
Starting midpoint: 27,000


Grade Min 2 3 4 5 Mid Max
0 - 77 1 23,575.16 24,223.47 24,889.62 25,574.08 26,277.37 27,000.00 31,050.00


78 - 96 2 24,989.67 25,676.88 26,383.00 27,108.53 27,854.01 28,620.00 32,913.00
97 - 116 3 26,489.05 27,217.50 27,965.98 28,735.04 29,525.26 30,337.20 34,887.78


117 - 138 4 28,078.39 28,850.55 29,643.94 30,459.14 31,296.77 32,157.43 36,981.05
139 - 162 5 29,763.09 30,581.58 31,422.57 32,286.69 33,174.58 34,086.88 39,199.91
163 - 188 6 31,548.88 32,416.47 33,307.93 34,223.89 35,165.05 36,132.09 41,551.90
189 - 216 7 33,441.81 34,361.46 35,306.40 36,277.33 37,274.95 38,300.02 44,045.02
217 - 247 8 35,448.32 36,423.15 37,424.79 38,453.97 39,511.45 40,598.02 46,687.72
248 - 281 9 37,575.22 38,608.54 39,670.27 40,761.21 41,882.14 43,033.90 49,488.98
282 - 318 10 39,829.73 40,925.05 42,050.49 43,206.88 44,395.07 45,615.93 52,458.32
319 - 358 11 42,219.52 43,380.55 44,573.52 45,799.29 47,058.77 48,352.89 55,605.82
359 - 398 12 44,752.69 45,983.39 47,247.93 48,547.25 49,882.30 51,254.06 58,942.17
399 - 438 13 47,437.85 48,742.39 50,082.81 51,460.08 52,875.24 54,329.30 62,478.70
439 - 478 14 50,284.12 51,666.93 53,087.77 54,547.69 56,047.75 57,589.06 66,227.42
479 - 518 15 53,301.17 54,766.95 56,273.04 57,820.55 59,410.61 61,044.41 70,201.07
519 - 558 16 56,499.24 58,052.97 59,649.42 61,289.78 62,975.25 64,707.07 74,413.13
559 - 598 17 59,889.19 61,536.15 63,228.39 64,967.17 66,753.77 68,589.50 78,877.92
599 - 638 18 63,482.54 65,228.31 67,022.09 68,865.20 70,758.99 72,704.87 83,610.59


Pts
Step


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 


APPENDIX III 


Position Grade Assignment 
 


 







Position Grade Assignment 
 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 
 


Points Department Division Title Grade Min Mid Max
123 Administrative Services N/A Office Assistant/Receptionist 2 29,154.61 33,390.00 38,398.50
120 Senior Center N/A Office Assistant/Receptionist-Senior Center 2 29,154.61 33,390.00 38,398.50
143 Media Services/Opera House N/A Assistant Event Coordinator 4 32,758.12 37,517.00 43,144.55
138 Planning N/A Administrative Assistant 4 32,758.12 37,517.00 43,144.55
156 Senior Center N/A Program/Volunteer Coordinator 4 32,758.12 37,517.00 43,144.55
138 Streets N/A Administrative Assistant 4 32,758.12 37,517.00 43,144.55
175 Administrative Services N/A Finance Accounting Specialist 5 34,723.61 39,768.02 45,733.23
178 Administrative Services N/A Deputy City Clerk 5 34,723.61 39,768.02 45,733.23
175 Human Resources N/A Human Resources and Risk Management As 5 34,723.61 39,768.02 45,733.23
165 Municipal Court N/A Municipal Court Clerk 5 34,723.61 39,768.02 45,733.23
181 Police N/A Dispatcher 5 34,723.61 39,768.02 45,733.23
165 Senior Center N/A Nutrition Site Manager 5 34,723.61 39,768.02 45,733.23
201 Senior Center N/A Case Manager 6 36,807.03 42,154.11 48,477.22
213 Planning N/A Facilities Maintenance 7 39,015.45 44,683.35 51,385.85
223 Emergency Management Services N/A EMS - Operations Support Specialist 7 39,015.45 44,683.35 51,385.85
215 Fire N/A Maintenance Specialist 7 39,015.45 44,683.35 51,385.85
225 Streets N/A Machine Operator 7 39,015.45 44,683.35 51,385.85
260 Fire N/A Fire Support Technician/Inspector 8 41,356.37 47,364.35 54,469.01
288 Senior Center N/A Assistant Director 9 43,837.76 50,206.21 57,737.15
270 Administrative Services N/A Deputy Treasurer 9 43,837.76 50,206.21 57,737.15
265 Media Services/Opera House N/A Media Production Specialist 9 43,837.76 50,206.21 57,737.15
268 Planning N/A Commercial Electric Inspector/Master Electri 9 43,837.76 50,206.21 57,737.15


268.5 Streets N/A Machine Operator/Forester 9 43,837.76 50,206.21 57,737.15
320 Police N/A Police Office Manager 10 46,468.02 53,218.59 61,201.38
315 Recreation & Parks N/A Youth Center Supervisor 10 46,468.02 53,218.59 61,201.38
340 Recreation & Parks N/A Recreation Supervisor 11 49,256.10 56,411.70 64,873.46


343.5 Streets N/A Fleet Maintenance Manager 11 49,256.10 56,411.70 64,873.46
335 Administrative Services N/A City Clerk 11 49,256.10 56,411.70 64,873.46
333 Media Services/Opera House N/A Event Coordinator 11 49,256.10 56,411.70 64,873.46
325 Planning N/A Building Inspector 11 49,256.10 56,411.70 64,873.46
360 Streets N/A Parks Maintenance Supervisor 12 52,211.47 59,796.40 68,765.87
390 Fire N/A Deputy Chief/Fire Marshal 13 55,344.16 63,384.19 72,891.82
390 Planning N/A Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 13 55,344.16 63,384.19 72,891.82
405 Police N/A Sergeant 13 55,344.16 63,384.19 72,891.82
388 Streets N/A Streets Supervisor 13 55,344.16 63,384.19 72,891.82
445 Media Services/Opera House N/A Director of Media Services and Opera House 14 58,664.81 67,187.24 77,265.33
440 Recreation & Parks N/A Parks and Recreation Director 14 58,664.81 67,187.24 77,265.33
455 Senior Center N/A Director - Senior Center 14 58,664.81 67,187.24 77,265.33
505 Emergency Management Services N/A Emergency Management Services Director 16 65,915.78 75,491.58 86,815.32
510 Police N/A Police Lieutenant 16 65,915.78 75,491.58 86,815.32
570 Fire N/A Fire Chief 17 69,870.72 80,021.08 92,024.24
580 Streets N/A Streets Superintendent 17 69,870.72 80,021.08 92,024.24
585 Human Resources N/A Director of Human Resources and Risk Mgm 18 74,062.97 84,822.34 97,545.69
640 Administrative Services N/A Finance Director/Treasurer/Economic Develo  19 78,506.75 89,911.68 103,398.44
620 Planning N/A Director of Planning and Development 19 78,506.75 89,911.68 103,398.44
640 Police N/A Chief of Police 19 78,506.75 89,911.68 103,398.44


Proposed


General Government Positions 


 







Position Grade Assignment 
 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 
 


Points Department Title Grade Min Mid Max
78 Library Shelver 2 24,989.67 28,620.00 32,913.00


115 Library Custodian 3 26,489.05 30,337.20 34,887.78
148 Library Technical Services Assistant 5 29,763.09 34,086.88 39,199.91
155 Library Administrative Assistant 5 29,763.09 34,086.88 39,199.91
140 Library Circulation Assistant 5 29,763.09 34,086.88 39,199.91
210 Library Youth Library Assistant II 7 33,441.81 38,300.02 44,045.02
215 Library Adult Services & Childrens Services Library 7 33,441.81 38,300.02 44,045.02
333 Library Technical Services Supervisor 11 42,219.52 48,352.89 55,605.82
326 Library Circulation Supervisor 11 42,219.52 48,352.89 55,605.82
351 Library Youth Services Librarian 11 42,219.52 48,352.89 55,605.82
351 Library Adult Services Librarian 11 42,219.52 48,352.89 55,605.82
570 Library Library Director 17 59,889.19 68,589.50 78,877.92


Proposed


Library Positions 


 







 


 


APPENDIX IV 


Fringe Benefit Comparison 
 







Fringe Benefit Comparison 
 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 


Least Reported Most Reported Average Reported
City of 


Stoughton
Multiple sets of fringe benefits? No (10) Yes (18) Yes No


What groups are there?


Which group was used to complete the 
questionare?
Holidays (Days/Year) 8 11 9 8


Floating Holidays No (2) Yes (27) Yes Yes
If yes, how many? 1.00                               5.00                               2 3


Holiday on Regular Days Off Other (1) Fri-Mon (27) Fri-Mon Fri-Mon
Comp on Holidays Worked T&½ (16)


Time and a ½ T&½ (16) 16 T&½ (16)
Double Time Dbl (9) 9
Double Time and a ½ DT&½ (2) 2 DT & 1/2
Other Other (1) 1


Annual Leave (Days/Year)
Vacation/Sick or PTO PTO (2) Vac-Sick (27) Vac-Sick Vac-Sick
Vacation - days or hours?


6 months -                                 10.00                             5
1 year 5.00                               19.00                             9 5.00                
2 years 10.00                             19.00                             11 10.00              
3 years 10.00                             19.00                             11 10.00              
4 years 10.00                             19.00                             11 10.00              
5 years 10.00                             21.00                             13 10.00              
6 years 10.00                             21.00                             14 15.00              
7 years 11.00                             24.00                             16 15.00              
8 years 12.00                             24.00                             16 15.00              
9 years 13.00                             24.00                             17 15.00              
10 years 14.00                             24.00                             18 20.00              
11 years 15.00                             24.00                             18 21.00              
12 years 15.00                             24.00                             19 22.00              
13 years 15.00                             24.00                             19 23.00              
14 years 15.00                             25.00                             20 24.00              
15 years 18.00                             29.00                             21 25.00              
16 years 15.00                             29.00                             21 25.00              
17 years 20.00                             29.00                             22 25.00              
18 years 20.00                             29.00                             22 25.00              
19 years 20.00                             29.00                             23 25.00              
20 years 20.00                             29.00                             23 25.00              
20+ years 20.00                             30.00                             24 25.00              


PTO - days or hours?
6 months 13.00                             16.00                             15
1 year 13.00                             20.00                             17
2 years 13.00                             20.00                             17
3 years 18.00                             20.00                             19
4 years 18.00                             20.00                             19
5 years 20.00                             23.00                             22
6 years 23.00                             25.00                             24
7 years 23.00                             25.00                             24
8 years 23.00                             25.00                             24
9 years 23.00                             25.00                             24
10 years 23.00                             25.00                             24
11 years 23.00                             25.00                             24
12 years 23.00                             25.00                             24
13 years 23.00                             25.00                             24
14 years 23.00                             25.00                             24
15 years 28.00                             28.00                             28
16 years 28.00                             28.00                             28
17 years 28.00                             28.00                             28
18 years 28.00                             28.00                             28
19 years 28.00                             28.00                             28
20 years 28.00                             28.00                             28
20+ years 31.00                             33.00                             32


Carried into Next Year -                                 150.00                           19 -                  
Max Accumulation -                                 150.00                           36 -                  
Comp after Max Accumulation Yes (4) No (24) No No


 







Fringe Benefit Comparison 
 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 
 


Least Reported Most Reported Average Reported
City of 


Stoughton
Sick Leave (Days/Year) 6.00                                13.00                              11 12.00               


Carried into Next Year 6.00                                Unltd (7) 85 unltd
Max. Accumulation -                                  Unltd. (4) 302 unltd
Paid at Termination/Retirement Yes (10) No (13) No No
Use for Medical Appointments No (0) Yes (27) Yes Yes
Use for Dental Appointments No (0) Yes (26) Yes Yes
Use for Family Illness No (3) Yes (24) Yes Yes
Sick Leave Bank Yes (11) No (12) No Yes


Pension and Retirement
Other Than Social Security No (0) Yes (29) Yes Yes
State Sponsored No (2) Yes (27) Yes Yes
Employer Paid 5% 9% 7% 7%
Employee Paid 0% 8% 7% 7%
Death Benefit No (1) Yes (24) Yes Yes


Life & Disability Insurance
Life Insurance No (0) Yes (28) Yes Yes
Employer Paid 0% 100% 80% 100%
AD&D Yes (13) No (14) No Yes
AD&D Double Indeminity Yes (6) No (16) No
Employer Paid 0% 100% 62%
Short Term Disability Yes/No (14/14) Yes/No (14/14) Yes
Employer Paid 0% 100% 23% 0%
Long Term Disability No (6) Yes (21) Yes Yes
Employer Paid 0% 100% 56% 100%


Health Insurance No (0) Yes (29) Yes Yes
Different Types of Coverage? Yes (10) No (19) No No
100%  FTE participation required Yes (2) No (26) No No
Not participating Yes (9) No (17) No No


Employee Only 64.78$                            933.00$                          531.52$                   
Employer Paid 80% 100% 89%
Employee Paid 0% 1000% 58%
Max out of pocket -$                                6,350.00$                       1,383.24$                
Standard Office Visit Co-pay N/A 30.00$                            13.85$                     
Employee/Spouse 289.78$                          2,205.48$                       1,236.85$                
Employer Paid 80% 95% 88%
Employee Paid 5% 20% 13%
Max out of pocket -$                                7,000.00$                       2,560.00$                
Standard Office Visit Co-pay -$                                25.00$                            14.00$                     
Employee/Child 289.78$                          2,205.48$                       1215
Employer Paid 80% 95% 88%
Employee Paid 5% 20% 13%
Max out of pocket -$                                7,000.00$                       2,560.00$                
Standard Office Visit Co-pay -$                                25.00$                            14.00$                     
Employee/Family 87.50$                            2,284.34$                       1,239.14$                
Employer Paid 80% 100% 89%
Employee Paid 0% 22% 13%
Max out of pocket -$                                127,000.00$                   9,854.31$                
Standard Office Visit Co-pay N/A 30.00$                            13.85$                     


 







Fringe Benefit Comparison 
 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 
 


Least Reported Most Reported Average Reported
City of 


Stoughton
HEALTH INSURANCE TYPE 2 - 


Employee Only 24.19$                            1,272.40$                       645.70$                   833.00$           
Employer Paid 50% 97% 84% 97%
Employee Paid 3% 50% 16% 3%
Annual Deductible 100.00$                          3,000.00$                       1,050.00$                500.00$           
Standard Office Visit Co-pay -$                                30.00$                            12.50$                     30.00$             
Annual Maximum Out-of-Pocket 400.00$                          5,850.00$                       2,600.00$                5,850.00$        $                                # /0
Employee/Spouse 289.78$                          1,607.55$                       1,233.37$                
Employer Paid 80% 90% 85%
Employee Paid 10% 20% 15%
Annual Deductible 200.00$                          6,000.00$                       2,900.00$                
Standard Office Visit Co-pay 15.00$                            25.00$                            21.67$                     
Annual Maximum Out-of-Pocket 2,500.00$                       7,000.00$                       4,566.67$                
Employee/Child 289.78$                          1,607.55$                       1,233.37$                
Employer Paid 80% 90% 85%
Employee Paid 10% 20% 15%
Annual Deductible 200.00$                          6,000.00$                       2,900.00$                
Standard Office Visit Co-pay 15.00$                            25.00$                            21.67$                     
Annual Maximum Out-of-Pocket 2,500.00$                       7,000.00$                       4,566.67$                
Employee/Family 63.22$                            3,174.50$                       1,600.90$                1,667.00$        
Employer Paid 50% 97% 83% 97%
Employee Paid 3% 50% 17% 3%
Annual Deductible 200.00$                          6,000.00$                       2,237.50$                1,000.00$        
Standard Office Visit Co-pay -$                                30.00$                            13.89$                     30.00$             
Annual Maximum Out-of-Pocket 1,000.00$                       11,700.00$                     5,628.57$                11,700.00$      


Supplemental program for HDP? Yes (9) No (16) No No
Type of Program
Employer Paid 0% 100% 56%


Retirees No (7) Yes (19) Yes Yes
Years of Service Required No (3) Yes (8) Yes


If yes, how many? -                                  20.00                              10 -                  
Employer Paid 0% 100% 18%


Dental Insurance No (6) Yes (23) Yes Yes
Part of Health Plan Yes (3) No (22) No No
Employee Only -$                                69.42$                            33.48$                     26.82$             
Employer Paid 0% 100% 82% 100%
Employee/Family -$                                203.00$                          101.57$                   73.97$             
Employer Paid 0% 100% 75% 100%


Vision Insurance Yes (10) No (18) No No
Part of Health Plan Yes (8) No (16) No yes
Employee Only Yes/No (0/0) Yes/No (0/0)
Employer Paid 0% 100% 20%
Employee/Family 16.99$                            203.46$                          56.19$                     
Employer Paid 0% 100% 20%


 







Fringe Benefit Comparison 
 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Classification and Compensation Study. 
 


Least Reported Most Reported Average Reported
City of 


Stoughton
Deferred Compensation No (0) Yes (28) Yes Yes


Available to all Employees No (4) Yes (24) Yes Yes
Type of Plan 457


Employer Contribution Yes (2) No (24) No No


Other Benefits Program
Other Benefits Yes (12) No (16) No Yes
Post Retirement Hlth Care Svgs Yes (8) No (19) No Yes
Call Back Pay No (8) Yes (19) Yes Yes
On Call/Stand By Pay No (6) Yes (22) Yes Yes
Clothing Allowance No (5) Yes (22) Yes Yes


Mgr/Administrator Compensation
Included in Pay Plan No (6) Yes (17) Yes
Car or Vehicle Allowance Yes (11) No (12) No
Personal Allowance No (3) Yes (5) Yes
Accrues Leave Differently Yes (4) No (19) No
Retirement Plan Differ Yes (3) No (20) No
Additional Benefits Yes (2) No (8) No


 











City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Classification and Compensation Study


September 2015







Objectives


• Review and evaluate the City's current classification and
compensation programcompensation program


• Review wage and benefits levels


• Develop a compensation system that addresses internal
equity and market competitiveness


• Review and develop administrative guidelines for
implementation and maintenance


2


implementation and maintenance







Methodology


• Meeting with Administration and Department Heads


• Employee orientation meetings


• Collection of data – Position Analysis Questionnaires


• Evaluate positions based on job responsibilities and
requirements


• Obtain market salary and benefits information


• Development of salary line, determine pay grades


3


• Development of salary line, determine pay grades


• Assignment of positions to pay grades


• Development of implementation options







Salary Survey
Benchmark Communities


• Comprehensive compensation and benefits survey conducted


• 47 public sector organizations, select private sector• 47 public sector organizations, select private sector
organizations, Department of Labor and the Bureau of Labor
Statistics


• 49 benchmark positions – 31 match City of Stoughton positions


4







Findings


• City positions do not have established salary ranges


• Current City salaries, on average, are:• Current City salaries, on average, are:


– 11.55% above market average minimum salaries


– .71% below market average midpoint salaries


– 12.16% below market average maximum salaries


• Actual salaries compared to market ranges regardless of
years of service of incumbent


5


years of service of incumbent


• Internal pay relationship inequities exist within the City


• Concerns for potential employee recruitment and retention







Job Evaluation


Systematic Analysis and Factor Evaluation (SAFE®) System
Job Evaluation Factors


Training and Ability Experience Required


Level of Work Human Relations Skills


Physical Demands Working Conditions


Independence of Actions Impact on End Results


Job Evaluation Factors


6


Independence of Actions Impact on End Results


Supervision Exercised







Proposed Salary Curve


7







Pay Philosophy


• Provide fair and equitable compensation to employees


• Balance external market and internal equity


• Maintain competitive pay structure with consideration
of City’s fiscal resources


• Performance based component for increases for individual
employees


8


• Develop an understandable compensation program







Proposed Pay Plan-General Government
% Between Grades: 6%


Range: 30.0%


Starting midpoint: 32,000


Grade Min Mid Max


0 - 97 1 27,826.09 32,000.00 36,173.91


Pts


Salary Range


0 - 97 1 27,826.09 32,000.00 36,173.91


98 - 117 2 29,495.65 33,920.00 38,344.35


118 - 137 3 31,265.39 35,955.20 40,645.01


138 - 159 4 33,141.31 38,112.51 43,083.71


160 - 182 5 35,129.79 40,399.26 45,668.73


183 - 206 6 37,237.58 42,823.22 48,408.86


207 - 232 7 39,471.84 45,392.61 51,313.39


233 - 260 8 41,840.15 48,116.17 54,392.19


261 - 289 9 44,350.56 51,003.14 57,655.72


290 - 320 10 47,011.59 54,063.33 61,115.06


321 - 352 11 49,832.28 57,307.13 64,781.97


353 - 387 12 52,822.22 60,745.55 68,668.89


388 - 424 13 55,991.55 64,390.29 72,789.02


425 - 463 14 59,351.05 68,253.70 77,156.36


464 - 502 15 62,912.11 72,348.93 81,785.74


503 - 541 16 66,686.84 76,689.86 86,692.89


542 - 580 17 70,688.05 81,291.25 91,894.46


9


542 - 580 17 70,688.05 81,291.25 91,894.46


581 - 619 18 74,929.33 86,168.73 97,408.13


620 - 660 19 79,425.09 91,338.85 103,252.62


661 - 701 20 84,190.59 96,819.18 109,447.77


702 - 742 21 89,242.03 102,628.34 116,014.64


743 - 783 22 94,596.55 108,786.04 122,975.52


784 - 826 23 100,272.35 115,313.20 130,354.05


827 - 869 24 106,288.69 122,231.99 138,175.29


870 - 912 25 112,666.01 129,565.91 146,465.81







Proposed Pay Plan-General Government


Points Department Title Grade Min Mid Max


320 Police Police Office Manager 10 47,011.59 54,063.33 61,115.06


310 Recreation & Parks Recreation Supervisor 10 47,011.59 54,063.33 61,115.06


316.5 Streets Fleet Maintenance Manager 10 47,011.59 54,063.33 61,115.06


Proposed Range


316.5 Streets Fleet Maintenance Manager 10 47,011.59 54,063.33 61,115.06


335 Administrative Services City Clerk 11 49,832.28 57,307.13 64,781.97


333 Media Services/Opera House Event Coordinator 11 49,832.28 57,307.13 64,781.97


325 Planning Building Inspector 11 49,832.28 57,307.13 64,781.97


325 Recreation & Parks Youth Center Manager 11 49,832.28 57,307.13 64,781.97


360 Streets Parks Maintenance Supervisor 12 52,822.22 60,745.55 68,668.89


390 Fire Deputy Chief/Fire Marshal 13 55,991.55 64,390.29 72,789.02


390 Planning Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 13 55,991.55 64,390.29 72,789.02


405 Police Sergeant 13 55,991.55 64,390.29 72,789.02


388 Streets Streets Supervisor 13 55,991.55 64,390.29 72,789.02


445 Media Services/Opera House Director of Media Services and Opera House 14 59,351.05 68,253.70 77,156.36


440 Recreation & Parks Parks and Recreation Director 14 59,351.05 68,253.70 77,156.36


455 Senior Center Director - Senior Center 14 59,351.05 68,253.70 77,156.36


505 Emergency Management Services Emergency Management Services Director 16 66,686.84 76,689.86 86,692.89


510 Police Police Lieutenant 16 66,686.84 76,689.86 86,692.89


570 Fire Fire Chief 17 70,688.05 81,291.25 91,894.46


580 Streets Streets Superintendent 17 70,688.05 81,291.25 91,894.46


10


580 Streets Streets Superintendent 17 70,688.05 81,291.25 91,894.46


585 Human Resources Director of Human Resources and Risk Mgmt. 18 74,929.33 86,168.73 97,408.13


640 Administrative Services Finance Director/Treasurer/Economic Development Director 19 79,425.09 91,338.85 103,252.62


620 Planning Director of Planning and Development 19 79,425.09 91,338.85 103,252.62


640 Police Chief of Police 19 79,425.09 91,338.85 103,252.62







Proposed Pay Plan-General Government


Points Department Title Grade Min Mid Max


123 Administrative Services Office Assistant/Receptionist 2 29,495.65 33,920.00 38,344.35


120 Senior Center Senior Center Receptionist 2 29,495.65 33,920.00 38,344.35


143 Media Services/Opera House Assistant Event Coordinator 4 33,141.31 38,112.51 43,083.71


Proposed Range


143 Media Services/Opera House Assistant Event Coordinator 4 33,141.31 38,112.51 43,083.71


138 Planning Administrative Assistant 4 33,141.31 38,112.51 43,083.71


156 Senior Center Program/Volunteer Coordinator 4 33,141.31 38,112.51 43,083.71


138 Streets Administrative Assistant 4 33,141.31 38,112.51 43,083.71


175 Administrative Services Finance Accounting Specialist 5 35,129.79 40,399.26 45,668.73


178 Administrative Services Deputy City Clerk 5 35,129.79 40,399.26 45,668.73


175 Human Resources Human Resources and Risk Management Assistant 5 35,129.79 40,399.26 45,668.73


165 Municipal Court Municipal Court Clerk 5 35,129.79 40,399.26 45,668.73


181 Police Dispatcher 5 35,129.79 40,399.26 45,668.73


181 Senior Center Case Manager 5 35,129.79 40,399.26 45,668.73


165 Senior Center Nutrition Site Manager 5 35,129.79 40,399.26 45,668.73


213 Planning Facilities Maintenance 7 39,471.84 45,392.61 51,313.39


223 Emergency Management Services EMS - Operations Support Specialist 7 39,471.84 45,392.61 51,313.39


215 Fire Maintenance Specialist 7 39,471.84 45,392.61 51,313.39


230 Senior Center Assistant Director 7 39,471.84 45,392.61 51,313.39


225 Streets Machine Operator 7 39,471.84 45,392.61 51,313.39


260 Fire Fire Support Technician/Inspector 8 41,840.15 48,116.17 54,392.19


11


260 Fire Fire Support Technician/Inspector 8 41,840.15 48,116.17 54,392.19


270 Administrative Services Deputy Treasurer 9 44,350.56 51,003.14 57,655.72


265 Media Services/Opera House Media Production Specialist 9 44,350.56 51,003.14 57,655.72


268 Planning Commercial Electric Inspector/Master Electrician 9 44,350.56 51,003.14 57,655.72


268.5 Streets Machine Operator/Forester 9 44,350.56 51,003.14 57,655.72







Proposed Pay Plan-Library


% Between Grades: 6%


Range: 30.0%


Starting midpoint: 27,000


Salary Range


Grade Min Mid Max


0 - 77 1 23,478.26 27,000.00 30,521.74


78 - 96 2 24,886.96 28,620.00 32,353.04


97 - 116 3 26,380.17 30,337.20 34,294.23


117 - 138 4 27,962.98 32,157.43 36,351.88


139 - 162 5 29,640.76 34,086.88 38,532.99


163 - 188 6 31,419.21 36,132.09 40,844.97


189 - 216 7 33,304.36 38,300.02 43,295.67


217 - 246 8 35,302.62 40,598.02 45,893.41


247 - 278 9 37,420.78 43,033.90 48,647.02


279 - 310 10 39,666.03 45,615.93 51,565.84


311 - 344 11 42,045.99 48,352.89 54,659.79


345 - 378 12 44,568.75 51,254.06 57,939.37


379 - 414 13 47,242.87 54,329.30 61,415.74


415 - 452 14 50,077.45 57,589.06 65,100.68


Pts


Salary Range


12


415 - 452 14 50,077.45 57,589.06 65,100.68


453 - 492 15 53,082.09 61,044.41 69,006.72


493 - 534 16 56,267.02 64,707.07 73,147.12


535 - 578 17 59,643.04 68,589.50 77,535.95


579 - 624 18 63,221.62 72,704.87 82,188.11







Proposed Pay Plan-Library


Points Department Title Grade Min Mid Max


78 Library Shelver 2 24,886.96 28,620.00 32,353.04


Proposed Range


115 Library Custodian 3 26,380.17 30,337.20 34,294.23


148 Library Technical Services Assistant 5 29,640.76 34,086.88 38,532.99


155 Library Administrative Assistant 5 29,640.76 34,086.88 38,532.99


140 Library Circulation Assistant 5 29,640.76 34,086.88 38,532.99


210 Library Youth Library Assistant II 7 33,304.36 38,300.02 43,295.67


215 Library Adult Services & Childrens Services Library Assistant 7 33,304.36 38,300.02 43,295.67


340 Library Youth Services Librarian 11 42,045.99 48,352.89 54,659.79


343 Library Adult Services Librarian 11 42,045.99 48,352.89 54,659.79


375 Library Technical Services Supervisor 12 44,568.75 51,254.06 57,939.37


375 Library Circulation Supervisor 12 44,568.75 51,254.06 57,939.37


570 Library Library Director 17 59,643.04 68,589.50 77,535.95


13







Implementation


• 16 general government employees are paid at a rate that falls
below the proposed range for their position


• Annual cost to bring employees to the minimum - $50,508.35• Annual cost to bring employees to the minimum - $50,508.35


• 46 City employee’s have a current wage which falls within the
proposed range for their position


• 1 Library employee is paid at a rate which falls below the
proposed range for their position – annual cost $1,194.89


• Increases market comparability and addresses internal equity


14







On-going Administration


Annual Adjustments


• Establish guidelines for base adjustments


e.g. comparable organizations, other economic
indicators


• Adjust pay ranges and wages of employees


• Adjustments based on individual employee performance


15


• Adjustments based on individual employee performance







Conclusions


• Fair and equitable compensation to employees in a
competitive and changing labor marketcompetitive and changing labor market


• Compensation that addresses internal equity and external
market competitiveness


• Establish a market position that is fiscally responsible with
public resources


• Consistent administration of pay policies and procedures


16


• Consistent administration of pay policies and procedures
among all City Departments





		7-R-169-2015-Resolution of the Common Council Springsted Plan Employees to Minimum.pdf

		7-2015-9-21 Comp Study Draft Report.pdf

		LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

		1. Introduction

		2. Methodology

		Springsted, Incorporated used the following methodology to develop recommendations for the City of Stoughton:

		3. Findings and Recommendations

		4. Implementing the Recommended Salary Plan



		7-Stoughton Presentation-Leadership.pdf

		Slide Number  0

		Slide Number  1

		Objectives

		Methodology

		Salary Survey�Benchmark Communities

		Findings

		Job Evaluation

		Proposed Salary Curve

		Pay Philosophy

		Proposed Pay Plan-General Government

		Proposed Pay Plan-General Government

		Proposed Pay Plan-General Government

		Proposed Pay Plan-Library

		Proposed Pay Plan-Library

		Implementation

		On-going Administration

		Conclusions








 


 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to adopt the 2016 City of Stoughton Budget 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Committee of the Whole recommends approval 9-0 


 
Fiscal Impact: $ 12,603,635 Operating   $3,148,500 Capital 
 
File Number:  R-170-2015 


 
Date Introduced: 


 


 
November 10, 2015 


 


RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2016 ANNUAL CITY BUDGET 


WHEREAS, the Mayor has prepared and Council Committee of the Whole has reviewed the 


proposed budgets of the City of Stoughton and Utilities for the year 2016; and 


WHEREAS, a Summary of the Budget and Notice of Public Hearing was published on October 


22, 2015 and 


WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the budget on the 10th day of November, 2015 by 


the Common Council; and 


WHEREAS, the Common Council has examined the budget and various items therein and finds the 


budget as presented and amended to date of this Resolution to represent the income anticipated and the 


expenditures for the various departments by major category as set forth therein; 


WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole recommended the approval of the proposed 2016 City 


of Stoughton Operating and Capital Budgets to the Common Council on November 10, 2015, and 


 


 WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole recommended the approval of the proposed 2016 


Stoughton Emergency Medical Services (EMS) budget to the Common Council on November 10, 2015, 


and 


 


 WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole recommended the approval of the proposed 2016 


Stoughton Storm Water Utility budget to the Common Council on November 10, 2015, and 


 WHEREAS, the Common Council has examined the budget and various items therein and 


finds the budget as presented and amended to date of this Resolution to represent the income 


anticipated and the expenditures for the various departments by major category as set forth therein, 


now therefore 


 WHEREAS, the Common Council has examined the budget and various items therein and 


finds the budget as presented and amended to date of this Resolution to represent the income 


anticipated and the expenditures for the various departments by major category as set forth therein, 


now therefore 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane 







 


County, Wisconsin does approve the following: 


 


SECTION 1. 2016 Budget Adopted. 


There is hereby adopted the 2016 City of Stoughton budget and appropriated out of the receipts 


of the City of Stoughton for the year 2016, including monies received from the general property tax levy, 


special assessments and other sources of revenue as therein provided, for the various purposes therein 


specified, the amounts set forth in said Budget presented, or attached thereto or referenced by it. 


SECTION 2. Tax Levy Adopted. 


There is hereby certified to the City Clerk, a general property tax levy in the amount of $7,914,655 


on all of the taxable property within the City of Stoughton for the year 2015 for the uses and purposes set 


forth as expenditures in the Budget hereby adopted. 


SECTION 3. City Clerk Directed to Spread Tax on Roll. 


The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to spread the tax levied herein on the tax roll of 


the City of Stoughton for the year 2015. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is directed to publish this resolution as a Class 


1 Notice in the Stoughton Courier Hub. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Published: 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 








10/30/2015 03:16 PM
User: LAURIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/15BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


AMT CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


% CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


BUDGET


2016
DEPARTMENT REQUE


BUDGET


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund: 100 GENERAL FUND
Function: Unclassified
Dept 00000


344,1114.557,914,6557,721,9547,570,5447,316,544PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-41110
5,0005,0005,0005,000ROOM TAXES100-00000-41210


5,0001.27400,000390,000395,000384,000ELECTRICAL UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41310
(19,212)(100.00)19,21229,989ELECTRIC UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41311


375,000355,000375,000367,000WATER UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41312
(6,000)(100.00)6,00010,879WATER UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41313


5001.0847,00047,00046,50040,000SHA PILOT100-00000-41320
2,80053.858,0008,0005,2004,500DCHA PILOT100-00000-41321


14,6822.70557,682543,000543,000539,978STATE SHARED TAXES100-00000-43410
1,0190.47219,160218,141218,141201,248EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT100-00000-43415


(2,000)(5.26)36,00036,00038,00030,000FIRE INSURANCE REBATE100-00000-43420
(10,000)(17.24)48,00048,00058,00025,000EXEMPT COMPUTER AID100-00000-43430


3,6003,6003,6003,600STATE GRANTS-POLICE100-00000-43521
527,212527,212527,212504,682STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT100-00000-43531
51,00051,00051,00050,638STATE AID - STREETS100-00000-43533


(18,000)(11.39)140,000140,000158,000158,000TAXI GRANT100-00000-43537
(1,000)(2.86)34,00034,00035,00030,000RECYCLING GRANT100-00000-43545
(6,000)(10.34)52,00052,00058,00056,914SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER100-00000-43693


31,63231,63231,63231,632COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH100-00000-43790
18,00018,00018,00017,000LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE100-00000-44110
12,00011,00012,00013,000OPERATORS100-00000-44111


(400)(33.33)8008001,2001,500CIGARETTE100-00000-44120
7,0007,0007,0007,000MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150


2,000100.004,0004,0002,0002,000DOG100-00000-44210
34,00082.9375,00050,00041,00041,000BUILDING100-00000-44300
16,000177.7825,00012,0009,0009,000ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310
5,00055.5614,0009,0009,0009,000PLUMBING100-00000-44320


9,0009,0009,000HEATING100-00000-44330
500500500500FIRE PROTECTION FEES100-00000-44340


20,00020,00020,00012,000MISC100-00000-44900
95,00095,00095,00095,000COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-00000-45100
15,00015,00015,00020,000PARKING FINES100-00000-45130
5,0005,0005,0005,000MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110


10,00010,00010,000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150
(5,000)(50.00)5,0005,00010,0005,000POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210


(20,000)(12.05)146,000166,000166,000165,345FIRE DEPT FEES100-00000-46220
2,00013.3317,00017,00015,0007,000MVD FEES100-00000-46290
6,000100.0012,00012,0006,0005,000PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MISC100-00000-46310


10,00010,00010,000PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-SNOW100-00000-46313
25,0003.50740,000740,000715,000700,000GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES100-00000-46420
1,00020.006,0006,0005,0007,000STREET OPENING100-00000-46430
1,0006.2517,00016,00016,00015,000YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435


(1,000)(5.00)19,00019,00020,00015,000CEMETERY FEES100-00000-46540
(2,000)(100.00)2,0002,0003,000TAXABLE CRAFT SALES100-00000-46590


541NEWSLETTER100-00000-46610
5,0005,0005,0005,500PARK RESERVATIONS100-00000-46720


7,47015.9854,21454,21446,74443,514RECREATION100-00000-46750
13,00028.8958,00058,00045,00035,700SWIM POND100-00000-46751


5690.51113,096113,096112,527108,201REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752
10,0008.00135,000125,000125,000110,000CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755







10/30/2015 03:16 PM
User: LAURIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/15BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


AMT CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


% CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


BUDGET


2016
DEPARTMENT REQUE


BUDGET


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund: 100 GENERAL FUND
Function: Unclassified
Dept 00000


(1,500)(30.00)3,5003,5005,0005,000UNDERWRITING100-00000-46756
(2,000)(50.00)2,0004,0004,0004,000CABLE - TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46757
(2,500)(62.50)1,5003,0004,0005,000VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES100-00000-46759


15,40015,40015,40015,400SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47410
35,40035,40035,40035,400ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO100-00000-47420
13,20013,20013,20013,200WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47430
18,00018,00018,00018,000EMS ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47440


13,00056.5236,00036,00023,00020,000INTEREST100-00000-48110
15,00015,00015,00015,000DIVIDENDS100-00000-48114
12,39612,39612,39614,400RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48220


(1,100)(28.21)2,8002,8003,9003,900RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48221
21,54221,54221,54221,542DC NUTRITION CONTRACT100-00000-48501
8,0008,0008,0008,000DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503


42,50142,50142,50142,500DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS100-00000-48504
29,50029,50029,50029,500DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505
20,00020,00020,00020,000DONATIONS - FRIENDSHIP FUND100-00000-48506
1,0001,0001,0001,000DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT100-00000-48507


5,4034.75119,195119,195113,792101,201FSAYC CONTRIBUTION100-00000-48519
1,000SPECIAL EVENTS100-00000-48521


(1,000)(14.29)6,0006,0007,0007,000DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER100-00000-48522
8,6508,6508,6508,650DANE COUNTY DONATIONS100-00000-48523


(4,061)(40.36)6,0006,00010,06110,103UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524
5,0005,0005,0005,000POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-00000-48540


2006.063,5003,5003,300DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.100-00000-48541
80,00080,00080,00080,000SURPLUS100-00000-49300


406,9813.3412,603,63512,335,73312,196,65411,732,201NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 00000-


406,9813.3412,603,63512,335,73312,196,65411,732,201NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - Unclassified


Function: GENRAL GOVERNMENT
Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE


43,20043,20043,20043,200SALARIES100-51100-50110
3,3053,3053,3053,305EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-51100-50151


5005005001,000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51100-50212


(47,005)(47,005)(47,005)(47,505)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51100-LEGISLATI


Dept 51200-JUDICIAL
290.2312,53012,53012,50112,501SALARIES100-51200-50110


1,0133.9226,83427,09225,82124,473WAGES100-51200-50120
430.914,7824,8194,7394,542EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-51200-50151


(9,014)(55.77)7,1499,58016,1637,426HEALTH INSURANCE100-51200-50152
30030.001,3001,3001,0001,000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212


500500500500SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51200-50320
2502.5610,00010,0009,7508,750OPERATING EXPENSES100-51200-50340


(7,379)(10.47)(63,095)(65,821)(70,474)(59,192)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51200-JUDICIAL


Dept 51300-LEGAL
80,00080,00080,00095,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51300-50215


4,00057.1411,00011,0007,00012,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51300-50216
500500500500OPERATING EXPENSES100-51300-50340







10/30/2015 03:16 PM
User: LAURIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/15BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


AMT CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


% CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


BUDGET


2016
DEPARTMENT REQUE


BUDGET


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund: 100 GENERAL FUND
Function: GENRAL GOVERNMENT
Dept 51300-LEGAL


4,0004.57(91,500)(91,500)(87,500)(107,500)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51300-LEGAL


Dept 51400-MAYOR
1,4392.4061,30161,90859,86259,987SALARIES100-51400-50110
(454)(4.94)8,7359,5659,1899,238EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-51400-50151


(3,141)(14.31)18,81625,45921,95719,943HEALTH INSURANCE100-51400-50152
1,5001,5001,5001,500TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51400-50212
8,0008,0008,0008,000SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51400-50320


30030.001,3001,3001,0001,000OPERATING EXPENSES100-51400-50340
(750)(60.00)5005001,2507,250BUDGETING FOR OUTCOMES PROJECT100-51400-50399


(2,606)(2.54)(100,152)(108,232)(102,758)(106,918)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51400-MAYOR


Dept 51420-CLERK
(54,465)(100.00)54,46553,000SALARIES100-51420-50110
54,397117.03100,878101,67546,48138,576WAGES100-51420-50120


60,008WAGES - PART TIME100-51420-50127
(1,255)(8.63)13,28913,39414,54422,165EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-51420-50151
(3,994)(17.41)18,94525,58922,93940,415HEALTH INSURANCE100-51420-50152
(1,000)(20.00)4,0004,0005,0008,200TELEPHONE100-51420-50210


3,8503,8503,8502,100TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212
5,3005,3005,3007,000ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51420-50315


5,0008,542OPERATING EXPENSES100-51420-50340
3,00060.008,0005,0005,0008,000OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1100-51420-50341


(3,317)(2.10)(154,262)(163,808)(157,579)(248,006)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51420-CLERK


Dept 51440-ELECTION
7,0007,0007,0009,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51440-50215
1,2001,2001,2001,200ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51440-50315
6,0006,0006,00010,000OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340


(14,200)(14,200)(14,200)(20,200)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51440-ELECTION


Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR
8,0379.0996,44497,39488,40790,895SALARIES100-51510-50110


(7,560)(7.38)94,84895,773102,408105,058WAGES100-51510-50120
(313)(1.14)27,26027,52627,57328,707EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-51510-50151


(7,681)(14.99)43,57461,56851,25546,735HEALTH INSURANCE100-51510-50152
(4,000)(17.78)18,50018,50022,50022,000POSTAGE100-51510-50211


4,0004,0004,0004,000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212
2,0004.4447,00047,00045,00046,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51510-50215


5,0005,0005,0005,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216
5,0005,0005,0005,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-51510-50217


(15,000)(9.38)145,000145,000160,000180,000TAXI GRANT100-51510-50219
(1,000)(2.11)46,35046,35047,35045,850OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310


1,0001,0001,0001,000OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340


(25,517)(4.56)(533,976)(554,111)(559,493)(580,245)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51510-FINANCE D


Dept 51530-ASSESSOR
2,0004.7644,00042,00042,00042,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51530-50215


70025.003,5003,5002,8003,500OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51530-50216
60,00060,000100OPERATING EXPENSES100-51530-50340







10/30/2015 03:16 PM
User: LAURIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/15BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


AMT CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


% CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


BUDGET


2016
DEPARTMENT REQUE


BUDGET


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund: 100 GENERAL FUND
Function: GENRAL GOVERNMENT
Dept 51530-ASSESSOR


62,700139.96(107,500)(45,500)(44,800)(45,600)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51530-ASSESSOR


Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT
9,17514.1474,06966,19464,894SALARIES100-51550-50110
3,26422.5717,72531,82414,461WAGES100-51550-50120


4443.8711,91113,96811,467EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-51550-50151
6,653433.428,18813,9881,535HEALTH INSURANCE100-51550-50152
1,5001,5001,500TRAINING100-51550-50190


1,8001,8001,800TELEPHONE100-51550-50210
(200)(28.57)500700700POSTAGE100-51550-50211
20010.002,2002,2002,000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51550-50212


1,0001,0001,000OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51550-50310
(2,000)(80.00)5002,5002,500ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51550-50315
(1,542)(13.36)10,00011,54211,542OPERATING EXPENSES100-51550-50340


17,49415.63(129,393)(147,216)(111,899)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51550-HR/RISK M


Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE
65,0001,300.0070,0005,0005,0005,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51800-50215


65,0001,300.00(70,000)(5,000)(5,000)(5,000)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51800-CITY WEBS


Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT
25,00025,00025,00025,000SELF INSURED LOSSES100-51900-50153


(25,000)(25,000)(25,000)(25,000)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51900-OTHER GEN


Dept 51930-INSURANCE
25,00025,00025,00024,500PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50510
1,5001,5001,5001,500EXCESS LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50511


80012.907,0006,2006,2003,000EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY100-51930-50512
8,82841.7030,00021,17221,17214,000AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE100-51930-50513


1,7001,7001,7001,200BOILER/MACHINERY INSURANCE100-51930-50514
24,00024,00024,00022,000PROPERTY INSURANCE100-51930-50515


16,47212.82145,000128,528128,528115,000WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE100-51930-50520
11,00011,00011,00011,000UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION100-51930-50523


26,10011.91(245,200)(219,100)(219,100)(192,200)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51930-INSURANCE


136,4759.45(1,581,283)(1,486,493)(1,444,808)(1,437,366)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - GENRAL GOVERNMEN


Function: PUBLIC SAFETY
Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT


1,0021.0497,29398,25396,29193,444SALARIES100-52100-50110
87,1737.201,298,5221,300,0441,211,3491,142,361WAGES100-52100-50120
12,1654.24298,757339,445286,592280,555WAGES - DISPATCH100-52100-50122


(10,000)(100.00)17,00010,00010,000WAGES - PART TIME PATROL100-52100-50123
12,00012,00012,00012,000OVERTIME - DISPATCH100-52100-50125


21,70028.8297,000103,00075,30093,000OVERTIME100-52100-50126
19,50019,50019,50019,000WAGES - PART TIME100-52100-50127


(9,093)(3.20)275,371281,501284,464342,024EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-52100-50151
(81,264)(17.32)387,898569,692469,162403,595HEALTH INSURANCE100-52100-50152


28,00028,00028,00026,000TRAINING100-52100-50190
2,00011.7619,00019,00017,00017,000TELEPHONE100-52100-50210


1,5001,5001,5001,500EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-52100-50214







10/30/2015 03:16 PM
User: LAURIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/15BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


AMT CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


% CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


BUDGET


2016
DEPARTMENT REQUE


BUDGET


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund: 100 GENERAL FUND
Function: PUBLIC SAFETY
Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT


11,00032.8444,50054,50033,50039,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52100-50215
1,0001,0001,0001,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-52100-50217


3,00021.4317,00017,00014,00010,000EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52100-50240
26,27026,27026,27017,769DANE COM FEES100-52100-50241


2,00018.1813,00013,00011,00015,000VEHICLE EXPENSE100-52100-50330
(2,000)(5.41)35,00037,00037,00037,000VEHICLE FUEL100-52100-50335


47,00047,00047,00047,000OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340
4,50019.6527,40027,40022,90018,900UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52100-50390


5,0005,0005,0005,000POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-52100-50395


42,1831.56(2,751,011)(3,017,105)(2,708,828)(2,631,148)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 52100-LAW ENFOR


Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION
(1,051)(1.28)81,08881,87882,13979,714SALARIES100-52200-50110
2,5342.8491,62188,90689,08786,479WAGES100-52200-50120


99,00099,00099,00099,576WAGES - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50124
2,416OVERTIME100-52200-50126


1001.148,8508,8508,7508,000LONGEVITY - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50129
5001.4136,00036,00035,50032,000FIRE PENSION BENEFIT100-52200-50130


(6,758)(19.73)27,48727,20534,24540,856EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-52200-50151
(24,865)(56.43)19,20025,84444,06540,358HEALTH INSURANCE100-52200-50152


3,2803,2803,2803,280TRAINING100-52200-50190
3,9003,9003,9005,100TELEPHONE100-52200-50210


600600600TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-52200-50212
250250250250OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-52200-50216


5,0005,0005,0004,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-52200-50217
25,00025,00025,00025,000UTILITIES100-52200-50220


(50)(0.57)8,6758,6758,7258,500EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52200-50240
2,9502,9502,9504,660DANE CAD100-52200-50241
8,0008,0008,0007,070BUILDING & GROUNDS100-52200-50245


(150)(37.50)250250400500MISC EXPENSES100-52200-50300
(550)(61.11)350350900900OFFICE SUPPLIES100-52200-50310


100.412,4752,4752,4652,400SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-52200-50320
(1,500)(15.00)8,5008,50010,00010,000VEHICLE FUEL100-52200-50335
2,48533.0710,0007,5157,5157,500OPERATING EXPENSES100-52200-50340


400100.00800800400400OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-52200-50342
750250.001,0501,050300300UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52200-50390


(28,145)(5.96)(444,326)(446,278)(472,471)(469,259)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 52200-FIRE PROT


Dept 52400-INSPECTION
(1,974)(27.82)5,1215,1717,09557,609SALARIES100-52400-50110
6,87512.7160,96260,65454,087WAGES100-52400-50120


(7,224)(100.00)7,2242,805WAGES - PART TIME100-52400-50127
(468)(4.73)9,4179,3809,8858,654EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-52400-50151


(3,864)(18.57)16,94222,92120,80618,512HEALTH INSURANCE100-52400-50152
(400)(11.11)3,2003,2003,6003,600OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52400-50215


(7,055)(6.87)(95,642)(101,326)(102,697)(91,180)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 52400-INSPECTIO


6,9830.21(3,290,979)(3,564,709)(3,283,996)(3,191,587)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - PUBLIC SAFETY


Function: PUBLIC WORKS







10/30/2015 03:16 PM
User: LAURIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 6/15BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


AMT CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


% CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


BUDGET


2016
DEPARTMENT REQUE


BUDGET


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund: 100 GENERAL FUND
Function: PUBLIC WORKS
Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS


(908)(8.14)10,24210,34211,15014,760SALARIES100-53200-50110
9,16316.0266,36666,66157,20360,595WAGES100-53200-50120


(2,889)(100.00)2,8892,805WAGES - PART TIME100-53200-50127
6226.0410,91710,97310,29511,254EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-53200-50151


9,18560.7224,31332,95015,12816,383HEALTH INSURANCE100-53200-50152
17,00017,00017,00017,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53200-50215


2,0006.6732,00032,00030,00030,000UTILITIES100-53200-50220
2,2002,2002,2002,200UTILITIES-BUILDING 2100-53200-50221
8,0008,0008,0008,000UTILITIES - DEPOT100-53200-50222
3,0003,0003,0003,000UTILITIES - FOOD PANTRY100-53200-50223


10,00010,00010,00010,000OPERATING EXPENSES100-53200-50340
9,0009,0009,0008,000REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53200-50350


17,1739.76(193,038)(202,126)(175,865)(183,997)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53200-CITY BUIL


Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST
(245)(0.42)58,25158,81858,49665,717SALARIES100-53300-50110


2,5440.62413,482416,555410,938405,316WAGES100-53300-50120
(1,500)(8.33)16,50016,50018,0008,000OVERTIME100-53300-50126


1711.3812,57112,57112,400WAGES - PART TIME100-53300-50127
(550)(0.80)68,22468,74268,77469,006EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-53300-50151


(8,190)(5.10)152,244200,392160,434160,627HEALTH INSURANCE100-53300-50152
2,8002,8002,8002,600TELEPHONE100-53300-50210


(200)(3.45)5,6005,6005,8005,300TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-53300-50212
(1,000)(2.22)44,00044,00045,00037,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53300-50215


35,00035,00035,00035,000UTILITIES100-53300-50220
3,0003,0003,00011,000RENTING/LEASING EQMT - STREET100-53300-50290


2,00010.0022,00022,00020,00018,000MISC EXPENSES100-53300-50300
5,0009,5005,0005,000OFFICE SUPPLIES100-53300-50310


(2,500)(5.38)44,00044,00046,50046,000VEHICLE FUEL100-53300-50335
3,0004.6268,00068,00065,00062,000OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340


3,0003,0003,0004,000REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53300-50350
17,00017,00017,00017,000TREE PURCHASES - STREETS100-53300-50360


(200)(2.30)8,5008,5008,7008,400UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-53300-50390
500500500500TOOL ALLOWANCE100-53300-50391


(6,670)(0.68)(979,672)(1,036,478)(986,342)(960,466)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53300-HIGHWAY &


Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL
10,000OVERTIME100-53310-50126


80,00080,00080,00060,000OPERATING EXPENSES100-53310-50340


(80,000)(80,000)(80,000)(70,000)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53310-SNOW REMO


Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS
22,00022,00022,00022,000OPERATING EXPENSES100-53400-50340


(22,000)(22,000)(22,000)(22,000)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53400-SIGNS AND


Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING
(10,000)(7.14)130,000140,000140,000145,000OPERATING EXPENSES100-53420-50340


(10,000)(7.14)(130,000)(140,000)(140,000)(145,000)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53420-STREET LI


Dept 53620-SANITATION







10/30/2015 03:16 PM
User: LAURIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 7/15BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


AMT CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


% CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


BUDGET


2016
DEPARTMENT REQUE


BUDGET


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund: 100 GENERAL FUND
Function: PUBLIC WORKS
Dept 53620-SANITATION


530,000530,000530,000525,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53620-50215
185,000185,000185,000175,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-53620-50216


(715,000)(715,000)(715,000)(700,000)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53620-SANITATIO


5030.02(2,119,710)(2,195,604)(2,119,207)(2,081,463)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - PUBLIC WORKS


Function: HUMAN SERVICES
Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER


6351.0561,00861,60060,37358,594SALARIES100-54600-50110
(5,922)(4.21)134,731252,405140,653232,135WAGES100-54600-50120
16,69615.17126,738110,042WAGES - SENIOR CASE MGMT.100-54600-50121
2,5225.8845,38144,27442,85942,091EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-54600-50151


(32,597)(33.90)63,55388,79196,15087,901HEALTH INSURANCE100-54600-50152
1,50023.088,0008,0006,5008,000KITCHEN FUND100-54600-50204


736736736TELEPHONE100-54600-50210
3,0003,0003,0005,000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212


21,54221,54221,54221,542OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-54600-50215
23,00023,00023,00023,000UTILITIES100-54600-50220
19,00019,00019,00019,000EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-54600-50240
2,0002,0002,0002,000PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY100-54600-50313
3,0003,0003,0003,000ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-54600-50315


1,1001,1001,1001,000ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE100-54600-50325
(328)(2.64)12,10012,10012,42814,428OPERATING EXPENSES100-54600-50340
(700)(63.64)4004001,100REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-54600-50350


(16,358)(3.02)(525,289)(540,948)(541,647)(517,691)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 54600-SENIOR CE


Dept 54910-CEMETERY
20,00020,00020,00020,000EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-54910-50240
16,00016,00016,00016,000MISC EXPENSES100-54910-50300


(36,000)(36,000)(36,000)(36,000)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 54910-CEMETERY


(16,358)(2.83)(561,289)(576,948)(577,647)(553,691)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - HUMAN SERVICES


Function: RECREATION-SENIOR SERVICES
Dept 55100-CULTURE


500500500500MUSEUM100-55100-50720
3,30094.296,8003,5003,5003,500HOLIDAY PROMOTION100-55100-50728


3,30082.50(7,300)(4,000)(4,000)(4,000)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 55100-CULTURE


Dept 55200-PARKS
431.034,2214,2624,1783,245SALARIES100-55200-50110


(1,163)(2.56)44,32842,39545,49140,225WAGES100-55200-50120
2,7974.4665,47365,47362,67660,850SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55200-50128


(3,772)(22.92)12,68712,41716,45914,151EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-55200-50151
(4,158)(19.99)16,63822,55120,79616,612HEALTH INSURANCE100-55200-50152


14,00014,00014,00010,000BUILDING & GROUNDS100-55200-50245
1,000OFFICE SUPPLIES100-55200-50310


6,0006,0006,0008,000VEHICLE FUEL100-55200-50335
5,00022.7327,00031,00022,00030,000OPERATING EXPENSES100-55200-50340


9,0009,0009,0009,000REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-55200-50350







10/30/2015 03:16 PM
User: LAURIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 8/15BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


AMT CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


% CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


BUDGET


2016
DEPARTMENT REQUE


BUDGET


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund: 100 GENERAL FUND
Function: RECREATION-SENIOR SERVICES
Dept 55200-PARKS


(1,253)(0.62)(199,347)(207,098)(200,600)(193,083)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 55200-PARKS


Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS
2,1083.5761,14261,73359,03457,313SALARIES100-55300-50110
2,7676.2846,81744,96744,05042,725WAGES100-55300-50120
6,0006,0006,000WAGES - PART TIME100-55300-50127
5,92415.2544,77144,77138,84747,195SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55300-50128


2821.8715,38415,20515,10214,655EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-55300-50151
(4,051)(15.10)22,78233,53626,83324,563HEALTH INSURANCE100-55300-50152


(300)(9.09)3,0003,0003,3003,000TELEPHONE100-55300-50210
700700700700TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-55300-50212


70016.285,0005,0004,3004,300SALES TAX100-55300-50213
6101.4742,00042,00041,39024,800OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55300-50215
6607.219,8109,8109,1508,354EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55300-50240


1,0001,0001,0001,000MISC EXPENSES100-55300-50300
1,5001,5001,5001,500ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-55300-50315


(1,746)(5.20)31,85331,85333,59928,196OPERATING EXPENSES100-55300-50340
8,0008,0008,0008,000OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3100-55300-50343


7,300608.338,5008,5001,200800OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4100-55300-50344
4,0004,0004,0004,000POOL SINKING FUND100-55300-50930


20,2546.94(312,259)(321,575)(292,005)(271,101)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 55300-RECREATIO


Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER
(1,337)(9.06)13,42113,55114,75814,328SALARIES100-55400-50110


7941.2464,60365,24163,80961,951WAGES100-55400-50120
2081.1817,85218,02817,6448,823WAGES - PART TIME100-55400-50127


(1,611)(11.43)12,48412,60714,09511,850EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-55400-50151
(4,119)(15.76)22,01929,85826,13823,934HEALTH INSURANCE100-55400-50152
(1,700)(56.67)1,3001,3003,0003,000TELEPHONE100-55400-50210


21,00021,00021,00020,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55400-50215
9,6009,6009,6009,600UTILITIES100-55400-50220
4,0004,0004,0005,000EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55400-50240


(600)(13.04)4,0004,0004,6004,525RENT EXPENSE100-55400-50316
500500500500OPERATING EXPENSES100-55400-50340


(8,365)(4.67)(170,779)(179,685)(179,144)(163,511)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 55400-YOUTH CEN


Dept 55500-MEDIA SERVICES
(7,046)(27.82)18,28018,46025,32670,216SALARIES100-55500-50110
4,27710.7044,24640,81639,96980,813WAGES100-55500-50120


16,00016,00016,00016,000SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55500-50128
(525)(5.56)8,9108,4469,43522,126EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-55500-50151


(4,561)(18.37)20,26928,24024,83048,003HEALTH INSURANCE100-55500-50152
30020.001,8001,8001,5001,500TELEPHONE100-55500-50210


(700)(25.93)2,0002,7002,700OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-55500-50216
8,0008,0008,0008,000EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55500-50240
8,0008,0008,0008,000MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300


(8,255)(6.08)(127,505)(129,762)(135,760)(257,358)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 55500-MEDIA SER


5,6810.70(817,190)(842,120)(811,509)(889,053)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - RECREATION-SENIO


Function: PLANNING







10/30/2015 03:16 PM
User: LAURIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 9/15BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


AMT CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


% CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


BUDGET


2016
DEPARTMENT REQUE


BUDGET


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund: 100 GENERAL FUND
Function: PLANNING
Dept 56300-PLANNING


3,8345.2576,81587,81772,98160,795SALARIES100-56300-50110
6160.9466,48869,63065,87258,692WAGES100-56300-50120


(4,334)(100.00)4,3347,013WAGES - PART TIME100-56300-50127
1570.7620,84822,43720,69118,541EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-56300-50151


(5,308)(14.30)31,81444,43037,12231,921HEALTH INSURANCE100-56300-50152
50016.673,5003,0003,0003,000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212


500500500500VEHICLE EXPENSE100-56300-50330
(400)(16.67)2,0002,0002,4002,400VEHICLE FUEL100-56300-50335


1,25012.5011,25011,25010,00011,910OPERATING EXPENSES100-56300-50340


(3,685)(1.70)(213,215)(241,064)(216,900)(194,772)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 56300-PLANNING


(3,685)(1.70)(213,215)(241,064)(216,900)(194,772)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - PLANNING


Function: TRANSFERS
Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY


80,00080,00080,00068,000TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59200-50930


(80,000)(80,000)(80,000)(68,000)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 59200-CONTINGEN


Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
103,2894.622,337,2312,269,8672,233,9422,187,752TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59300-50930


103,2894.62(2,337,231)(2,269,867)(2,233,942)(2,187,752)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 59300-TRANSFER


Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL
17,26613.68143,506173,818126,240TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59400-50930
20,0007.69280,000200,000260,000200,000TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE100-59400-50931
50,00014.29400,000400,000350,000300,000TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59400-50932


87,26611.85(823,506)(773,818)(736,240)(500,000)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 59400-TRANSFER


Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS
90,000300.00120,00060,00030,00060,000TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59500-50930


47,80047,80047,800TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59500-50932
(2,000)(5.26)36,00038,00038,00030,000TRANSFER TO FIREMAN'S PENSION100-59500-50934
(7,460)(1.31)560,495623,450567,955532,178TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND100-59500-50936


80,54011.78(764,295)(769,250)(683,755)(622,178)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 59500-TRANSFER


271,0957.26(4,005,032)(3,892,935)(3,733,937)(3,377,930)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - TRANSFERS


(6,287)72.6812,588,69812,799,87312,188,00411,725,862APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 100
(6,287)72.6812,603,63512,335,73312,196,65411,732,201ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 100


(6,287)72.6814,937(464,140)8,6506,339NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 100


Fund: 212 SAFETY BUILDING FUND
Function: Unclassified
Dept 00000


47,80047,800TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND212-00000-49210


47,80047,800NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 00000-


47,80047,800NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - Unclassified


Function: PUBLIC WORKS
Dept 53271







10/30/2015 03:16 PM
User: LAURIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 10/15BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


AMT CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


% CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


BUDGET


2016
DEPARTMENT REQUE


BUDGET


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund: 212 SAFETY BUILDING FUND
Function: PUBLIC WORKS
Dept 53271


30,00030,00030,000UTILITIES212-53271-50220
10,00010,00010,000OPERATING EXPENSES212-53271-50340
7,8007,8007,800REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE212-53271-50350


47,800(47,800)(47,800)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53271-


47,800(47,800)(47,800)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - PUBLIC WORKS


47,80047,800APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 212
47,800ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 212


(47,800)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 212


Fund: 215 LIBRARY FUND
Function: Unclassified
Dept 00000


6,0152.69229,263223,248223,248225,000DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES215-00000-43720
2,30532.939,3057,0007,0007,000OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES215-00000-43725


200MISC. REVENUE215-00000-46110
2,0009.5223,00021,00021,00022,500FINES215-00000-46710


(2,000)(40.00)3,0004,0005,0001,800COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712
(7,460)(1.31)560,495623,450567,955532,178TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND215-00000-49210


1,300SURPLUS215-00000-49300


8600.10825,063878,698824,203789,978NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 00000-


Dept 55110
500500500500215-55110-50300


(500)(500)(500)(500)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 55110-


(860)0.10824,563878,198823,703789,478NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - Unclassified


Function: RECREATION-SENIOR SERVICES
Dept 55110


7431.0770,50071,19669,75767,680SALARIES215-55110-50110
(2,028)(0.54)370,523436,662372,551360,897WAGES215-55110-50120
1,7363.5950,05448,31841,930WAGES - PART TIME215-55110-50127


480.0766,23167,82966,18366,400EMPLOYEE BENEFITS215-55110-50151
(9,479)(10.25)83,040121,12192,51985,904HEALTH INSURANCE215-55110-50152


800800800800TELEPHONE215-55110-50210
(600)(50.00)6006001,2001,200POSTAGE215-55110-50211


1,5001,5001,5001,500TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212
500500500500OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2215-55110-50216


(1,000)(4.55)21,00021,00022,00019,650UTILITIES215-55110-50220
(2,000)(18.18)9,0009,00011,00010,500UTILITIES-BUILDING 2215-55110-50221


900900900900EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE215-55110-50240
10,00010,00010,00010,000REPAIR & MAINTENANCE215-55110-50250


1,0002.2745,00046,00044,00047,187TECHNOLOGY COSTS215-55110-50289
50016.673,5003,5003,0002,500PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY215-55110-50313


200200200200SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES215-55110-50320
2002.947,0006,8006,8006,600PERIODICALS215-55110-50326
5008.336,5006,9006,0003,231E-RESOURCES215-55110-50327
5004.1712,50012,00012,00010,000AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-50328







10/30/2015 03:16 PM
User: LAURIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 11/15BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


AMT CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


% CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


BUDGET


2016
DEPARTMENT REQUE


BUDGET


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund: 215 LIBRARY FUND
Function: RECREATION-SENIOR SERVICES
Dept 55110


2,8256.5446,00043,17543,17542,000BOOKS215-55110-50329
50020.003,0002,5002,5002,100OPERATING EXPENSES215-55110-50340


200200200200OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1215-55110-50341
60016.674,2004,0003,6002,600OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2215-55110-50342


6,8156,8156,815CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT215-55110-50810
5,0005,0005,0005,000CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE215-55110-50820


8600.10(824,563)(878,198)(823,703)(789,479)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 55110-


8600.10(824,563)(878,198)(823,703)(789,479)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - RECREATION-SENIO


825,063878,698824,203789,979APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 215
825,063878,698824,203789,978ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 215


(1)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 215


Fund: 224 STORM SEWER FUND
Function: Unclassified
Dept 00000


(3,905)(0.76)507,267511,172454,310STORMWATER USER FEES224-00000-46300
11,000122.2220,0009,0005,000STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325
16,15016,150YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-00000-46435


(300,000)(100.00)300,000NOTE PROCEEDS224-00000-49120
(155,000)(100.00)155,000SURPLUS224-00000-49300


(431,755)(44.27)543,417975,172459,310NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 00000-


(431,755)(44.27)543,417975,172459,310NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - Unclassified


Function: PUBLIC WORKS
Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST


1,0595.0721,95022,16320,89112,170SALARIES224-53300-50110
8,9859.28105,793106,69296,80889,129WAGES224-53300-50120


(2,000)(100.00)2,0002,000OVERTIME224-53300-50126
2,55222.9813,65713,65711,10512,185WAGES - PART TIME224-53300-50127


3691.7321,75721,94121,38818,919EMPLOYEE BENEFITS224-53300-50151
(1,255)(2.65)46,09559,72847,35043,170HEALTH INSURANCE224-53300-50152


(120)(9.09)1,2001,2001,3201,128TELEPHONE224-53300-50210
10014.29800700700600TRAVEL/CONFERENCE224-53300-50212


2,50013.5121,00018,50018,50019,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS224-53300-50215
(2,000)(6.25)30,00032,00032,00032,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3224-53300-50217


5,5005,5005,50010,500MISC EXPENSES224-53300-50300
1,4001,4001,4001,400OFFICE SUPPLIES224-53300-50310


2,0002,000PERMITS/FEES224-53300-50314
(1,000)(66.67)5002,5001,5001,500ADS & PUBLICATIONS224-53300-50315


12,60012,60012,60012,600VEHICLE FUEL224-53300-50335
7,50042.8625,00017,50017,50015,500EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER224-53300-50336


25,00025,00025,00014,000POND MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER224-53300-50338
23,31623,31623,31621,416OPERATING EXPENSES224-53300-50340
4,0804,0804,0804,080OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1224-53300-50341


1005.881,8001,7001,400UNIFORM ALLOWANCE224-53300-50390
21,30021,30021,300TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND224-53300-50930


30,56027.66141,060140,000110,500103,833TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE224-53300-50931







10/30/2015 03:16 PM
User: LAURIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 12/15BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


AMT CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


% CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


BUDGET


2016
DEPARTMENT REQUE


BUDGET


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund: 224 STORM SEWER FUND
Function: PUBLIC WORKS
Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST


(455,000)(100.00)455,000TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY224-53300-50932


(405,650)(43.55)(525,808)(529,777)(931,458)(416,530)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53300-HIGHWAY &


Dept 53600
(1,350)(8.10)15,31815,46816,66816,668SALARIES224-53600-50110
(2,521)(52.39)2,2912,3134,8124,812WAGES224-53600-50120


(3,871)(18.02)(17,609)(17,781)(21,480)(21,480)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53600-


(409,521)(42.97)(543,417)(547,558)(952,938)(438,010)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - PUBLIC WORKS


Function: RECREATION-SENIOR SERVICES
Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS


21,300TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND224-55300-50930


(21,300)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 55300-RECREATIO


(21,300)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - RECREATION-SENIO


Function: Unclassified
Dept 58290


(6,000)(100.00)6,000DEBT ISSUANCE FEES224-58290-50630


(6,000)(100.00)(6,000)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 58290-


(6,000)(100.00)(6,000)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - Unclassified


16,234(100.00)543,417547,558958,938459,310APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 224
16,234(100.00)543,417975,172459,310ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 224


16,234(100.00)(547,558)16,234NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 224


Fund: 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
Function: Unclassified
Dept 00000


(79,050)(14.64)461,000461,000540,050521,097TICKET SALES245-00000-46742
19,35553.7655,35525,35536,00018,000REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745


200200200200OTHER TAXABLE SALES245-00000-46910
10,00020.0060,00060,00050,00050,000MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920
(2,500)(16.67)12,50012,50015,00012,000ANNUAL PUBLICATION245-00000-46930


(200)(16.67)1,0001,0001,200TAX EXEMPT SALES245-00000-46990
2,500INTEREST245-00000-48110


5,0005,0005,000DONATIONS245-00000-48500
5,000DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED245-00000-48510


12,4029.46143,506173,818131,104TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND245-00000-49210


(39,993)(5.14)738,561738,873778,554608,797NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 00000-


(39,993)(5.14)738,561738,873778,554608,797NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - Unclassified


Function: RECREATION-SENIOR SERVICES
Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES


7,80716.6054,84055,37947,033SALARIES245-55190-50110
6,39914.7649,74667,19343,347WAGES245-55190-50120
1,8578.1824,57122,94522,7148,500WAGES - PART TIME245-55190-50127
8,7008,70012,000SEASONAL/TEMPORARY245-55190-50128







10/30/2015 03:16 PM
User: LAURIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 13/15BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


AMT CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


% CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


BUDGET


2016
DEPARTMENT REQUE


BUDGET


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund: 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
Function: RECREATION-SENIOR SERVICES
Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES


2,01812.3118,40520,73616,387EMPLOYEE BENEFITS245-55190-50151
(11,632)(32.62)24,03244,21535,664HEALTH INSURANCE245-55190-50152


1,00066.672,5002,5001,5001,250TELEPHONE245-55190-50210
28,200EQUIPMENT RENTAL245-55190-50214


(3,000)(16.67)15,00015,00018,00018,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2245-55190-50216
(5,000)(33.33)10,00010,00015,00015,000EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE245-55190-50240
25,35525,35525,355MISC EXPENSES245-55190-50300


75,00075,00075,000ADS & PUBLICATIONS245-55190-50315
6,0006,0006,0006,000SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES245-55190-50320


15,00015,00015,00015,000OPERATING EXPENSES245-55190-50340
15,00015,00015,00015,000OPERATING EXPENSES-ADVERTISING245-55190-50343


(55,200)(14.61)322,550322,550377,750341,350OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES245-55190-50344
(2,250)(6.04)35,00035,00037,25029,750OPERATING EXPENSES-HOSPITALITY245-55190-50345


5,0005,0005,0005,000OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXP245-55190-50346
(10,000)(33.33)20,00020,00030,00030,000OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR245-55190-50347


65,000REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE245-55190-50350
(1,897)(100.00)1,897825TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND245-55190-50930


(35,843)(4.70)(726,699)(768,873)(762,542)(578,875)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 55190-GENERAL O


(35,843)(4.70)(726,699)(768,873)(762,542)(578,875)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - RECREATION-SENIO


4,150(25.92)726,699768,873762,542578,875APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 245
4,150(25.92)738,561738,873778,554608,797ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 245


4,150(25.92)11,862(30,000)16,01229,922NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 245


Fund: 603 EMS
Function: Unclassified
Dept 00000


22,50022,50022,50025,600STATE MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT603-00000-43421
10,960BAB REBATE603-00000-43530


(3,830)(8.79)39,75040,88343,580MISC. REVENUE603-00000-46110
(5,000)(0.93)530,000530,000535,000616,291AMBULANCE FEES603-00000-46230


65,201DONATIONS603-00000-48500
(7,780)(8.79)80,70585,30088,485TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND603-00000-49210


(16,610)(2.41)672,955678,683689,565718,052NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 00000-


(16,610)(2.41)672,955678,683689,565718,052NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - Unclassified


Function: GENRAL GOVERNMENT
Dept 51930-INSURANCE


(500)(100.00)500UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION603-51930-50523


(500)(100.00)(500)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51930-INSURANCE


(500)(100.00)(500)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - GENRAL GOVERNMEN


Function: PUBLIC SAFETY
Dept 52300-AMBULANCE


5,3658.8066,36564,54461,00068,846SALARIES603-52300-50110
3,0218.3939,02137,14936,00038,412WAGES603-52300-50120


(8,000)(6.25)120,000120,000128,000104,345WAGES - PART TIME603-52300-50127
104,345SEASONAL/TEMPORARY603-52300-50128







10/30/2015 03:16 PM
User: LAURIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 14/15BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


AMT CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


% CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


BUDGET


2016
DEPARTMENT REQUE


BUDGET


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund: 603 EMS
Function: PUBLIC SAFETY
Dept 52300-AMBULANCE


6009.926,6506,6506,0506,320LONGEVITY - VOLUNTEERS603-52300-50129
(9,782)(39.44)15,01814,49124,80015,713EMPLOYEE BENEFITS603-52300-50151


(15,748)(38.19)25,48437,43341,23215,713HEALTH INSURANCE603-52300-50152
6637.959,0009,0008,3376,700WORKERS COMP INSURANCE603-52300-50197


(850)(21.52)3,1003,1003,9503,570TELEPHONE603-52300-50210
(4,000)(34.78)7,5007,50011,5009,990TRAVEL/CONFERENCE603-52300-50212


10,00010,00010,00010,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS603-52300-50215
36,50036,50036,50034,507OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONT603-52300-50216


2,0002,0002,000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3603-52300-50217
(4,100)(20.60)15,80015,80019,90016,816UTILITIES603-52300-50220
1,50025.007,5007,5006,0007,000EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE603-52300-50240
(350)(9.09)3,5003,5003,8503,307MISC EXPENSES603-52300-50300
50021.742,8002,8002,3002,000OFFICE SUPPLIES603-52300-50310


45,00045,00045,00045,000RENT EXPENSE603-52300-50316
20020.001,2001,2001,000SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES603-52300-50320


18,00018,00018,00018,000ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE603-52300-50325
6,0006,0006,0006,000VEHICLE EXPENSE603-52300-50330


(2,300)(26.74)6,3006,3008,6008,744VEHICLE FUEL603-52300-50335
4,00010.5342,00042,00038,00033,978OPERATING EXPENSES603-52300-50340


500500500150OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2603-52300-50342
1,0001,0001,0001,000OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3603-52300-50343


6,4006,4006,4003,836REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE603-52300-50350
4,0004,0004,0003,000UNIFORM ALLOWANCE603-52300-50390
2,5002,5002,500AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE603-52300-50513


(25,781)(4.87)(503,138)(510,867)(528,919)(567,292)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 52300-AMBULANCE


(25,781)(4.87)(503,138)(510,867)(528,919)(567,292)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - PUBLIC SAFETY


Function: TRANSFERS
Dept 59230


100,000100,000100,000116,187TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE603-59230-50931
30,00030,00030,00030,000TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY603-59230-50932
10,00010,00010,00020,000TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT603-59230-50933


(140,000)(140,000)(140,000)(166,187)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 59230-


(140,000)(140,000)(140,000)(166,187)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - TRANSFERS


Function: Unclassified
Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES


12,77174.9229,81729,81717,046INTEREST603-58200-50620


12,77174.92(29,817)(29,817)(17,046)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 58200-INTEREST


12,77174.92(29,817)(29,817)(17,046)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - Unclassified


3,100(100.00)672,955680,684686,465733,479APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 603
3,100(100.00)672,955678,683689,565718,052ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 603


3,100(100.00)(2,001)3,100(15,427)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 603


3,100(100.00)15,431,43114,631,98715,464,14814,308,338ESTIMATED REVENUES - ALL FUNDS







10/30/2015 03:16 PM
User: LAURIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 15/15BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


AMT CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


% CHANGE


2016
EXECUTIVE PROPOS


BUDGET


2016
DEPARTMENT REQUE


BUDGET


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


2014
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


3,100(100.00)15,404,63215,723,48615,420,15214,287,505APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS
26,799(1,091,499)43,99620,833NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS





